
 

  

AGENDA 

City Council Regular Meeting 

Monday, January 23, 2023 at 6:00 PM 

City Hall Cowles Council Chambers In-Person & Via Zoom Webinar 

text 
Homer City Hall 

491 E. Pioneer Avenue 

Homer, Alaska 99603 

www.cityofhomer-ak.gov 

Zoom Webinar ID: 205 093 973   Password: 610853 

https://cityofhomer.zoom.us  

Dial: 346-248-7799 or 669-900-6833; 

(Toll Free) 888-788-0099 or 877-853-5247 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Council Member Davis requests 

excusal. 

 

 
2. AGENDA APPROVAL (Only those matters on the noticed agenda may be 

considered, pursuant to City Council’s Operating Manual) 
 

 
3. MAYORAL PROCLAMATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS  

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS UPON MATTERS ALREADY ON THE AGENDA  

 
5. RECONSIDERATION  

 
6. CONSENT AGENDA (Items listed below will be enacted by one motion. If 

separate discussion is desired on an item, that item may be removed from the 

Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Meeting Agenda at the request of 

a Councilmember.) 

 

 
 6.A. Homer City Council Unapproved Regular Meeting Minutes of January 

29, 2023. City Clerk. 

January 9, 2023 Unapproved Minutes 

Page 5 - 10 

  
 6.B. Liquor License Renewal for Best Western Bidarka Inn/Otter Room and 

Beluga Lake Lodge. City Clerk. 

Agenda Item Report - CC-23-014 

Page 11 - 

33 

  
 6.C. Retail Store Marijuana License Renewal for Uncle Herb's. City Clerk. 

Agenda Item Report - CC- 23-028 

Page 34 - 

77 
  

 6.D. Travel Authorization for Mayor Castner and Council Members Lord, 

Aderhold, and Erickson to attend the AML Winter Legislative 

Conference in Juneau, Alaska, February 22-24, 2023. City Clerk. 

Agenda Item Report - CC- 23-022 

Page 78 - 

80 

  
 6.E. Ordinance 23-05, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska 

Amending the FY23 Capital Budget by Appropriating $20,239 from the 
General Fund Capital Asset Repair and Maintenance Allowance 

Page 81 - 

96 

Page 1 of 204



(CARMA) Fund for the Purpose of Obtaining Short Term Rental Tracking 

Services from GOVOS. Aderhold/Davis. 

Agenda Item Report - CC-23-016   
 6.F. Ordinance 23-06, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska 

Amending the FY23 Capital Budget by Accepting a Donation from 

Homer Rotary in the Amount of $8,112 and Appropriating $6,115 for the 

Purchase of Motorola Pagers and $1,997 for Restoration of an Antique 

Water Tanks. City Manager/Fire Chief. 

Agenda Item Report - CC-23-017 

Page 97 - 

99 

  
 6.G. Ordinance 23-07, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska 

Amending the FY23 Capital Budget by Appropriating $6,950 from the 

General Fund Fleet Capital Asset Repair and Maintenance Allowance 

(CARMA) Fund for the Purchase of a Mobile Radio from ProComm 

Alaska. City Manager/Police Chief. 

Agenda Item Report - CC- 23-018 

Page 100 - 

103 

  
 6.H. Resolution 23-006, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska 

Declaring Certain City Owned Equipment Surplus, Obsolete and 

Unneeded and Authorizing the City Manager to Dispose of the Used 
and Surplus Equipment in Accordance with Homer City Code 

18.30.010-020 and 18.30.040(B). City Manager. 

Agenda Item Report - CC-23-019 

Page 104 - 

107 

  
 6.I. Resolution 23-007, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska 

Approving a Memorandum of Understanding with the Alaska Invasive 
Species Partnership and Authorizing the City Manager to Negotiate 

and Execute the Appropriate Documents. City Manager/Public Works 

Director. 

Agenda Item Report - CC- 23-020 

Page 108 - 

116 

  
 6.J. Resolution 23-008, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska 

Encouraging the Kenai Peninsula Borough to have the Homer Solid 
Waste Transfer Facility Open on Sundays to Accept Household Waste. 

Mayor. 

Agenda Item Report - CC-23-021 

Page 117 - 

118 

  
7. VISITORS  

 
 7.A. SPARC Update - Ginny Espenshade (10 minutes)    
8. ANNOUNCEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS (5 minutes each)  

 
 8.A. Committee of the Whole Report    
 8.B. Mayor's Report 

 
Economic Development Manager Update - Julie Engebretsen 

 

  
 8.C. Borough Report    

Page 2 of 204



 8.D. Planning Commission Report    
 8.E. Economic Development Advisory Commission Report    
 8.F. Library Advisory Board Report    
 8.G. Port & Harbor Advisory Commission Report 

Memo from Port & Harbor Advisory Commission 
 
Memorandum from Port & Harbor Advisory Commission 

Page 119 - 

121 

  
 8.H. Lunch with a Council Member - Council Member Lord    
9. PUBLIC HEARING(S)  

 
 9.A. Ordinance 22-72(S), An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska 

Amending Homer City Code Title 19, Parks, Campgrounds, and Public 

Places and Section 19.08.070, Certain Acts Prohibited; Section 

19.20.020 General Rules, and Title 1, General Provisions, Section 

1.16.040 Disposition of Scheduled Offenses. City Manager. 

 

Ordinance 22-72(S-2), An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, 

Alaska Amending Homer City Code Title 19, Parks, Campgrounds, and 

Public Places and Section 19.08.070, Certain Acts Prohibited; Section 

19.20.020 General Rules, and Title 1, General Provisions, Section 

1.16.040 Disposition of Scheduled Offenses. City Manager. 

Agenda Item Report - CC-23-023 

Page 122 - 

136 

  
 9.B. Ordinance 23-01, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska 

Amending the FY23 Capital Budget by Renewing the Appropriation of 

Funds in the Amount of $750,000 from the General Fund Fund Balance 
for the Purpose of Reinitiating and Conducting a U.S. Army Corps of 

Engineers General Investigation Study for the Homer Large Vessel Port 

Expansion. City Manager. 

Agenda Item Report - CC-23-024 

Page 137 - 

140 

  
 9.C. Ordinance 23-02, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska 

Amending the FY23 Capital Budget by Appropriating an Amount not to 
Exceed $70,000 Divided Equally Between the Homer Accelerated 

Roads and Trails (HART) Trails Fund and the Land Reserves to Purchase 

a 4.53 Acre Parcel in the Bridge Creek Watershed Protection District. 

Aderhold. 

Agenda Item Report - CC-23-025 

Page 141 - 

183 

  
 9.D. Ordinance 23-03, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska 

Amending the FY23 Capital Budget by Appropriating $24,000 from the 

United States Coast Guard (USCG) Hickory Maintenance Reserves for 

the Purpose of Contracting with Alaska Industrial Services for Fender 
Repairs to the Hickory Berth and Authorizing the City Manager to 

Page 184 - 

190 

Page 3 of 204



Negotiate and Execute the Appropriate Documents. City Manager/Port 

Director. 

Agenda Item Report - CC-23-026   
 9.E. Ordinance 23-04, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska 

Amending the FY23 Capital Budget by Appropriating $38,775 from the 

Port Reserves for the Purpose of Purchasing Two Additional Parking 

Pay Kiosks and UPSafety Parking Management Software Package. City 

Manager/Port Director. 

Agenda Item Report - CC-23-027 

Page 191 - 

194 

  
10. ORDINANCE(S)  

 
11. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT  

 
 11.A. City Manager's Report 

City Manager's Report 

Page 195 - 

204   
12. PENDING BUSINESS  

 
13. NEW BUSINESS  

 
14. RESOLUTIONS  

 
15. COMMENTS OF THE AUDIENCE  

 
16. COMMENTS OF THE CITY ATTORNEY  

 
17. COMMENTS OF THE CITY CLERK  

 
18. COMMENTS OF THE CITY MANAGER  

 
19. COMMENTS OF THE MAYOR  

 
20. COMMENTS OF THE CITY COUNCIL  

 
21. ADJOURNMENT Next Regular Meeting is Monday, February 13, 2023 at 6:00 

p.m., Committee of the Whole at 5:00 p.m. All meetings scheduled to be held 

in the City Hall Cowles Council Chambers located at 491 E. Pioneer Avenue, 

Homer, Alaska 

 

 

Page 4 of 204



HOMER CITY COUNCIL UNAPPROVED 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 9, 2023 
 
Session 23-01 a Regular Meeting of the City Council of Homer, Alaska was called to order on January 9, 2023 
by Mayor Ken Castner at 6:00 p.m. at the City Hall Cowles Council Chambers located at 491 E. Pioneer Avenue, 
Homer, Alaska, and opened with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
PRESENT: COUNCILMEMBERS ADERHOLD, DAVIS, ERICKSON, HANSEN, LORD, VENUTI 

STAFF:  CITY MANAGER DUMOUCHEL 
CITY CLERK JACOBSEN 
FINANCE DIRECTOR WALTON 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR KEISER 
CITY PLANNER ABBOUD 
NETWORK ADMINISTRATOR SULCZYNSKI 
CITY ATTORNEY GATTI 

 
2. AGENDA APPROVAL (Only those matters on the noticed agenda may be considered, pursuant to City 

Council’s Operating Manual) 
 
Mayor Castner announced the supplemental items for the record as follows: Consent Agenda - Financial 
supplement forms for Ordinance 23-02 Funding the purchase of property in the Bridge Creek Watershed 
Protection District and Ordinance 23-04 funding Parking Pay Kiosks and Software; a copy of the Shared 
Fisheries Business tax program application as back up to Resolution 23-003 adopting an Alternative Allocation 
method for the city’s application; Public Hearings - written public comment for Ordinance 22-40 amending the 
sign code – Pending Business Written public comment for Ordinance 22-72(S) amending title 19 regarding 
unrestrained dogs in city parks and campgrounds; and City Manager’s report letter from the US Navy 
regarding Gulf of Alaska Training Activities, Flyer for the Consular Office of Japan in Anchorage Online Arctic 
Symposium, and written public comment. 
 
ADERHOLD/VENUTI MOVED TO APPROVE THE AGENDA. 
 
There was no discussion. 
 
VOTE: NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
3. MAYORAL PROCLAMATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS  
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS UPON MATTERS ALREADY ON THE AGENDA (The public may comment for three 

minutes on agenda items not schedule for public hearing.) 
 
5. RECONSIDERATION  
 
6. CONSENT AGENDA (Items listed below will be enacted by one motion. If separate discussion is desired 

on an item, that item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Meeting 
Agenda at the request of a Councilmember.) 

 
6.A. Homer City Council Unapproved Regular Meeting Minutes of November 28, 2022. City Clerk. 

Recommend adoption. 

Page 5 of 204



 
 

 
6.B. Reappointment of Ian Pitzman and Bruce Friend to the Port and Harbor Advisory Commission. 

Mayor. Recommend approval. 
 

6.C. Ordinance 23-01, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the FY23 Capital 
Budget by Renewing the Appropriation of Funds in the Amount of $750,000 from the General 
Fund Fund Balance for the Purpose of Reinitiating and Conducting a U.S. Army Corps of 
Engineers General Investigation Study for the Homer Large Vessel Port Expansion. City 
Manager. Recommended dates introduction January 9, 2023 Public Hearing and Second 
Reading January 23, 2023. 

 
6.D. Ordinance 23-02, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the FY23 Capital 

Budget by Appropriating an Amount not to Exceed $70,000 Divided Equally Between the Homer 
Accelerated Roads and Trails (HART) Trails Fund and the Land Reserves to Purchase a 4.53 Acre 
Parcel in the Bridge Creek Watershed Protection District. Aderhold. Recommended dates 
introduction January 9, 2023 Public Hearing and Second Reading January 23, 2023. 

 
6.E. Ordinance 23-03, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the FY23 Capital 

Budget by Appropriating $24,000 from the United States Coast Guard (USCG) Hickory 
Maintenance Reserves for the Purpose of Contracting with Alaska Industrial Services for Fender 
Repairs to the Hickory Berth and Authorizing the City Manager to Negotiate and Execute the 
Appropriate Documents. City Manager/Port Director. Recommended dates introduction 
January 9, 2023 Public Hearing and Second Reading January 23, 2023. 

 
6.F. Ordinance 23-04, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the FY23 Capital 

Budget by Appropriating $38,775 from the Port Reserves for the Purpose of Purchasing Two 
Additional Parking Pay Kiosks and UPSafety Parking Management Software Package. City 
Manager/Port Director. Recommended dates introduction January 9, 2023 Public Hearing and 
Second Reading January 23, 2023. 

 
6.G. Resolution 23-001, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Confirming the City 

Manager's Appointment of Melissa Jacobsen as Acting City Manager for Calendar Year 2023. City 
Manager. Recommend adoption. 

 
6.H. Resolution 23-002, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Confirming the 

Appointment of Elizabeth Walton as Treasurer and Jenna DeLumeau as Deputy Treasurer for 
Calendar Year 2023. City Manager. Recommend adoption.  

 
6.I. Resolution 23-003, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Adopting an Alternative 

Allocation Method for the FY23 Shared Fisheries Business Tax Program and Certifying that this 
Allocation Method Fairly Represents the Distribution of Significant Effects of Fisheries Business 
Activity in FMA 14: Cook Inlet Area. City Manager. Recommend adoption.  

 
6.J. Resolution 23-004, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Approving a Contract 

Amendment with Homer Animal Services, LLC which allows for the Retention of Fees for 
Services Provided by Homer Animal Services, LLC Staff and Authorizes the City Manager to 
Negotiate and Execute the Appropriate Documents. City Manager. Recommend adoption. 

 

Page 6 of 204



 
 

6.K. Resolution 23-005, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Supporting the 
Recertification of the Prince William Sound Regional Citizens Advisory Council by the United 
States Coast Guard through PWSRCAC Recertification Docket USCG-2022-0707. Aderhold. 
Recommend adoption.  

 
City Clerk Jacobsen read the consent agenda and recommendations into the record. 
 
ADERHOLD/VENUTI MOVED TO ADOPT THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE CONSENT AGENDA AS READ. 
 
There was brief discussion confirming that additional information regarding Ordinance 23-02 at the next 
meeting regarding total net cost to the City and liens on the property.   
 
VOTE: NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT. 
 
Motion carried.  
 
7. VISITORS  
 
8. ANNOUNCEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS (5 minutes each)  
 
 8.A. Worksession/Committee of the Whole Report  
 
City Manager Dumouchel reported on the presentation provided by HDR that was focused on CIP project 
evaluation and federal grant recommendations. 
 
Council Member Aderhold reported at the Committee of the Whole they continued the discussion about 
opportunities related to federal grants and the HERC which is not included for federal funding at this time.  
 
 8.B. Mayor's Report  
 
Mayor Castner reported that this Friday will be the last day for the COVID test clinic. He announced his top 
priorities for this year which include an overall financial plan, an ordinance for City wide business licensing, 
storm water and drainage, and progress with the Port expansion project.  
 
 8.C. Borough Report  
 
 8.D. Planning Commission Report  
 
 8.E. Port & Harbor Advisory Commission Report  
 
Port and Harbor Advisory Commissioner Bob Shavelson commented regarding an article in the Homer News 
about a sailboat that sank in the Harbor and Harbor staff’s quick response to the matter.  At their last meeting 
the Commission heard a report that the Department of Natural Resources is going through the process of 
making rules for abandoned and derelict vessels, kiosk and software for spit parking and parking day rate 
increase from $5 to $10, funding replacement of aging floats, and the upcoming worksession on the Large 
Vessel Harbor Project.  
 
 8.F. AML Travel Report 
 

Page 7 of 204



 
 

Written reports from Council Members Erickson and Aderhold were provided in the packet.  
 
9. PUBLIC HEARING(S)  
 

9.A. Ordinance 22-70, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending Homer City 
Code, Section 21.60.100 Signs Exempt from Regulation to Exempt Signs Not Visible from Public 
Rights of Way. Lord.  Introduction October 24, 2022, Public Hearing and Second Reading 
Postponed to November 28 and Referred to Planning Commission. Public Hearing and Second 
Reading Postponed to January 9, 2023. 

 
Mayor Castner opened the public hearing.  There were no comments and the hearing was closed. 
 
LORD/ERICKSON MOVED TO ADOPT ORDINANCE 22-70 BY READING OF TITLE ONLY FOR SECOND AND FINAL 
READING. 
 
LORD/ADERHOLD MOVED TO AMEND LINES 9, 20, 24, AND 26 TO STRIKE VISIBLE AND REPLACE IT WITH LEGIBLE.  
 
Council Member Lord noted the Planning Commission received public comment regarding this and sent the 
recommendation to Council for the title, and this amendment makes it consistent throughout.  
 
VOTE (amendment): NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT 
 
Motion carried. 
 
There was no further discussion on the main motion. 
 
VOTE (main motion as amended): NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT. 
 
Motion carried.  
 
10. ORDINANCE(S)  
 
11. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT  
 
 11.A. City Manager's Report  
 
City Manager Dumouchel noted his written report in the packet and highlighted the budget process is getting 
under way, he’s suspending camping at Karen Hornaday Park, and 2022 Council Visioning follow-up. He also 
noted change from his report regarding a housing forum, there are others in the community working on the 
same thing so we’re going join forces and will have a broader stakeholders group which will be a positive thing.  
 
There was brief discussion regarding the Homer Foundation funding for Hornaday Park playground 
maintenance and repair and the ADA Parks Transition Plan that’s in process. There was also discussion 
regarding the campground closure. 
 
12. PENDING BUSINESS  
 

12.A. Ordinance 22-72, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending Homer City Code 
Title 20 Animals, Sections 20.04.020 Definitions, 20.08.010 Animals At Large, 20.08.040 Nuisance 

Page 8 of 204



 
 

Animals And 20.32.020 Fine Schedule to Refine the Definition of “At Large”, Clarify Areas Where 
Animals Are To Be On Leash At All Times and Amend Related Fines. Venuti/Erickson. 
Introduction October 24, 2022 postponed to January 9, 2023 and Referred to Parks Art 
Recreation & Culture Advisory Commission. Public Hearing and Second Reading January 23, 
2023. 

 
Ordinance 22-72(S), An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending Homer City 
Code Title 19, Parks, Campgrounds, and Public Places and Section 19.08.070, Certain Acts 
Prohibited; Section 19.20.020 General Rules, and Title 1, General Provisions, Section 1.16.040 
Disposition of Scheduled Offenses. City Manager. 

 
Mayor Castner announced there is a motion on the floor for the introduction of Ord 22-72 from October 24, 2022 
and opened the floor for discussion. 
 
ERICKSON/VENUTI MOVED TO SUBSTITUTE ORDINANCE 22-72(S) FOR 22-72. 
 
There was no discussion on the motion to substitute. 
 
VOTE (substitution): NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT 
 
Motion carried.  
 
There were comments in support of introduction and confirming with the City Manager that the City Attorney 
had reviewed the substitute ordinance. 
 
VOTE (introduction): NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT 
 
Motion carried.  
 
13. NEW BUSINESS  
 
14. RESOLUTIONS  
 
15. COMMENTS OF THE AUDIENCE (The public may comment for three minutes on any topic.) 
 
16. COMMENTS OF THE CITY ATTORNEY  
 
City Attorney Gatti had no comments.  
 
17. COMMENTS OF THE CITY CLERK  
 
City Clerk Jacobsen shared there is an opening on the ADA Advisory Board and that absentee in person voting 
for the Borough Special Election will be conducted at the Borough Annex building.  
 
18. COMMENTS OF THE CITY MANAGER  
 
City Manager Dumouchel had no comments.  
 
19. COMMENTS OF THE MAYOR  

Page 9 of 204



 
 

 
Mayor Castner thanked those who attended the Kenia Peninsula Economic Development District (KPEDD) 
Industry Outlook Forum. This is a year the residents need to make a score card because there are going to be a 
lot of projects in the millions of dollars, Council has a priority list, and he encouraged the public to start 
attending the Council, Board, and Commission meetings.  
 
20. COMMENTS OF THE CITY COUNCIL  
 
Council Member Cavasos said it was a good meeting and she hopes to be in person next time. 
 
Council Member Aderhold said Happy New Year, it was a good first meeting. She’s in Cordova and will be in 
Anchorage for the next meeting and will be remote again. The Industry Outlook Forum was well done and she 
appreciates the scope has expanded to important topics beyond the oil industry. She added that Drawdown in 
coming back, their focus is non-motorized transportation and encouraged people to attend if they’re 
interested. 
 
Council Member Erickson thanked the Homer Police Department for their pro-tips and interaction with other 
police departments. At AML they talked about how people have isolated over the last couple of year and we’ve 
not always been coming together in healthy ways, and have had trouble reconnecting. It’s important this year 
that we focusing together and have good discussion about different issues. Council will have a lot of weighty 
decisions to make regarding the grants that will be coming up, and how they will responsibly say yes this is 
what we need and are willing to pay for. She concurred with the Mayor that we’re all going to have to draw 
together to make these decisions. She wished everyone happy New Year.  
 
Council Member Davis also appreciated KPEDD’s work and the Industry Outlook Forum. He’ll be absent at the 
next meeting and will see everyone in February.  
 
Council Member Venuti agreed it was a great Industry Outlook Forum. She noted Martin Luther King Day is 
Monday and encouraged using that day to reflect on the principles of racial equality and non-violent social 
change. She also shared regarding a recent school shooting in Virginia where a 6 year old shot his first grade 
teacher. It’s a tragedy and she encouraged parents to be mindful of their children’s anger and signs of danger, 
contact mental health if needed, and keep gun cabinet’s locket. She wished everyone happy new year.  
 
Council Member Lord said happy 2023. She shared about the recent Friday Night Lights ski event hosted by the 
Kachemak Nordic Ski Club and thanked the groomers for their work on the trails. She appreciated being able 
to attend the KPEDD event virtually.  
 
21. ADJOURNMENT There being no further business to come before the Council Mayor Castner adjourned 

the meeting at 6:53 p.m. The next Regular Meeting is Monday, January 23, 2022 at 6:00 p.m., Committee 
of the Whole at 5:00 p.m. All meetings scheduled to be held in the City Hall Cowles Council Chambers 
located at 491 E. Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska. 

 
 
      
Melissa Jacobsen, MMC, City Clerk 
 
Approved:     

Page 10 of 204



 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

CC-23-014 

 

Liquor License Renewal for Best Western Bidarka Inn/Otter Room and Beluga Lake Lodge. 

 

Item Type:  Action Memorandum 

Prepared For: Mayor and Homer City Council 

Meeting Date: 23 Jan 2023 

Staff Contact: Melissa Jacobsen, City Clerk 

Department: Clerks 

Attachments: 1402 Best Western Bidarka Inn Otter Room 

4795 KPB Non Objection 

HPD Non-Objection 

4795 Beluga Lake Lodge 

1402 KPB Non Objection 

 

Summary Statement: 

The City Clerk’s Office has been notified by the Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office of a Liquor 

License Renewal Applications within the City of Homer for the following businesses:                          

License Type:          Beverage Dispensary-Tourism 

License #:                  1402 

DBA Name:               Best Western Bidarka Inn/Otter Room 
Service Location:  575 Sterling Highway, Homer, AK 99603 

Licensee:                   Johnson Inn Homer, LLC 

Contact Person:    Doug Johnson  
  

License Type:          Beverage Dispensary-Tourism 

License #:                  4795 

DBA Name:               Beluga Lake Lodge 
Service Location:  204 Ocean Drive Loop, Homer, AK 99603 

Licensee:                   Johnson Inn Homer, LLC 

Contact Person:    Doug Johnson  

 

Staff Recommendation: 

Voice non objection and approval for the Liquor License renewal.   

Page 11 of 204



 

 

 

 

DepartmeBnt of Commerce, 
Community, 

and Economic Development 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350
January 10, 2023 
 
City of Homer  
Kenai Peninsula Borough  
Via Email: MJenkins@kpb.us; JVanhoose@kpb.us; jratky@kpb.us; Cjackinsky@kpb.us; 
MAldridge@kpb.us; ncarver@kpb.us; slopez@kpb.us; JBlankenship@kpb.us; assemblyclerk@kpb.us; 
bcarter@kpb.us; Mjacobsen@ci.homer.ak.us; clerk@cityofhomer-ak.gov              
 
                          
   
Re: Notice of 2023/2024 Liquor License Renewal Application  
 
License Type: Beverage Dispensary – Tourism  License 

 
1402 

Licensee: Johnson Inn Homer, LLC  
Doing Business As: Best Western Bidarka Inn / Otter Room 

 
We have received a completed renewal application for the above listed license (see attached application 
documents) within your jurisdiction. This is the notice required under AS 04.11.480. 
 
A local governing body may protest the approval of an application(s) pursuant to AS 04.11.480 by 
furnishing the director and the applicant with a clear and concise written statement of reasons for the 
protest within 60 days of receipt of this notice, and by allowing the applicant a reasonable opportunity to 
defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body, as required by 3 AAC 304.145(d). If 
a protest is filed, the board will deny the application unless the board finds that the protest is arbitrary, 
capricious, and unreasonable.  
 
To protest the application referenced above, please submit your written protest within 60 days, and 
show proof of service upon the applicant and proof that the applicant has had a reasonable opportunity 
to defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body. 
 
  
Sincerely, 

                                       
Joan Wilson, Director 
amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov  
 

Page 2 of 23

Page 12 of 204

mailto:MJenkins@kpb.us
mailto:JVanhoose@kpb.us
mailto:jratky@kpb.us
mailto:Cjackinsky@kpb.us
mailto:MAldridge@kpb.us
mailto:ncarver@kpb.us
mailto:slopez@kpb.us
mailto:JBlankenship@kpb.us
mailto:assemblyclerk@kpb.us
mailto:bcarter@kpb.us
mailto:Mjacobsen@ci.homer.ak.us
mailto:clerk@cityofhomer-ak.gov
mailto:amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov


S TATE OF ALA SKA - ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

FORM CONTROL 

LICENSE NUMBER 

1402 
xxxx 

ISSUED 

01/10/2023
ABC BOARD 

LIQUOR LICENSE 

2023 - 2024 LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION DUE 

DECEMBER 31, 2024 (AS 04.l l .270(b)) 

TEMPORARY THIS LICENSE EXPIRES MIDNIGHT 

TYPE OF LICENSE: Beverage Dispen· 

LICENSE FEE: $2,500.00 

1106 

DtBtA: Best Western Bidarka Inn / \ 
575 Sterling Hwy 

Mail Address: 

Johnson Inn Homer, LLC 

575 Sterling Highway 

Homer, AK 99603 

04-900 (REV 10/20/22 

FEBRUARY 28, 2025 UNLESS DATED BELOW 

I I 
CITY I BOROUGH: Homer

Kenai Peninsula Borough 

This license cannot be transferred without permission 
of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 

] Special restriction - see reverse side 

ISSUED BY ORDER OF THE 
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

/ 

DIRECTOR 

THIS LICENSE MUST BE POSTED IN A VISIBLE PLACE ON THE PREMISES 

S TATE OF ALA SKA - ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

FORM CONTROL 

LICENSE NUMBER 

xxxx 

ISSUED 

01/10/2023
ABC BOARD 

LIQUOR LICENSE 

2023 - 2024 

1402 

LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION DUE 

DECEMBER 31, 2024 (AS 04.l l .270(b)) 

TE MP O RARY THIS LICENSE EXPIRES MIDNIGHT 
FEBRUARY 28, 2025 UNLESS DATED BELOW 

TYPE OF LICENSE: Beverage Disper I I 
LICENSE FEE: $2,500.00 

D/B/A: 

Best Western Bidarka Inn / Otter Room 

575 Sterling Hwy 
Mailing Address: 

Johnson Inn Homer, LLC 

575 Sterling Highway 

Homer, AK 99603 

CITY/ BOROUGH: Homer 
Kenai Peninsula Borough 

This license cannot be transferred without permission 
of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 

] Special restriction - see reverse side 

ISSUED BY ORDER OF THE 
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

COPY 
DIRECTOR 

THIS LICENSE MUST BE POSTED IN A VISIBLE PLACE ON THE PREMISES 

04-900 (REV 5/9/22) 

Page 3 of 23

Page 13 of 204



Page 4 of 23

Page 14 of 204



Page 5 of 23

Page 15 of 204



Page 6 of 23

Page 16 of 204



Page 7 of 23

Page 17 of 204



Page 8 of 23

Page 18 of 204



Page 9 of 23

Page 19 of 204



Page 10 of 23

Page 20 of 204



144 North Binkley Street, Soldotna, Alaska 99669  (907) 714-2160  (907) 714-2388 Fax 

 Office of the Borough Clerk 

 

    
 

 

Michele Turner, CMC 

Acting Borough Clerk 

 

 

  Office of the Borough Clerk 

1/12/2023 

 

Sent via email: clerk@ci.homer.ak.us 

 

Homer City Hall 

City of Homer Clerk 
 

 

 

RE: Non-Objection of Application 

  

Dear Ms. Jacobsen, 

 

This serves to advise that the Kenai Peninsula Borough has reviewed the above 

referenced application and has no objection. 

 

Should you have any questions, or need additional information, please do not hesitate 

to let us know. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Michele Turner, CMC 

Acting Borough Clerk 

 

cc: DJ_Bidarkainn@hotmail.com;  

 

 mailto:amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov 

 

MT/jr 

 

 

 Licensee/Applicant  : Johnson Inn Homer, LLC 

 Business Name  : Beluga Lake Lodge 

 License Type   : Beverage Dispensary/Tourism 

 License Location  : 204 Ocean Dr. Loop, Homer, AK 99603, City of Homer 

 License No.   : 4795 

 Application Type  : License Renewal 

  

Page 11 of 23

Page 21 of 204



 

Memorandum 
TO:  MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 

CC:  LISA LINEGAR, COMMUNICATIONS SUPERVISOR 

FROM:  MARK ROBL, POLICE CHIEF  

DATE:  JANUARY 18, 2023 

SUBJECT: LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL FOR BEST WESTERN BIDARKA INN/OTTER ROOM 
AND BELUGA LAKE LODGE – NO OBJECTION 

 
The Homer Police Department has no objection to the Liquor License Renewal Applications within the 
City of Homer for the following businesses:  
 
License Type: Beverage Dispensary-Tourism 
License #:  1402 
DBA Name: Best Western Bidarka Inn/Otter Room 
Service Location:  575 Sterling Highway, Homer, AK 99603 
Licensee:  Johnson Inn Homer, LLC 
Contact Person: Doug Johnson  
 
License Type: Beverage Dispensary-Tourism 
License #:  4795 
DBA Name: Beluga Lake Lodge 
Service Location:  204 Ocean Drive Loop, Homer, AK 99603 
Licensee:  Johnson Inn Homer, LLC 
Contact Person: Doug Johnson  
 

Page 12 of 23

Page 22 of 204



Page 13 of 23

Page 23 of 204



 
Page 14 of 23

Page 24 of 204



 

 

 

 

DepartmeBnt of Commerce, 
Community, 

and Economic Development 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350
January 10, 2023 
 
City of Homer  
Kenai Peninsula Borough  
Via Email: MJenkins@kpb.us; JVanhoose@kpb.us; jratky@kpb.us; Cjackinsky@kpb.us; 
MAldridge@kpb.us; ncarver@kpb.us; slopez@kpb.us; JBlankenship@kpb.us; assemblyclerk@kpb.us; 
bcarter@kpb.us; Mjacobsen@ci.homer.ak.us; clerk@cityofhomer-ak.gov              
 
                          
   
Re: Notice of 2023/2024 Liquor License Renewal Application  
 
License Type: Beverage Dispensary – Tourism  License 

 
4795 

Licensee: Johnson Inn Homer, LLC  
Doing Business As: Beluga Lake Lodge  

 
We have received a completed renewal application for the above listed license (see attached application 
documents) within your jurisdiction. This is the notice required under AS 04.11.480. 
 
A local governing body may protest the approval of an application(s) pursuant to AS 04.11.480 by 
furnishing the director and the applicant with a clear and concise written statement of reasons for the 
protest within 60 days of receipt of this notice, and by allowing the applicant a reasonable opportunity to 
defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body, as required by 3 AAC 304.145(d). If 
a protest is filed, the board will deny the application unless the board finds that the protest is arbitrary, 
capricious, and unreasonable.  
 
To protest the application referenced above, please submit your written protest within 60 days, and 
show proof of service upon the applicant and proof that the applicant has had a reasonable opportunity 
to defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body. 
 
  
Sincerely, 

                                       
Joan Wilson, Director 
amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov  
 

Page 15 of 23

Page 25 of 204

mailto:MJenkins@kpb.us
mailto:JVanhoose@kpb.us
mailto:jratky@kpb.us
mailto:Cjackinsky@kpb.us
mailto:MAldridge@kpb.us
mailto:ncarver@kpb.us
mailto:slopez@kpb.us
mailto:JBlankenship@kpb.us
mailto:assemblyclerk@kpb.us
mailto:bcarter@kpb.us
mailto:Mjacobsen@ci.homer.ak.us
mailto:clerk@cityofhomer-ak.gov
mailto:amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov


4795

Beluga Lake Lodge 

575 Sterling Highway

1106

$2,500.00

Beverage Dispensary - Tourism

Homer, AK 99603

204 Ocean Dr Loop 

Johnson Inn Homer, LLC

4795

Beluga Lake Lodge 

575 Sterling Highway

$2,500.00

Beverage Dispensary - Tourism

Homer, AK 99603

204 Ocean Dr Loop 

Johnson Inn Homer, LLC

Kenai Peninsula Borough

Homer

Kenai Peninsula Borough

Homer

TYPE OF LICENSE:

LICENSE FEE:

04-900 (REV 10/20/22

D/B/A:

Mail Address:

THIS LICENSE EXPIRES MIDNIGHT
FEBRUARY 28, 2025 UNLESS DATED BELOW

THIS LICENSE EXPIRES MIDNIGHT
FEBRUARY 28, 2025 UNLESS DATED BELOW

TYPE OF LICENSE:

LICENSE FEE:

D/B/A:

Mailing Address:

THIS LICENSE MUST BE POSTED IN A VISIBLE PLACE ON THE PREMISES

STATE OF ALASKA - ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD          LICENSE NUMBER

STATE OF ALASKA - ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD          LICENSE NUMBER

LIQUOR LICENSE

THIS LICENSE MUST BE POSTED IN A VISIBLE PLACE ON THE PREMISES

CITY / BOROUGH:

This license cannot be transferred without permission
of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board
[   ] Special restriction - see reverse side

ISSUED BY ORDER OF THE
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD

DIRECTOR

CITY / BOROUGH:

This license cannot be transferred without permission
of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board
[   ] Special restriction - see reverse side

DIRECTOR

LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION DUE
DECEMBER 31, 2024 (AS 04.11.270(b))

LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION DUE
DECEMBER 31, 2024 (AS 04.11.270(b))

04-900 (REV 5/9/22)

FORM CONTROL

xxxx

FORM CONTROL

xxxx

ISSUED BY ORDER OF THE
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD

LIQUOR LICENSE 
2023 - 20234

TEMPORARY

2023 - 2024
TEMPORARY

COPY

ISSUED 
01/10/2023 

ABC BOARD

ISSUED 
01/10/2023 

ABC BOARD

Page 16 of 23

Page 26 of 204



Page 17 of 23

Page 27 of 204



Page 18 of 23

Page 28 of 204



Page 19 of 23

Page 29 of 204



Page 20 of 23

Page 30 of 204



Page 21 of 23

Page 31 of 204



Page 22 of 23

Page 32 of 204



144 North Binkley Street, Soldotna, Alaska 99669  (907) 714-2160  (907) 714-2388 Fax 

 Office of the Borough Clerk 

 

    
 

 

Michele Turner, CMC 

Acting Borough Clerk 

 

 

  Office of the Borough Clerk 

1/13/2023 

 

Sent via email: clerk@ci.homer.ak.us 

 

Homer City Hall 

City of Homer Clerk 
 

 

 

RE: Non-Objection of Application 

  

Dear Ms. Jacobsen, 

 

This serves to advise that the Kenai Peninsula Borough has reviewed the above 

referenced application and has no objection. 

 

Should you have any questions, or need additional information, please do not hesitate 

to let us know. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Michele Turner, CMC 

Acting Borough Clerk 

 

cc: DJ_Bidarkainn@hotmail.com;  

 

 mailto:amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov 

 

MT/jr 

 

 

 Licensee/Applicant  : Johnson Inn Homer, LLC 

 Business Name  : Best Western Bidarka Inn/Otter Room 

 License Type   : Beverage Dispensary/Tourism 

 License Location  : 575 Sterling Highway, Homer, AK 99603, City of Homer 

 License No.   : 1402 

 Application Type  : License Renewal 

  

Page 23 of 23

Page 33 of 204



 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

CC- 23-028 

 

Retail Store Marijuana License Renewal for Uncle Herb's  

 

Item Type:  Action Memorandum 

Prepared For: Mayor Castner and Homer City Council 

Meeting Date: 23 Jan 2023 

Staff Contact: Melissa Jacobsen, City Clerk 

Department: Clerks 

Attachments: 12866 Uncle Herbs Renewal 

HPD Non Objection 

Planning Review 

 

Summary Statement: 

We have been notified by the Alcohol Marijuana Control Office of the application for a renewal of a 

retail marijuana store license for: 

  

Type:                        Retail Marijuana Store License          
License #:               12866 

DBA Name:                Uncle Herb’s 

Service Location:       1312 Ocean Drive, Unit 2, Homer, AK 99603  
Licensee:                  Eden Management Group, LLC 

Designated Licensee:  Lloyd Stiassny 
Mailing Address:              PO Box 90171, Anchorage, AK 99509 
 

Staff Recommendation: 

Voice non objection and approval for the retail marijuana store license. 

 

Page 34 of 204



 

 

 

 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350

January 10, 2023 
 
From: marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov ; amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov   
 
Licensee: Eden Management Group, LLC. 
DBA: UNCLE HERB'S 
VIA email: lloyd@edenalaska.com 
CC: n/a 
Local Government: Homer  
Via Email: clerk@cityofhomer-ak.gov  
Local Government: Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Via Email: jblankenship@kpb.us ; micheleturner@kpb.us ; jratky@kpb.us ; assemblyclerk@kpb.us ; 
mjenkins@kpb.us ; MAldridge@kpb.us ; slopez@kpb.us ; ncarver@kpb.us ; VanHoose@kpb.us ; 
bcarter@kpb.us  
Community Council: N/A 
Via Email: N/A 
CC: n/a 
 
BCC: amco.admin@alaska.gov  
 
Re: Retail Marijuana Store #12866 Combined Renewal Notice 
 

License Number: #12866 

License Type: Retail Marijuana Store 

Licensee: Eden Management Group, LLC. 

Doing Business As: UNCLE HERB'S 

Physical Address: 1213 Ocean Drive 

Unit 2 

Homer, AK 99603 

Designated Licensee: Lloyd Stiassny 

Phone Number: 907-230-6436 

Email Address: lloyd@edenalaska.com 

 

☒ License Renewal Application                ☐ Endorsement Renewal Application 
 

Dear Licensee:  
 
After reviewing your renewal documents, AMCO staff has deemed the application complete for the purposes 
of 3 AAC 306.035(c). 

Page 2 of 44

Page 35 of 204

mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov
mailto:amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov
mailto:clerk@cityofhomer-ak.gov
mailto:jblankenship@kpb.us
mailto:micheleturner@kpb.us
mailto:jratky@kpb.us
mailto:assemblyclerk@kpb.us
mailto:mjenkins@kpb.us
mailto:MAldridge@kpb.us
mailto:slopez@kpb.us
mailto:ncarver@kpb.us
mailto:VanHoose@kpb.us
mailto:bcarter@kpb.us
mailto:amco.admin@alaska.gov


 
 

 

 
Your application will now be sent electronically, in its entirety, to your local government, your community 
council (if your proposed premises is in Anchorage or certain locations in the Mat-Su Borough), and to any 
non-profit agencies who have requested notification of applications. The local government has 60 days to 
protest your application per 3 AAC 306.060. 
 
At the May 15, 2017 Marijuana Control Board meeting, the board delegated to AMCO Director the 
authority to approve renewal applications. However, the board is required to consider this application 
independently if you have been issued notice(s) of violation for this license during this time; same goes for 
if your local government protests this application, or if a public objection to this application is received 
within 30 days of this notice under 3 AAC 306.065.  
 
In the event AMCO staff determines that your application requires independent board consideration for 
NOV(s), etc. you will then be sent an email notification with this notice regarding your mandatory board 
appearance. Upon final approval, your 2022/2023 license will be provided to you during your annual 
inspection. If our office determines that an inspection is not necessary, the license will be mailed to you at 
the mailing address on file for your establishment. 
 
Please feel free to contact us through the marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov email address if you have any 
questions. 
 

Dear Local Government:  
 
AMCO has received a complete renewal application and/or endorsement renewal application for a 
marijuana establishment within your jurisdiction.  This notice is required under 3 AAC 
306.035(c)(2).  Application documents will be sent to you separately via ZendTo. 

To protest the approval of this application pursuant to 3 AAC 306.060, you must furnish the director and 
the applicant with a clear and concise written statement of reasons for the protest within 60 days of the 
date of this notice, and provide AMCO proof of service of the protest upon the applicant. 
 

3 AAC 306.060 states that the board will uphold a local government protest and deny an application for a 
marijuana establishment license unless the board finds that a protest by a local government is arbitrary, 
capricious, and unreasonable.  If the protest is a “conditional protest” as defined in 3 AAC 306.060(d)(2) 
and the application otherwise meets all the criteria set forth by the regulations, the Marijuana Control 
Board may approve the license renewal, but require the applicant to show to the board’s satisfaction that 
the requirements of the local government have been met before the director issues the license. 
 

At the May 15, 2017, Marijuana Control Board meeting, the board delegated to AMCO Director the 
authority to approve renewal applications with no protests, objections, or notices of violation. However, if 
a timely protest or objection is filed for this application, or if any notices of violation have been issued for 
this license, the board will consider the application. In those situations, a temporary license will be issued 
pending board consideration. 
  
If you have any questions, please email amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov. 
 

Dear Community Council (Municipality of Anchorage and Mat-Su Borough only) 
 
AMCO has received a complete renewal application for the above listed license within your jurisdiction. This notice 
is required under 3 AAC 306.035(c)(2).  Application documents will be sent to you separately via ZendTo. 
 

Page 3 of 44

Page 36 of 204

mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov
mailto:amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov


 
 

 

To object to the approval of this application pursuant to 3 AAC 306.065, you must furnish the director and 
the applicant with a clear and concise written statement of reasons for the objection within 30 days of the 
date of this notice. We recommend that you contact the local government with jurisdiction over the 
proposed premises to share objections you may have about the application.  
 
At the May 15, 2017, Marijuana Control Board meeting, the board delegated to AMCO Director the 
authority to approve renewal applications with no protests, objections, or notices of violation. However, if 
a timely protest or objection is filed for this application, or if any notices of violation have been issued for 
this license, the board will consider the application independently. In those situations, a temporary license 
will be issued pending board consideration. 
 
If you have any questions, please email marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Joan M. Wilson, Director 
907-269-0350 

Page 4 of 44

Page 37 of 204

mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov


AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 5 of 44

Page 38 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 6 of 44

Page 39 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 7 of 44

Page 40 of 204



Entity Name:  Eden Management Group, LLC

Entity Number:  10039405

Home Country:  UNITED STATES

Home State/Prov.:  ALASKA

Physical Address:  6511 ARCTIC SPUR ROAD,
ANCHORAGE, AK 99518

Mailing Address:  PO BOX 90171, ANCHORAGE, AK 99509

Registered Agent information cannot be changed on this form. Per
Alaska Statutes, to update or change the Registered Agent
information this entity must submit the Statement of Change form
for this entity type along with its filing fee.

Name:  Jana Weltzin

Physical Address:  901 PHOTO AVE, ANCHORAGE, AK
99503

Mailing Address:  901 PHOTO AVE, ANCHORAGE, AK
99503

Domestic Limited Liability Company

2022 Biennial Report
For the period ending December 31, 2021

Web-12/2/2021 3:14:49 PM

Due Date: This report along with its fees are due by January 2, 2022

Fees: If postmarked before February 2, 2022, the fee is $100.00. 
If postmarked on or after February 2, 2022 then this report is delinquent and the fee is $137.50.

Officials: The following is a complete list of officials who will be on record as a result of this filing.

Provide all officials and required information. Use only the titles provided.
Mandatory Members: this entity must have at least one (1) Member. A Member must own a %. In addition, this entity must provide
all Members who own 5% or more of the entity. A Member may be an individual or another entity.
Manager: If the entity is manager managed (per its articles or amendment) then there must be at least (1) Manager provided. A
Manager may be a Member if the Manager also owns a % of the entity.

Full Legal Name Complete Mailing Address % Owned

Lloyd Stiassny  PO BOX 90171, ANCHORAGE, AK 99509 95.00  X  X 

Aaron Stiassny PO BOX 90171, ANCHORAGE, AK 99509 5.00    X 

If necessary, attach a list of additional officers on a separate 8.5 X 11 sheet of paper.

Purpose:  To cultivate, process, retail crops and for any other lawful purpose

NAICS Code:  452990 - ALL OTHER GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES

New NAICS Code (optional):  
 

This form is for use by the named entity only. Only persons who are authorized by the above Official(s) of the named entity may make
changes to it. If you proceed to make changes to this form or any information on it, you will be certifying under penalty of perjury that you

Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development 
Division of Corporations, Business, and Professional Licensing 
PO Box 110806, Juneau, AK 99811-0806 
(907) 465-2550 • Email: corporations@alaska.gov 
Website: corporations.alaska.gov

 COR
FOR DIVISION USE ONLY

M
an

ag
er

M
em

be
r

Entity #: 10039405 Page 1 of 2

AK Entity #: 10039405
Date Filed: 12/02/2021

State of Alaska, DCCED

AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 8 of 44

Page 41 of 204



are authorized to make those changes, and that everything on the form is true and correct. In addition, persons who file documents with
the commissioner that are known to the person to be false in material respects are guilty of a class A misdemeanor. Continuation means
you have read this and understand it.

Name:  Jana Weltzin

Entity #: 10039405 Page 2 of 2
AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 9 of 44

Page 42 of 204



IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I execute the certificate and affix the Great
Seal of the State of Alaska effective January 8, 2020.

Julie Anderson 
Commissioner

Alaska Entity #10039405

State of Alaska 
Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development 

Corporations, Business, and Professional Licensing

Certificate of Amendment
 
 

The undersigned, as Commissioner of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development of the State of
Alaska, hereby certifies that a duly signed and verified filing pursuant to the provisions of Alaska Statutes has
been received in this office and has been found to conform to law.

ACCORDINGLY, the undersigned, as Commissioner of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development,
and by virtue of the authority vested in me by law, hereby issues this certificate to

 

Eden Management Group, LLC

AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 10 of 44

Page 43 of 204



AK Entity #: 10039405
Date Filed: 01/08/2020

State of Alaska, DCCED

AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 11 of 44

Page 44 of 204



AK Entity #: 10039405
Date Filed: 03/08/2021

State of Alaska, DCCED

AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 12 of 44

Page 45 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 13 of 44

Page 46 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 14 of 44

Page 47 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 15 of 44

Page 48 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 16 of 44

Page 49 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 17 of 44

Page 50 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 18 of 44

Page 51 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 19 of 44

Page 52 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 20 of 44

Page 53 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 21 of 44

Page 54 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 22 of 44

Page 55 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 23 of 44

Page 56 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 24 of 44

Page 57 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 25 of 44

Page 58 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 26 of 44

Page 59 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 27 of 44

Page 60 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 28 of 44

Page 61 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 29 of 44

Page 62 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 30 of 44

Page 63 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 31 of 44

Page 64 of 204



AMCO 

Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 

550 W 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov 

https://www.commerce.alaska._gov/web/amco 
Alaska Marijuana Control Board Phone: 907.269.0350 

Form MJ-20: 2022-2023 Renewal Application Certifications 

Why is this form needed? 

This renewal application certifications form is required for all marijuana establishment license renewal applications. Each person 
signing an application for a marijuana establishment license must declare that he/she has read and is familiar with AS 17.38 and 
3 AAC 306. A person other than a licensee may not have direct or indirect financial interest (as defined in 3 AAC 306.0lS(e)(l)) in 
the business for which a marijuana establishment license is issued, per 3 AAC 306.0lS(a). 

This form must be completed and submitted to AMCO's Anchorage office by each licensee (as defined in 

3 AAC 306.020(b)(2)) before any license renewal application will be considered complete. 

Section 1 - Establishment Information 

Enter information for the licensed establishment, as identified on the license application.

Licensee: Eden Management Group, LLC I License Number: J 12866

License Type: Retail Marijuana Store 
Doing Business As: Uncle Herb's 
Premises Address: 1213 Ocean Drive, Unit 2 
City: Homer I State: I Alaska I ZIP: J996o3 

Section 2 - Individual Information 

Enter information for the individual licensee who is completing this form. 

Name: Lloyd Stiassny 
Title: Manager/Member 

Section 3 - Violations & Charges 

Read each line below, and then sign your initials in the box to the right of any applicable statements: Initials 

I certify that I have not been convicted of any criminal charge in the previous two calendar years. 
� 

I certify that I have not committed any civil violation of AS 04, AS 17.38, or 3 AAC 306 in the previous two calendar years. 
� 

I certify that a notice of violation has not been issued for this license. 
� 

Sign your initials to the following statement only if you are unable to certify one or more of the above statements: Initials 

I have attached a written explanation for why I cannot certify one or more of the above statements, which includes □ the type of violation or offense, as required under 3 AAC 306.03S(b). 

[Form MJ-20] (rev 4/19/2022) Page 1 of 2 

AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 32 of 44

Page 65 of 204



�,,.,.,,••tt•,
.,

, 

Alaska Marijuana Control Board 
AM 0 

Form MJ-20: 2022-2023 Renewal Application Certifications 

Section 4 - Certifications 

Read each line below, and then sign your initials in the box to the right of each statement: 

I certify that no person other than a licensee listed on my marijuana establishment license renewal application has a 

direct or indirect financial interest, as defined in 3 AAC 306.0lS(e)(l), in the business for which the marijuana 

establishment license has been issued. 

I certify that I meet the residency requirement under AS 43.23 or I have submitted a residency exception affidavit 

(MJ-20a) along with this application. 

I certify that this establishment complies with any applicable health, fire, safety, or tax statute, ordinance, regulation, or 

other law in the state. 

I certify that the license is operated in accordance with the operating plan currently approved by the 

Marijuana Control Board. 

I certify that I am operating in compliance with the Alaska Department of Labor and Workforce Development's laws and 

requirements pertaining to employees. 

I certify that I have not violated any restrictions pertaining to this particular license type, and that this license has not been 

operated in violation of a condition or restriction imposed by the Marijuana Control Board. 

By initialing this box, I certify I have submitted an original fingerprint card and the applicable fees to AMCO for AMCO to 

obtain criminal justice information and a national criminal history record required by AS 17.38.200 and 3 AAC 306.035(d). 

If I have multiple marijuana licenses being renewed, I understand one fingerprint card and fee will suffice for all marijuana 

licenses being renewed. 

If multiple licenses are held, list all license numbers below: 

110648, 12866,20865, 10647 

Initials 

I hereby certify that I am the person herein named and subscribing to this application and that I have read the complete □ 
application, and I know the full content thereof. I declare that all of the information contained herein, and evidence or 

other documents submitted are true and correct. I understand that any falsification or misrepresentation of any item or 

response in this application, or any attachment, or documents to support this application, is sufficient grounds for denying 

or revoking a license/permit. I further understand that it is a Class A misdemeanor under Alaska Statute 11.56.210 to 

falsify an application and commit the crime of unsworn falsification. 

Lloyd Stiassny 

Printed name of licensee 

[Form MJ-20] (rev 4/19/2022) 

Signature of licensee 

License# 
1 2866 

Page 2 of 2 

AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 33 of 44

Page 66 of 204



Department of Commerce, Community, & Economic Development

Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
License #12866

 Initiating License Application
 6/2/2022 8:56:01 AM

Licensee #1

Type  Entity

Alaska Entity Number:  10039405

Alaska Entity Name:  Eden Management Group, LLC

Phone Number:  907-230-6436

Email Addre  lloyd@edenala ka com

Mailing Address:  PO Box 90171
 Anchorage, AK 99509

 UNITED STATES

Entity Official #1

Type  Individual

Name:  Lloyd Stiassny

SSN:  

Date of Birth:  

Phone Number  907 230 6436

Email Address:  lloyd@edenalaska.com

Mailing Address:  PO Box 90171
 Anchorage, AK 99509

 UNITED STATES

Entity Official #2

Type:  Individual

Name:  Aaron Stiassny

SSN:  

Date of Birth:  

Phone Number:  907-830-8139

Email Address:  aaron@edenalaska.com

Mailing Address:  PO Box 90171
 Anchorage, AK 99509

 UNITED STATES

License Number:  12866

License Status:  Active-Operating

License Type:  Retail Marijuana Store

Doing Bu ine  A  UNCLE HERB'S

Business License Number:  1038791

Designated Licensee:  Lloyd Stiassny

Email Address:  lloyd@edenalaska.com

Local Government  Homer

Local Government 2:  Kenai Peninsula Borough

Community Council:  

Latitude, Longitude:  59.381894, -151.303569

Phy ical Addre  1213 Ocean Drive
 Unit 2 

 Homer, AK 99603
 UNITED STATES

Note: No affiliates entered for this license.

Page 34 of 44

Page 67 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 35 of 44

Page 68 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 36 of 44

Page 69 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 37 of 44

Page 70 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 38 of 44

Page 71 of 204



AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 39 of 44

Page 72 of 204



Addendum to Renew or Extend Lease Agreement 
 
This addendum is between Alpine Alaska Investments, LLC, (Herein known as Lessor) and Eden Management 
Group, LLC (Herein known as Lessee) for the premises located at: 1213 Ocean Drive, Homer, Alaska 99603. 
 
Original Lease Agreement: The Lessor and Lessee entered into an original lease agreement for the premises 
described above which began on the 15th day of May, 2017. 
 
Lease Renewal:  Both the Landlord and Tenant hereby agree to extend the Original Lease Agreement for a further 
period of 3 years. The renewed lease will begin on the 15th day of May, 2022. 
 
Terms and Conditions: By signing below, Landlord and Tenant(s) agree that all terms and conditions of the Original 
Lease Agreement shall remain in full effect during the new lease renewal period. 
 
 
Signed this ___ day of _________, 2022 
 
BY: 
 
Lessor – Alpine Alaska Investments, LLC 
 
_____________________ 
Daniel Layland 
 
 
Eden Management Group, LLC 
 
_____________________ 
Lloyd Stiassny – its Managing Member 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 2972B8BF-AF5A-4EAE-9B83-A34A6EFEFF8D

5/20/2022

AMCO Received 6/2/2022

Page 40 of 44

Page 73 of 204



 

Memorandum 
TO:  MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 

CC:  LISA LINEGAR, COMMUNICATIONS SUPERVISOR 

FROM:  MARK ROBL, POLICE CHIEF  

DATE:  JANUARY 18, 2023 

SUBJECT: RETAIL MARIJUANA STORE LICENSE RENEWAL FOR UNCLE HERB’S – NO 
OBJECTION 

 
Homer Police Department has no objection to the application for a renewal of a retail marijuana store 
license for: 

 
Type:   Retail Marijuana Store License  
License #:  12866 
DBA Name:  Uncle Herb’s 
Service Location: 1312 Ocean Drive, Unit 2, Homer, AK 99603  
Licensee:  Eden Management Group, LLC 
Designated Licensee:  Lloyd Stiassny 
Mailing Address: PO Box 90171, Anchorage, AK 99509 

 
 

Page 41 of 44

Page 74 of 204



Page 42 of 44

Page 75 of 204



 
Page 43 of 44

Page 76 of 204



 
M E M O R A N D U M    
 

TO:  MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  RICK ABBOUD, AICP, CITY PLANNER 
DATE:  JANUARY 11, 2023 
SUBJECT:  U N C L E  H E R B ’ S  R E T A I L  M A R I J U A N A  S T O R E  L I C E N S E  

R E N E W A L  
 

 
I have reviewed the site and operation of the retail marijuana facility, License 12866, located at 
1213 Ocean Dr. #2. I find Uncle Herbs in compliance with Homer City Zoning Codes. I have no 
objection to the license renewal based zoning related issues. 

Page 44 of 44

Page 77 of 204



 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

CC- 23-022 

 

Travel Authorization for Mayor Castner and Council Members Lord, Aderhold, and Erickson to 

attend the AML Winter Legislative Conference in Juneau, Alaska, February 22-24, 2023.  

City Clerk.  

 

Item Type:  Action Memorandum 

Prepared For: Mayor and City Council 

Meeting Date: 23 Jan 2023 

Staff Contact: Melissa Jacobsen, City Clerk 

Department: Clerks 

Attachments: Draft Agenda Winter Conference 2023 

 

Summary Statement: 

The Alaska Municipal League (AML) Winter Legislative Conference will take place in Juneau, Alaska 
February 22-24, 2023.  Mayor Castner and Council Members Aderhold, Lord, and Erickson have 

indicated an interest in attending. 

  

The AML is a voluntary, nonprofit, nonpartisan, statewide organization of 140 cities, boroughs, and 
unified municipalities, representing over 97 percent of Alaska’s residents. Originally organized in 

1950, the League of Alaska Cities became the Alaska Municipal League in 1962 when boroughs joined 

the League. 
  

Meetings include Alaska Conference of Mayors, AML Board, committees and meeting with 

Legislators.  
  

In consultation with the City Attorney, it’s recommended that not more than three Council members 

attend the conference to avoid potential complications with the Open Meetings Act.  

 
Financial Impact: 

Cost estimates for travel include round trip airfare from Homer to Juneau $700 and room rates at 

$209 per night.  Per Diem is $58 per day, for three meals. Conference cost is $200.  
 

Staff Recommendation: 

Approve Mayor and Council travel to the Alaska Municipal League Winter Legislative Conference. 

Page 78 of 204



 

   

 

AML Winter Meeting - Legislative Conference  
February 22-24, 2023 * Baranof Hotel 

(Draft) 
 

Wednesday, February 22, 2023 
 

9:30 AM  Registration open 
 

10:00 AM  Welcome and Introductions 
 

10:30 AM  Proposed Budget and Legislation Overview 
 

Noon   Lunch  

• Gov. Mike Dunleavy (to be invited) 
 

1:30 PM  State Agency Updates 
 

3:00 PM  Capitol Visits 
 

5:00 – 7:00 pm  AML Legislative Reception 
 

Thursday, February 23, 2023 

8:30 AM  Breakfast 
 

9:00 AM  Concurrent Sessions 

• CLIA – Green Corridor Conversation 

• Transportation  
 

Noon   Lunch - AK Congressional Delegation (to be invited) 
 

1:00 PM  Federal Agency Updates  
 

4 PM  Capitol Visits 
 

Friday, February 24, 2023 

8:00 AM  Breakfast   
 

8:30 AM  AML Priorities and Advocacy  

• Nils Andreassen, AML Executive Director 

Page 2 of 3

Page 79 of 204



   

 

   

 

10:00 AM  Legislative Speed Dating 

11:30 AM  Adjourn 

 

 

Page 3 of 3

Page 80 of 204



 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

CC-23-016 

 

Ordinance 23-05, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the FY23 Capital 

Budget by Appropriating $20,239 from the General Fund Capital Asset Repair and Maintenance 
Allowance (CARMA) Fund for the Purpose of Obtaining Short Term Rental Tracking Services 

from GOVOS. Aderhold/Davis. 

 

Item Type:  Ordinance 

Prepared For: Mayor Castner and Homer City Council 

Meeting Date: 23 Jan 2023 

Staff Contact: Rob Dumouchel, City Manager and David Parker, Special Projects Coordinator 

Department: Administration 

Attachments: Ordinance 23-03 

STR Memo - GovOs 

Financial Supplement 

GovOS Report 

 

Summary Statement: 

See attached Memorandum from City Manager Dumouchel and Special Projects Coordinator Parker, 

and information fro GovOS. 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

Introduce Ordinance 23-05 and schedule for Public Hearing at the February 13, 2023 Council Meeting. 

 

 

Page 81 of 204



CITY OF HOMER 1 
HOMER, ALASKA 2 

Aderhold/Davis 3 
ORDINANCE 23-03 4 

 5 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA, 6 
AMENDING THE FY23 CAPITAL BUDGET BY APPROPRIATING 7 
$20,239 FROM THE GENERAL FUND CAPITAL ASSET REPAIR AND 8 
MAINTENANCE ALLOWANCE (CARMA) FUND FOR THE PURPOSE 9 
OF OBTAINING SHORT TERM RENTAL TRACKING SERVICES FROM 10 
GOVOS. 11 
 12 

 WHEREAS, Short term rentals have been identified as an area in which the City has an 13 
incomplete view of the number of market participants; and 14 
 15 

WHEREAS, Short term rentals have been identified as an area in which it is likely the City 16 
is not capturing all of the tax revenues due to it for commercial sales within City limits; and  17 
 18 

WHEREAS, The City has worked in positive partnership with the Kenai Peninsula 19 
Borough regarding short term rentals; and 20 
 21 

WHEREAS, The software offering from GovOS has been reviewed by staff and is 22 
expected to be considerably stronger than the offering currently in use at the Borough. 23 
 24 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF HOMER ORDAINS: 25 
 26 
 Section 1. The Homer City Council hereby amends the FY23 Capital Budget by 27 
appropriating $20,239 from the General Fund CARMA fund for Short Term Rental Tracking 28 
Services from GovOS as follows: 29 
 30 
 Fund   Description   Amount 31 
 156   General Fund CARMA  $20,239   32 
 33 
 Section 2.  This is a budget amendment ordinance and shall not be codified.  34 
 35 

ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA THIS ___ day of _____, 2023. 36 
 37 
      CITY OF HOMER 38 
 39 
           40 
      KEN CASTNER, MAYOR 41 
 42 

Page 2 of 16

Page 82 of 204



Page 2 of 2 
ORDINANCE 23-0x 
CITY OF HOMER 
 
 43 
ATTEST: 44 

 45 
 46 

      47 
MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 48 
 49 
YES: 50 
NO: 51 
ABSENT: 52 
ABSTAIN: 53 
 54 
First Reading: 55 
Public Hearing: 56 
Second Reading: 57 
Effective Date: 58 

Page 3 of 16

Page 83 of 204



 

Memorandum 
TO:  Mayor Castner and Homer City Council 

FROM:  Rob Dumouchel, City Manager and David Parker, Special Projects Coordinator  

DATE:  December 27, 2022  

SUBJECT: Short Term Rental Tracking Services Request  

Identifying short term rentals (STRs) on multiple rental platforms (i.e., AirBnb, VRBO, etc.) is intentionally 
difficult, primarily because the rental addresses are not provided. This makes identifying the specific unit a 
time-consuming process. STR listing companies are not incentivized to provide the information to the local 
municipality due to the assessment of taxes and the potential negative impact it would have on that 
service. In past years, some companies, like Airbnb, entered contractual arrangements with larger cities to 
avoid local regulations banning their use in the STR market. However, for a city the size of Homer, it is very 
unlikely that we would be able to participate in any kind of direct cooperation with STR platforms.   

To counteract the loss of revenue through unrealized tax assessments for STRs, there are products designed 
for municipalities. One such company is GovOS1, which provides an STR solution called RevOS, which 
identifies STRs in the community, location and owner data, and rates. The basic product allows for a 
baseline identification of the STR and monitoring of their compliance with business registration and tax 
payments. The ongoing service allows updated information on units. Additional packages can provide 
billing services handled through GovOS, like the service they currently provide through the Alaska Municipal 
League (AML) for sales tax collection. From the GovOS prepared proposal for the City of Homer, we would 
be provided with: 

 

An additional benefit of working with GovOS is that it may be able to help the City figure out how to proceed 
in the future with potential concepts for local regulation of STRs which could include a basic registration 
process similar to food trucks, requirements to provide certain kinds of information to visitors (select City 

                                                             
1 https://govos.com/how-local-governments-can-work-with-short-term-rentals-in-alaska/?utm_campaign=Q222%20-
%20AK%20Webinar&utm_medium=email&_hsmi=218371928&_hsenc=p2ANqtz-
8UYQHsOOKkCjTTRMJARyCtmbbt2ZaxuUenhe_QclOrlFYgaIUeTLnJTwFNVgKG7t4e4J6HisTtFpEONWUJp9bvpx5sfw&utm_content=218371928&utm_source=hs_email  

Page 4 of 16

Page 84 of 204

https://govos.com/how-local-governments-can-work-with-short-term-rentals-in-alaska/?utm_campaign=Q222%20-%20AK%20Webinar&utm_medium=email&_hsmi=218371928&_hsenc=p2ANqtz-8UYQHsOOKkCjTTRMJARyCtmbbt2ZaxuUenhe_QclOrlFYgaIUeTLnJTwFNVgKG7t4e4J6HisTtFpEONWUJp9bvpx5sfw&utm_content=218371928&utm_source=hs_email
https://govos.com/how-local-governments-can-work-with-short-term-rentals-in-alaska/?utm_campaign=Q222%20-%20AK%20Webinar&utm_medium=email&_hsmi=218371928&_hsenc=p2ANqtz-8UYQHsOOKkCjTTRMJARyCtmbbt2ZaxuUenhe_QclOrlFYgaIUeTLnJTwFNVgKG7t4e4J6HisTtFpEONWUJp9bvpx5sfw&utm_content=218371928&utm_source=hs_email
https://govos.com/how-local-governments-can-work-with-short-term-rentals-in-alaska/?utm_campaign=Q222%20-%20AK%20Webinar&utm_medium=email&_hsmi=218371928&_hsenc=p2ANqtz-8UYQHsOOKkCjTTRMJARyCtmbbt2ZaxuUenhe_QclOrlFYgaIUeTLnJTwFNVgKG7t4e4J6HisTtFpEONWUJp9bvpx5sfw&utm_content=218371928&utm_source=hs_email


codes, Tsunami evacuation information, etc.), adherence to basic fire safety requirements, property 
management requirements, etc. 

The cost of the program for the first year is $20,239. We’re suggesting that the City try this as a one year pilot 
project and extend for future years if we are getting the desired benefit from the relationship. Future years 
will cost a similar amount of money. Based on analysis of the current market for STRs in Homer, we believe 
implementing RevOS could result in a net gain of ~$179,421 annually. 

Staff Recommendation: Introduce and adopt Ordinance 23-05 

Page 5 of 16

Page 85 of 204



SHORT TERM RENTAL TRACKING SOFTWARE 01/19/2023

Aderhold/Davis

$ 20,239

Short term rentals have been identified as an area in which the City has an incomplete view of the number of market participants.  
Short term rentals have been identified as an area in which it is likely the City is not capturing all of the tax revenues due to it for 
commercial sales within City limits.  The City has worked in positive partnership with the Kenai Peninsula Borough regarding short 
term rentals. 
 
The software offering from GovOS has been reviewed by staff and is expected to be considerably stronger than the offering currently 
in use at the Borough.

0% 100% 0% 0% 0%

0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
GF CARMA  

$ 2,411,902

$ 603,536

$ 20,239

$ 998,717

City Council

$ 0

Page 6 of 16

Page 86 of 204



Short-Term 
Rental Solution
Homer, AK

Submitted  by:

Eric Klohr 
Account Executive 
512.682.9608

eric.klohr@govos.com

Prepared for:

David Parker 
 

Homer, AK
491 E. Pioneer Avenue
Homer, Alaska, 99603

8310 N. Capital of Texas Hwy. 
Bldg. 2, Ste. 250, Austin, TX 78731

www.GovOS.com

Jan 10, 2023Page 7 of 16

Page 87 of 204

mailto:RFP@GovOS.com
http://www.govos.com/
http://www.govos.com/


GovOS Short-Term Rental Solution

Homer, AK

Who is GovOS?
Digital Transformation for Government
Building a modern government experience requires software that can be customized to meet the expectations of 
constituents and the needs of your staff. GovOS is a range of application suites, each designed to help you achieve 
digital transformation in areas that have historically been tricky to manage.

GovOS offers software solutions to power local government in every step of their digital transformation journey. Our 
applications perform for any department within any size government. Specializing in employee, business, and citizen 
engagement, GovOS can help you transform your agency and your community. 

Why GovOS?
Governments use GovOS solutions to power online services for 20+ million constituents. As a partner to hundreds of 
government agencies we serve across the U.S., we're transforming the way people experience local government with 
best-in-class digital solutions and services that modernize operations and improve constituent access and 
engagement.

Advantages of GovOS
Peace of Mind
All GovOS digital solutions are cloud-based, adhering to the highest levels of security protocol and delivering secure, 
reliable and scalable access to information. 

Ease of Use
Many of the solutions in the GovOS suite require no technical experience to use or administer. With just a little guidance 
and setup, customers can be up-and-running quickly.

Configuration Options 
You have complete control over your functionality and workflows. From customizing and configuring automation 
options, you can build ideal, easy-to-use online services for everyone.

World-class Service 
GovOS customers have access to truly superior customer service. From the first day of the project, our team works 
closely with yours to set you up for success, and help you achieve your goals no matter how lofty.

From quick wins to complete digital transformation, the GovOS platform fits your department. We look forward to 
working with you, David Parker   and Homer, AK, and discovering how GovOS can help you better serve your 
constituents.

2

Page 8 of 16

Page 88 of 204



GovOS Short-Term Rental Solution

Homer, AK

Short-Term Rental Overview
The Short-Term Rental (STR) Solution allows municipalities to identify 98% of short-term rental addresses and receive 
over 90% of their short-term rental compliance rates. Our system is fast, intuitive, and user friendly for both 
governments and business users.  Additionally, our STR Solution provides governments with powerful one-click 
reporting tools, allowing Homer, AK to analyze the financial trends and patterns of your short-term rental market and 
transient occupancy tax revenue.  This interpretable data will help the Homer, AK shape future short term industry 
policies.

Key Features & Functionality
• Rental Advertisement / Property Identification 

Database

• Non-compliant Property Report

• Property Owner Notifications & Targeted Outreach

• Registration of properties for owners in 
convenient portal 

• Easy remittance of tax payments to you

Solution Highlights
• Fully automated solution accurately matching 

98% of short-term rental ads to properties

• Data refresh occurs twice a week ensuring 
actionable and up to date listings

• Ability to develop fully customizable compliance 
statuses for Homer, AK

• Fully customizable Notification templates and 
instructions for owners 

3

Page 9 of 16

Page 89 of 204



GovOS Short-Term Rental Solution

Homer, AK

Implementation Overview
Every implementation is different, and each workflow has specific needs. GovOS will begin the implementation by 
defining goals and understanding what success will look like for your team. Our team will review what configuration 
options are available and tailor your forms and workflows accordingly.

Here is an example of the general implementation effort for a complete STR solution.  Your specific solution will be 
adapted to the products and features purchased. (12 Weeks)

One of the benefits of working with GovOS is that we make every effort to take the heavy lifting away from your staff 
and onto the GovOS implementation team. The GovOS Services Team will be with you every step of the way to iterate 
on your processes, train your team, and launch the STR Solution. GovOS’sexperience implementing our system will help 
ensure a smooth setup and launch.

4

Page 10 of 16

Page 90 of 204



GovOS Short-Term Rental Solution

Homer, AK

All Available Modules

Short-Term Rental Discovery
• The GovOS STR system will discover all available Homer, AK short-term rental ad listings posted on all 30+ 

sites.

Short-Term Rental Identification
• GovOS STR will maintain a Homer, AK ad listing and property database in our system of all relevant ad and 

property data that is discovered.
• All aspects of the system and the database are accessible online by Homer, AK staff with unlimited 

licenses.

Ad Listing and Property Reconciliation
• The system and our expert review team will analyze all Homer, AK ad listings, which are not in the Homer, 

AK existing database, connect the ad listings to property record data, and determine compliance & 
registration status.

• Weekly PDF evidence capture is conducted on non-compliant listings.

Data Reporting
• The GovOS Short-Term Rental system has extensive reporting and filtering functionality to provide Homer, 

AK users with readily available short-term rental owner/manager contact data and compliance status.
• Homer, AK staff can access the compliance data via our online system can generate weekly reports for 

the code compliance staff.

Notifications
• Simple integrated notification system with complete data integration via “smart fields”
• The notification module enables Homer, AK to easily create batch notifications 

US-Based Complaint Hotline
• 24/7 bilingual complaint hotline and online complaint reporting form
• Centralized online complaint database with dashboard for Code Enforcement & Compliance

Online Registration Systems
• Online property owner/manager task portal for new and renewal licensing
• Licensing process: online forms and uploads with user prompts
• Automated reminder notifications and easily customizable notification templates
• Custom application approval and interdepartmental collaboration
• Custom tax forms with auto calculation fields and penalty & interest
• All reporting and registration data can be exported anytime in CSV format

Payment Integration
• Integration with a GovOS partnered payment gateway

5

Page 11 of 16

Page 91 of 204



GovOS Short-Term Rental Solution

Homer, AK

Comprehensive Support for All Users
Everyone who interacts with the GovOS STR Solution has access to our best-in-class support services should they 
encounter an issue or need further instruction on how to use the system.

Support for You & Your Agency
As part of your subscription, you will have access to application support resources within GovOS. Resources 
include:

• Assigned Account Manager

• Business Support Team | Available by email and phone 6am - 6pm (MT) Monday - Friday

• Personalized FAQ section in the License/Tax Portal developed for your constituents

What’s Included
Support is defined as any questions surrounding how to use a feature within the platform, as well as troubleshooting 
any issues or bugs.

Details about training, troubleshooting, solution creation for achieving end-to-end goals, modifying the overall 
workflow of your solution, and high-level accomplishment needs are addressed in the Maintenance, Updates, and 
Training Features section on the following page.

Business User Support
Businesses that access the STR Solution for registration, tax filing, or other end-user functions are 
referred to as “Business Users.” These users are typically either the property owner or the property 
management company.

Business Users are supported by a dedicated U.S.-based team whose goal is to assist Business Users in 
utilizing the STR platform. Our team will help guide Business Users through the process of registration, 
paying taxes, and assist them if they encounter any issues along the way.

Please note that we will handle all support types to the extent possible, but it is your agency’s responsibility to explain 
and enforce ordinance requirements to your Business Users and community.

6

Page 12 of 16

Page 92 of 204



GovOS Short-Term Rental Solution

Homer, AK

Maintenance, Modifications, and Training Features
As part of your agreement with GovOS, you have access to the GovOS Professional Services Team to perform 
Maintenance, Modifications, and Training.  

Maintenance & Modifications* include, 
but are not limited to:

• Modifying Business Center Messages, 
Frequently Asked Questions and 
NotificationTemplates.

• Adding or removing admin users from 
platform.

• Quarterly Parcel Data Updates to maintain 
accurate owner information.

• Feature enhancements released to all clients.

• Ongoing Review of Short-Term Rental 
Compliance Activity and help bringing non-
compliant properties into compliance.

Training options include, but are not 
limited to:

• Onsite or virtual training sessions to get your 
staff fully comfortable with administering the 
Application (Travel Expenses to be billed as 
incurred).

• Solutioning Sessions to help with System 
Technical Questions. This will help you to 
overcome questions such as "how do I handle 
this scenario?”. Modifications may come out of 
these meetings.

• Assistance with Procedural Questions.

• Creation of training material and collateral to 
give your team takeaway guides.

*Requests for Custom modifications may incur an additional cost.

7

Page 13 of 16

Page 93 of 204



GovOS Short-Term Rental Solution

Homer, AK

Project Pricing
The solution is a package of the below service applications.

Homer, AK  - Short-Term Rental Price Quote

Products

STR Compliance
Ongoing compliance identification and monitoring for short term rental properties.

STR Core
Web based training for jurisdiction staff (up to 6 hours).  
 
Unlimited, ongoing web and phone support are provided to all administrative staff as part of monthly hosting and support. 
 
Unlimited user logins for admins.  
 
Software hosting and license fees.  
 
Service and IT infrastructure, including 24/7/365 maintenance and support. 
 
Daily backups managed by our expert IT team.  
 
Enhancements released to all equivalent GovOS versions.

STR Identification
Ongoing monitoring of new short term rental listings and properties, and an unlimited number of notification templates for 
compliance outreach.

STR Registration
Automated renewals. 
 
Automated registration task reminders to business owners and/or operators. 
 
Access to the admin functionality in the system, including but not limited to reports, reconciliation, notifications, approvals, 
cashiering, etc.

Annual Total: $20239

8

Page 14 of 16

Page 94 of 204



GovOS Short-Term Rental Solution

Homer, AK

Customer Acceptance
Contact Information

Organization Name

Street Address

City, State, Zip

Primary Contact Name

Primary Contact Email

Billing Details

Billing Details

Billing Contact Name

Billing Contact Email

Billing Contact Phone

Invoice Delivery Method         Email/Electronic (default)                                        Mail

Preferred Payment Method         Check                                  Credit Card                                  ACH

• Without a signed Agreement, pricing is good until .

• Subscription Start Date will be the date you sign the Agreement

• Subscription fees are pre-paid annually

• Invoice Date is the Subscription Start or Renewal Date. All invoices are due Net thirty (30) days of the Invoice 
Date.

• This Agreement will automatically renew for additional one-year terms (each a “Renewal Term”) unless either 
you or we notify the other of an intent not to renew at least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the then 
current term.

• Pricing for Renewal Terms will include a seven percent (7%) increase from the prior term. 

• All standard Terms of Use can be found at https://govos.com/business-licensing-and-tax/terms-of-use/ and 
are hereby incorporated into this order.

9

Page 15 of 16

Page 95 of 204

https://govos.com/business-licensing-and-tax/terms-of-use/


GovOS Short-Term Rental Solution

Homer, AK

Customer Acceptance

Customer Signature

Signature of Authorized City 
Representative

Title Date

GovOS Signature

Signature of Authorized GovOS 
Representative

Title Date

10

Page 16 of 16

Page 96 of 204



 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

CC-23-017 

 

Ordinance 23-06, An Ordinance of the  City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the FY23 Capital 

Budget by Accepting a Donation from Homer Rotary in the Amount of $8,112 and Appropriating 
$6,115 for the Purchase of Motorola Pagers and $1,997 for Restoration of an Antique Water 

Tanks. City Manager/Fire Chief. 

 

Item Type:  Ordinance 

Prepared For: Mayor and City Council 

Meeting Date: 23 Jan 2023 

Staff Contact: Mark Kirko, Fire Chief 

Department: Fire 

Attachments: Ordinance 23-06 

 

Summary Statement: 

The Homer Rotary has offered a donation to the Homer Volunteer Fire Department in the amount of 

$8,112.00 in the memory of Gary Thomas. 

  
The funding will be used for two purposes. The restoration of the antique water tank that is towed 

behind our antique Jeep fire apparatus, and to purchase Motorola pagers. 

  
The pagers are an integral part of our communications system that are used to alert our volunteer 

when they are needed to respond to emergency fire and EMS calls.  $6,114.06 of the donation will be 

used to purchase 11 pagers. 
  

The remaining funds will be used to restore the antique water tank back to its original condition as it  

was when it was used as a front line piece of fire apparatus back in the 1950’s.  

 

Staff Recommendation: 

Introduce Ordinance 23-06 and schedule public hearing and second reading on February 13, 2023. 

 

Page 97 of 204



CITY OF HOMER 1 
HOMER, ALASKA 2 

City Manager/Fire Chief 3 
ORDINANCE 23-06 4 

 5 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA 6 
AMENDING THE FY23 CAPITAL BUDGET BY ACCEPTING A 7 
DONATION FROM HOMER ROTARY IN THE AMOUNT OF $8,112 8 
AND APPROPRIATING $6,115 FOR THE PURCHASE OF MOTOROLA 9 
PAGERS AND $1,997 FOR RESTORATION OF AN ANTIQUE WATER 10 
TANK.  11 
 12 

 WHEREAS, The Homer Rotary has offered a donation to the Homer Volunteer Fire 13 
Department (HVFD) in the amount of $8,112 in the memory of Gary Thomas; and 14 
 15 

WHEREAS, HVFD proposes using $6,115 of this donation to purchase eleven Motorola 16 
pagers which are used to alert volunteers when they are needed to respond to an emergency; 17 
and  18 

 19 
WHEREAS, The remaining $1,997 will be used to restore their antique Jeep’s water tank 20 

back to its original condition as it was when it was used as a front line piece of fire apparatus 21 
back in the 1950’s. 22 
 23 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF HOMER ORDAINS: 24 
 25 
 Section 1. The Homer City Council hereby amends the FY23 Capital Budget by accepting 26 
a donation from Homer Rotary in the amount of $8,112 as follows: 27 
  28 
 Fund   Description    Amount 29 
 151-xxxx  Donation from Homer Rotary $8,112   30 
 31 

Section 2. The Homer City Council hereby appropriates the Homer Rotary donation in 32 
the amount of $8,112 for the following capital projects:  33 
  34 

Fund   Description    Amount 35 
 151-xxxx  Motorola Radios   $6,115 36 
 151-xxxx  Water Tank Restoration  $1,997 37 
 38 
 Section 2.  This is a budget amendment ordinance and shall not be codified.  39 
 40 

ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA THIS ___ day of _____, 2023. 41 
 42 
       43 
 44 

Page 2 of 3

Page 98 of 204



Page 2 of 2 
ORDINANCE 23-06 
CITY OF HOMER 
 

CITY OF HOMER 45 
 46 
           47 
      KEN CASTNER, MAYOR 48 
 49 

ATTEST: 50 
 51 
 52 

      53 
MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 54 
 55 
YES: 56 
NO: 57 
ABSENT: 58 
ABSTAIN: 59 
 60 
First Reading: 61 
Public Hearing: 62 
Second Reading: 63 
Effective Date: 64 

Page 3 of 3

Page 99 of 204



 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

CC- 23-018 

 

Ordinance 23-07, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the FY23 Capital 

Budget by Appropriating $6,950 from the General Fund Fleet Capital Asset Repair and 
Maintenance Allowance (CARMA) Fund for the Purchase of a Mobile Radio from ProComm 

Alaska. City Manager/Police Chief.  

 

Item Type:  Ordinance 

Prepared For: Mayor Castner and Homer City Council 

Meeting Date: 23 Jan 2023 

Staff Contact: Mark Robl, Police Chief 

Department: Police 

Attachments: Ordinance 23-07 

Financial Supplement 

 

Summary Statement: 

The Police Department is in need of a new mobile radio. When we added a new officer position to the 

department three years ago, we had to add another vehicle to our fleet. We neglected to add funding 
to the vehicle purchase request to equip it with a mobile radio. The new vehicle has arrived and is 

being outfitted. I request to purchase a new mobile radio for $6,950 using funds from our fleet 

reserve account, #152-0382-5902. 

We also request to sole source purchase this radio from ProComm Alaska. ProComm has been 

providing radios and service to the city for over twenty years. ProComm is the only full service radio 

provider in Alaska with factory trained and certified technicians able to integrate the new radio into 
our existing system and provide any needed service and maintenance on it. They are a licensed 

Motorola radio dealer and repair depot. Our radio system is a Motorola system. Motorola radios are 

the only ones that will work with it.  

 

Staff Recommendation: 

Introduce Ordinance 23-07 and schedule public hearing and second reading on February 13, 2023. 

Page 100 of 204



CITY OF HOMER 1 
HOMER, ALASKA 2 

City Manager/Police Chief 3 
ORDINANCE 23-07 4 

 5 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA 6 
AMENDING THE FY23 CAPITAL BUDGET BY APPROPRIATING 7 
$6,950 FROM THE GENERAL FUND FLEET CAPITAL ASSET REPAIR 8 
AND MAINTENANCE ALLOWANCE (CARMA) FUND TO PURCHASE A 9 
NEW MOBILE RADIO FOR A POLICE VEHICLE FROM PROCOMM 10 
ALASKA. 11 

 12 
 WHEREAS, The Homer Police Department recently added a new vehicle to their fleet 13 
and additional funding is needed to equip it with a mobile radio; and 14 
 15 

WHEREAS, ProComm Alaska is the only firm in the state of Alaska authorized as a full 16 
service manufacturer’s representative for Motorola equipment, and has serviced City of Homer 17 
communications equipment for over twenty years, a sole source contract with ProComm is 18 
justified. 19 
 20 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF HOMER ORDAINS: 21 
 22 
 Section 1. The Homer City Council hereby amends the FY23 Capital Budget by 23 
appropriating $6,950 as follows: 24 
 25 
 Fund   Description   Amount 26 
 152   GF Fleet CARMA  $6,950   27 
 28 

Section 2.  The City Manager is authorized enter into a sole source contract with 29 
ProComm Alaska to purchase, program and install the radio equipment. 30 
 31 

Section 3.  This is a budget amendment ordinance and shall not be codified.  32 
 33 

ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA THIS ___ day of _____, 2023. 34 
 35 
      CITY OF HOMER 36 
 37 
           38 
      KEN CASTNER, MAYOR 39 
 40 

ATTEST: 41 
 42 

      43 
MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 44 

Page 2 of 4

Page 101 of 204



Page 2 of 2 
ORDINANCE 23-07 
CITY OF HOMER 
 
 45 
YES: 46 
NO: 47 
ABSENT: 48 
ABSTAIN: 49 
 50 
First Reading: 51 
Public Hearing: 52 
Second Reading: 53 
Effective Date: 54 

Page 3 of 4

Page 102 of 204



Police Vehicle Mobile Radio 01/19/2023

City Manager/Police Chief

$ 6,950

The Homer Police Department recently added a new vehicle to their fleet and 
additional funding is needed to equip it with a mobile radio.

0% 0% 100% 0% 0%

0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
GF Fleet CARMA  

$ 1,076,373

$ 461,089

$ 6,950

$ 608,334

Police

$ 0

Page 4 of 4

Page 103 of 204



 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

CC-23-019 

 

Resolution 23-006, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Declaring Certain City 

Owned Equipment Surplus, Obsolete and Unneeded and Authorizing the City Manager to 
Dispose of the Used and Surplus Equipment in Accordance with Homer City Code 18.30.010-020 

and 18.30.040(B). City Manager. 

 

Item Type:  Resolution 

Prepared For: Mayor and City Council 

Meeting Date: 23 Jan 2023 

Staff Contact: Melissa Jacobsen, City Clerk 

Department: Clerks 

Attachments: Resolution 23-006 

Brush 1 replacement letter 

Caterpillar Loader and Grader Surplus Items 

 

Summary Statement: 

The City of Homer is conducting a surplus equipment sale and Homer City Code requires City Council 

approval to sell items valued over $5,000. The following three items require approval to sell- 

• Ford Crew Cab Long Bed Truck - $10,000 minimum bid  

• Caterpillar Grader - $6,000 minimum bid 

• Caterpillar Loader - $10,000 minimum bid 

Departmental justification for the sale of these items are included as attachments to this report. 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

Adopt Resolution 23-006 

Page 104 of 204



CITY OF HOMER  1 
HOMER, ALASKA 2 

City Manager 3 
RESOLUTION 23-006 4 

 5 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA 6 
DECLARING CERTAIN CITY OWNED EQUIPMENT SURPLUS, 7 
OBSOLETE AND UNNEEDED AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY 8 
MANAGER TO DISPOSE OF THE USED AND SURPLUS EQUIPMENT 9 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH HOMER CITY CODE 18.30.010-020 AND 10 
18.30.040(B). 11 
 12 

WHEREAS, The City is currently soliciting bids for surplus, obsolete, and unneeded 13 
materials and equipment; and 14 

 15 
WHEREAS, Homer City Code 18.30.020 states that no supplies, materials, equipment or 16 

other personal property of a value of more than $5,000 may be sold or otherwise disposed of 17 
until the City Council has declared, by motion or resolution, such property surplus, obsolete, 18 
or unneeded, or that the transaction is otherwise in the best interest of the City; and 19 

 20 
 WHEREAS, The following items have an estimated value of more than $5,000– 21 
 22 

• Ford Crew Cab Long Bed Truck Estimated value $10,000 23 
• Caterpillar Grader   Estimated value $6,000 24 
• Caterpillar Loader   Estimated value $10,000 25 

 26 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Homer City Council hereby declares the 27 

Ford Crew Cab long bed truck, Caterpillar grader, and Caterpillar loader to be surplus, 28 
obsolete, and unneeded, and authorizes the City Manager to dispose of it pursuant to either 29 
HCC 18.30.010-020 or HCC 18.30.040(b) in the best interests of the City. 30 
 31 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Homer City Council on this 23rd day of January, 2023. 32 
 33 

CITY OF HOMER 34 
 35 
       _______________________________ 36 
       KEN CASTNER, MAYOR 37 
ATTEST: 38 
 39 
______________________________ 40 
MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 41 
 42 
Fiscal Note: Revenue amount to be determined  43 

Page 2 of 4

Page 105 of 204



 
 
To: Mark Kirko 

      Fire Chief 

      Subject: Brush – 1 

Brush – 1 is a 1990 Ford F-350 4X4 standard rear axle (non-dual wheel) pick-up.  The amount of weight 
that is carried in the bed of this truck has exceeded the maximum GVWR of the vehicle for many years. 

The vehicle was pieced together by the fire dept. personnel over the years to try and meet the needs at 
the time with a limited budget available.  The vehicle does not meet the design or engineering standards 
required for this type firefighting response as set forth by the NFPA-1901 standards. 

Driving this vehicle up and down the hills that we have in the local area with the amount of weight that 
is carried is overloading the braking system of this vehicle and has overheated the brakes on several 
occasions as well as caused brake fade.  Which puts the occupants and others on the road at risk of and 
accident.  

In order to make the truck capable of carrying the amount of weight that is required for this type of 
firefighting would require replacing the rear suspension, rear axle, the complete braking system and 
possibly the front axle as well. 

This is a 32 year old vehicle which makes it outdated by our fleet standards for longevity and the cost to 
make these upgrades is cost prohibitive.  If the parts are even available in part due to the age of the 
vehicle as well as the current parts availability shortage. 

 It is my recommendation that the Fire Dept. looks at replacing this vehicle with an up to date vehicle 
that is designed and built for the type of response they intend to use it for. 

 

Mike Parish 
Lead Mechanic 
City of Homer  
Public Works 
3575 Heath St. 
Homer, AK 99603 
907-435-3128 
907-299-3203 
mparish@ci.homer.ak.us 
 

Page 3 of 4

Page 106 of 204



Surplus Items 

 

140G Caterpillar Grader 

This grader was scheduled for replacement in Budget Year 2021, which would have it 35 years in our 
fleet. 

Under the current Fleet replacement program schedule this is 15 years past replacement. 

The Transmission went out on this piece of equipment during snow removal December 2021, due to the 
age of the unit and hours (14,000 plus) it was not in our best interest to spend the money to fix it.   

The replacement unit had been ordered for this vehicle and arrived in December 2021. 

 

950B Caterpillar Wheeled Loader 

This loader was scheduled for replacement in Budget year 2022, which would have it 35 years in our 
fleet.  

Under the current Fleet replacement program schedule this is 15 years past replacement. 

This vehicle has over 11,000 hours on it and is a key piece of equipment for our winter snow removal 
operations as it runs the snowblower.  The hydraulics and transmission are both getting weak from age 
and usage and would require extensive repair work. 

This vehicles replacement was purchased in December 2021. 

 

Bobcat Toolcat 5600 

This vehicle was scheduled for Fleet replacement in Budget year 2023, but was moved up due to supply 
issues due to Covid-19.  We were able to secure a new unit before a $20,000 price increase affected this 
purchase as well.   

Because of this vehicles age and being a first generation model it is having multiple hydraulic hose 
failure and other component failures with no replacement parts available. 

The replacement unit for this vehicle was purchased in January of 2022. 

 

 

 

Page 4 of 4

Page 107 of 204



 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

CC- 23-020 

 

Resolution 23-007, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Approving a Memorandum 

of Understanding with the Alaska Invasive Species Partnership and Authorizing the City 

Manager to Negotiate and Execute the Appropriate Documents.  

City Manager/Public Works Director. 

 

Item Type:  Resolution 

Prepared For: Mayor Castner and Homer City Council 

Meeting Date: 23 Jan 2023 

Staff Contact: Jan Keiser, Public Works Director 

Department: Public Works 

Attachments: Resolution 23-007 

AKISP_Final_MOU_and_Memo_01.06.2023 

 

Summary Statement: 

Issue:   The purpose of this Memorandum is invite the City Council to membership in the Alaska 

Invasive Species Partnership (“AKISP”).   

  
Background    

One of the goals of the Public Works Department (“Department”) is to adopt practices in its 

operations and maintenance work that support environmental sustainability.  To that end, we 
enlisted the support of the Homer Soil & Water Conservation District (“District”).  One of the things 

we have been working on is the mitigation of invasive species.   

  
The City Council, through the adoption of Ordinance 21-60, appropriated funds for the Small Works 

Pest Management Program.  We issued a Task Order to the District to help us with this.  One of the 

things we accomplished was the successful roll-out and implementation of a Certified Weed Free 

program for gravel and sand used on City projects as well as chemically remediated an infestation of 
orange hawkweed in a portion of City ROW.   

  

The District is member of the Alaska Invasive Species Partnership (“AKISP”) and has invited the City 
to become a member.   Membership in the AKISP does not obligate the City to expend any funds or 

take any actions, but rather encourages communication and collaboration between members for the 

purpose of eradicating and mitigating invasive species in Alaska.  We believe membership will 
enhance our ability to share lessons learned with other communities and organizations in the state.  

Page 108 of 204



Agenda Item Report 
Mayor and City Council 
January 23, 2023 

CC- 23-020 

 

For example, the District applied for a grant which would prove the viability of using a “chicken 

tractor” to remediate invasive plants.  If this were successful, it would provide an innovative, non-

chemical means of controlling such plans, and provide fresh eggs to boot! 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

Adopt Resolution 23-007 

 

Page 2 of 9

Page 109 of 204



CITY OF HOMER 1 
HOMER, ALASKA 2 

City Manager/ 3 
Public Works Director 4 

RESOLUTION 23-007 5 
 6 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA, 7 
APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH 8 
THE ALASKA INVASIVE SPECIES PARTNERSHIP AND 9 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND 10 
EXECUTE THE APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS. 11 

 12 
WHEREAS, One of the goals of the Public Works Department (“Department”) is to adopt 13 

practices in its operations and maintenance work that support environmental sustainability; 14 
and 15 
 16 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 21-60 appropriated funds for the Small Works Pest Management 17 
Program, with which the Public Works Department would, among other things,  work with the 18 
Homer Soil & Water Conservation District (“District”) to develop an Integrated Pest 19 
Management Plan; and 20 
 21 

WHEREAS, The District is member of the Alaska Invasive Species Partnership (“AKISP”) 22 
and has invited the City to become a member; and 23 
 24 

WHEREAS, Membership in the AKISP does not obligate the City to expend any funds or 25 
take any actions, but rather  encourages communication and collaboration between members 26 
for the purpose of eradicating and mitigating invasive species in Alaska; and 27 
 28 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Homer, Alaska, approves 29 
the City’s membership in the AKISP and authorizes the City Manager to negotiate and execute 30 
the appropriate documents.  31 
 32 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Homer City Council this 23th day of January, 2023.  33 
                                                                              34 

CITY OF HOMER 35 
 36 

              37 
       KEN CASTNER, MAYOR  38 
ATTEST:  39 
 40 
_________________________________________ 41 
MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK  42 
 43 
Fiscal note: N/A 44 

Page 3 of 9

Page 110 of 204



 
 

 
Providing statewide leadership in the prevention and reduction of the impacts from invasive species in Alaska 

 
Date: January 6, 2023 
To:  Alaska Invasive Species Partnership (AKISP), All Members 
From: MOU Ad Hoc Committee (Aaron Martin, Genelle Winter, Betty Charnon, Lisa Ka’aihue, 

Katherine Schake) 
Re:  Background information on Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) development 
 
What: 
The AKISP 2022 work plan included the following task: Update a Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) among partners of AKISP 
 
To accomplish this task, the MOU Ad Hoc Committee met in 2022 to review the old AK CNIPM 
(Committee for Noxious & Invasive Plant Management) MOU and create a revised MOU that 
meets the current AKISP organizational needs. Additionally, the US Forest Service provided 
federal MOU guidance to ensure our MOU was broad enough to facilitate the signatory process 
for federal agencies. The committee also updated the list of potential signatory parties; the list 
is considered a living document and is attached below. 
 
Why this is important: 
As identified in the 2022 work plan, updating the MOU is important to demonstrate diverse 
organizational/entity support for the AKISP and its mission. By signing the MOU, your 
organization is committing to work alongside other member entities, as able, toward common 
goals, objectives, and tasks, as detailed in the AKISP Strategic Plan. To learn more about AKISP 
and our strategic plan, visit our website: alaskainvasives.org and read our Fall 2022 Newsletter. 
 
Recommendations: 
During the November 2022 AK Invasive Species Workshop in Anchorage, the AKISP members 
reviewed the draft MOU, provided comments/edits, and approved the updated version. The 
final MOU is ready for signature by partner organizations/entities. If you have any 
questions/concerns about signing, please email the AKISP Board of Directors at: 
akispboard@gmail.com 

Page 4 of 9

Page 111 of 204

https://alaskainvasives.org/
https://mailchi.mp/fdcf9f5e3a4f/akisp-2022-fall-newsletter?e=e47f5cfa9e
https://mailchi.mp/fdcf9f5e3a4f/akisp-2022-fall-newsletter?e=e47f5cfa9e
mailto:akispboard@gmail.com
mailto:akispboard@gmail.com


Final AKISP MOU November 6, 2022  Page 1 
 

Memorandum of Understanding for the Establishment and Support of the Alaska 
Invasive Species Partnership (AKISP) 

 
 
This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), developed in 2022, is made and entered into by 
and among the signatory parties, including but not limited to: federal, state, tribal, and private 
agencies, and organizations. 

 
 

Purpose 
The signatory parties propose to work together within the scope of their respective authorities 
and jurisdictions toward achieving the purpose of AKISP, as defined in the AKISP bylaws: The 
purpose of AKISP is to provide focus for statewide management of noxious and invasive 
species in Alaska. Further, the focus of AKISP is to provide leadership, facilitate information 
development and exchange, address prevention of introduction and spread of noxious and 
invasive species, coordinate regional and statewide efforts, and educate managers and the 
public. 
 
 
Objectives of the AKISP 
a) To facilitate communication and the exchange of information on noxious and invasive 

species management and control; 
b) To provide a forum (monthly virtual meetings, annual conferences, and committees) for all 

interested parties to strategize, plan, coordinate, and benefit from the efforts of the 
partnership and its members; 

c) To promote managerial and public understanding of noxious and invasive species threats, 
prevention, control, and management (including outreach and education); 

d) To serve as a clearinghouse, advocate, and facilitator for inventory, monitoring, research, 
prevention, control, management, education, and awareness of noxious and invasive 
species;  

e) To seek and promote funding for noxious and invasive species projects/programs, 
particularly those that promote collaborative efforts among AKISP members and/or further 
the objectives of AKISP; 

f) To help identify and prioritize incipient and potential noxious and invasive species and 
pathways for action; 

g) To be led by a Board of Directors with representation ranging from a variety of 
organizations and stakeholders including, but not limited to, state agencies, federal 
agencies, tribal organizations, nonprofit organizations, industries, universities, and the 
public. 

 
 
It Is Mutually Agreed and Understood by Signatory Parties That: 
1. Specific work projects or activities that involve the transfer of funds, services, or 

property between the parties to this MOU will require the execution of separate 
agreements or contracts, contingent upon the availability of funds, as appropriated by the 
Alaska State Legislature, United States Congress, or other applicable governmental units 
or provided by other parties to this MOU. Each subsequent agreement or arrangement 

Page 5 of 9

Page 112 of 204



Final AKISP MOU November 6, 2022  Page 2 
 

that involves the transfer of funds, services, or property among the parties to this MOU 
must comply with all applicable statutes and regulations, including those statutes and 
regulations dealing with competition applicable to procurement and financial assistance 
activities, and must be independently authorized by appropriate statutory authority. 

2. This MOU in no way restricts Signatory Parties from participating in similar activities or 
arrangements with other public or private agencies, organizations, or individuals, and does 
not convey endorsement of any parties’ products or activities. 

3. Signatory Parties may collaborate in the development, implementation, and revisions of a 
statewide strategic plan for the management of invasive species.  

4. Nothing in this MOU shall obligate Signatory Parties to expend appropriations or to enter 
into any contracts or other obligations. 

5. The AKISP contact and principal contact for this agreement is: 
● The current AKISP Board Chair: akispboard@gmail.com 

6. This MOU is executed as of the date of last signature and is effective for five years, at 
which time it will expire.  

7. This MOU may be modified or amended upon written request of any party and the 
concurrence of the others, by the issuance of a written modification signed and dated by all 
properly authorized signatory officials. Any party may be removed from this MOU upon 60 
days written notice to the other parties. 

8. For all media produced through this MOU, entities will seek written request and approval 
and provide appropriate recognition through acknowledgements for use of 
agency/organization logos. 

9. Public access to this MOU or agreement records must not be limited, except when records 
must be kept confidential and would have been exempted from disclosure pursuant to the 
Freedom of Information Act. 

10. No U.S. member of or U.S. delegate to Congress shall be admitted to any share or part of 
this MOU, or benefits that may arise therefrom, either directly or indirectly. 

11. Any Signatory Party shall immediately notify all other parties if they receive notice or are 
presently excluded, debarred, or suspended from entering into covered transactions with the 
federal government. 

 
The list of all Signatory Parties and each signed MOU will be kept on file with the above contact 
and made available to all, upon request.  
  

Page 6 of 9

Page 113 of 204



Final AKISP MOU November 6, 2022  Page 3 
 

Memorandum of Understanding 
Signatory Page 

 
 
 
Name of Signatory Party 
 
Hereby agrees to the terms of the Memorandum of Understanding for the Establishment 
and Support of the Alaska Invasive Species Partnership (AKISP). 
 
 
  
Authorizing Signature      Date 
 
 
 
Printed Name       Title 
 
 
 
Printed Name: Signatory Party Point of Contact   Title 
 
 
 
Address 
 
 
 
City/State/Zip     Phone Number  Fax Number 
 
 
 
Email Address 
 
Please return this page to: 
The current AKISP Board Chair, akispboard@gmail.com 
 

Page 7 of 9

Page 114 of 204



AKISP Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) list of potential signatories 
Updated January 6, 2023 

 

1 

Federal Agencies 
US Department of Agriculture (USDA): 

● Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 
● Farm Service Agency 
● United States Forest Service (USFS) 
● Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) 

US Department of Interior (USDI): 
● Bureau of Land Management (BLM) 
● Bureau of Oceans Energy Management  
● Bureau of Indian Affairs 
● United States Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) 
● National Park Service 
● United States Geological Survey, Alaska Biological Center 

US Department of Commerce:  
● NOAA  
● Alaska Sea Grant College Program 

US Department of Defense:  
● Army  
● Airforce  
● Army Corps 
● USCG 
● US Department of Homeland Security 
● US Customs and Border Protection 

 
State Agencies 

● Alaska Association of Soil and Water Conservation Districts (SWCD) 
● Anchorage SWCD 
● Fairbanks SWCD 
● Homer SWCD 
● Kenai SWCD 
● Kenny Lake SWCD 
● Kodiak SWCD 
● Palmer SWCD 
● Salcha-Delta SWCD 
● Upper Susitna SWCD 
● Wasilla SWCD 
● Natural Resources Conservation District Board 
● Alaska Department of Community and Economic Development 
● Alaska Department of Fish and Game(ADF&G) 
● Alaska Department of Natural Resources (ADNR) 
● ADNR, Division of Agriculture 

Page 8 of 9

Page 115 of 204



AKISP Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) list of potential signatories 
Updated January 6, 2023 

 

2 

● ADNR, Division of Forestry 
● Alaska Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (ADOT&PF) 
● Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation (ADEC) 
● Alaska Railroad Corporation (ARRC) 
● University of Alaska Anchorage (UAA) 
● University of Alaska Fairbanks (UAF) 
● UAF College of Rural Alaska 
● UAF Cooperative Extension Service (CES) 
● UAF Agricultural and Forestry Experiment  Station 
● UA Southeast 

 
Tribal Entities 

● Tribal Conservation Districts 
● Tyonek Tribal Conservation District 
● Metlakatla Indian Community 
● Alaska Federation of Natives 

 
Local Entities 

● Municipality of Anchorage 
● Fairbanks North Star Borough 
● City/Borough of Juneau 
● Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
● Sitka City and Borough 
● City of Homer 
● Kenai Peninsula Borough 
● Kenai Watershed Forum 

 
Private Entities 

● Alaska Biological Research, Inc. (ABR) 
● Alaska Conservation Foundation (ACF) 
● Alaska Dog Mushers Association 
● Alaska Farm Bureau 
● Sitka Conservation Society 
● The Nature Conservancy in Alaska 
● Wilderness Society 
● Ducks Unlimited 
● Alien Species LLC 
● Salmon Habitat Partnerships 
● Aquaculture Associations 
● SE Alaska Watershed Coalition 
● Copper River Watershed Project 
● Cook Inlet RCAC 
● Prince William Sound RCAC 

Page 9 of 9

Page 116 of 204



 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

CC-23-021 

 

Resolution 23-008, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Encouraging the Kenai 

Peninsula Borough to have the Homer Solid Waste Transfer Facility Open on Sundays to Accept 

Household Waste. Mayor.  

 

Item Type:  Resolution 

Prepared For: Homer City Council 

Meeting Date: 23 Jan 2023 

Contact: Ken Castner, Mayor 

Attachments: Resolution 23-008 

 

Summary Statement: 

Mayor Castner has proposed Resolution 23-008 for City Council consideration and adoption.  

 

Staff Recommendation: 

Adopt Resolution 23-008 

Page 117 of 204



CITY OF HOMER  1 
HOMER, ALASKA 2 

Mayor 3 
RESOLUTION 23-008 4 

 5 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HOMER, ALASKA, ENCOURAGING THE 6 
KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH TO HAVE THE HOMER SOLID WASTE 7 
TRANSFER FACILITY OPEN ON SUNDAYS TO ACCEPT HOUSEHOLD 8 
WASTE. 9 

 10 
WHEREAS, Sundays are, for many households, the day of the week most convenient to pack up 11 

the week’s waste and take it to the Homer Solid Waste Transfer Facility (also known as the local 12 
“dump”); and 13 
 14 

WHEREAS, If the transfer facility is closed, many resort to taking their trash out for a scenic drive 15 
to the Homer harbor where it is deposited in a harbor dumpster; and 16 
 17 

WHEREAS, Others find it convenient to utilize the unattended dumpsters at various business 18 
locations to leave their wastes; and  19 
 20 

WHEREAS, The redirection of Sunday refuse disposal, in lieu of providing Sunday service, 21 
simply, and unfairly, shifts the cost of disposal from the Borough to others. 22 
 23 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Kenai Peninsula Borough provide Sunday access to 24 
the Homer Solid Waste Transfer Facility for domestic waste disposal. 25 
 26 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Homer City Council on this 23rd day of January, 2023. 27 
 28 

CITY OF HOMER 29 
 30 
       _______________________________ 31 
       KEN CASTNER, MAYOR 32 
ATTEST: 33 
 34 
______________________________ 35 
MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 36 
 37 
Fiscal Note: N/A  38 

Page 2 of 2

Page 118 of 204



 

Memorandum 
TO:  HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:  CRISI MATTHEWS, CHAIR, PORT & HARBOR ADVISORY COMMISSION 

DATE:  JANUARY 17, 2023  

SUBJECT: PORT AND HARBOR  WORKSESSION 1/16/23 CHARETTE  FORMAT 

 
In order to have community-wide pre-planning efforts on future  Harbor Expansion, the Commission with 
the help of City Staff facilitated a Work Session led by Corvus Design. Approximately 35 participants were in 
attendance including various aspects of Harbor Users. The format walked the participants through small 
group activities envisioning the space and needs for their industries of the Harbor Expansion Project. This 
was open to the public and facilitated the following common themes: 
-The Harbor must be thought forward to 30-50 years use and include user groups (perhaps not even 
identified yet). 

-Large-Scale Government Planning should be in the picture; DOD, USCG;  Arctic Mission Support Vessel 
Home Port, Ferry port and servicing and Cargo Transfer hub onto the road system. 

-New basin, boat moorage, drive down ramp, roll out, shore side storage and boat servicing should range 
up to 800+ Tons and 300’ long Vessels with year-round services and support marine trades pertaining to 
those vessel sizes. Minimum design should have a minimum of 300 moorage spaces and include VIP access, 
large boat pull aside and leeward access for ease of maneuvering into the facility.  

-Harbor users should be planned for both by  water and by land to access and launch them; kayak and PWC, 
water taxi, charter, commercial fishery, tug, cargo, ferry, government (USCG), large vessel owners, crane off 
loaders/processors, cruise ship, yacht and specialty vessels should all have access and logical planning to 
‘where they will be housed’ and not an afterthought of float design of the 30+ year fleet. 

-New income sources must be part of this planning to support its construction and maintenance such as 
wharfage, moorage, land leases, parking, storage, utility generation, fish and ice plant services, private 
marina, retail and food, Cruise ship & ecotourism, Cargo Transfer Hub for food security and Village Access. 
Increasing the surface area would increase the real property and sales tax bases. 

-Open Space, Tourism and Marine Trades will need to be better planned via the Spit Comp Plan and the 
Land Allocation Plan for synergy AND use within any Critical Habitat Areas should be part of the reallocation 
and preservation planning. 

-Adding an arterial roadway to the new surfaces is a must as traffic and public safety (substation services on 
the Spit) in a 5 min. Circular traffic design was suggested for flow on and off of Harbor. Tsunami provision 

Page 119 of 204



should be considered in the new design. Public priority services including Fuel Dock services, Restrooms 
and Pedestrian flows were mentioned throughout the workgroups also. 

-Opportunities for Continuing Ed onsite (welding school, diving certifications, AvTec certifications and USCG 
Inspection services) should be available for longevity of workforce and retention of vessels in Homer. 

-Planning should spend efforts on (Worker) housing, Parking (Harbor Worker, RV, Trailers, Harbor Users, 
Tourists, Service Industry Workers, and Marine Trades) and be considered in future transportation plans. 

-CLEAN Carbon-Neutral Energy should be generated within the Bay and the newly Electrified Ports will offer 
additional services in addition to feeding back to the grid for resale opportunities and renewable energy 
options. 

Final thoughts; in the exercise what will the Homer News Headline be? The winner was “Homer Harbor, How 
Did  They Get it SO Right?!” and we can definitely hit that target with the amount of input, energy and 
excitement of this project. My key takeaway was from Buck Laukitis  where he commented that ‘you can 
never create new real estate…except for now. Build it bigger, 100 acres if possible, you won’t be able to go 
back and add to it but you will (as a City) be able to realize the investment for years to come if planned to 
last 50 or more years (unlike the current Harbor that we sized out of relatively quickly)’. 

In attendance, our PHC Staff Liaison Amy Woodruff, Deputy City Clerk Rachel Tussey and Economic 
Development Manager Julie Engebretsen are collectively working with Staff on the Spit Comprehensive 
Plan and Land Allocation updates and should include these ideas into the long range planning and 
conceptual verbiage as we progress with the Army Corps of Engineers. Ronnie McPherson, HDR owner’s 
representative, also contributed to the work session. David Parker, Special Project Coordinator is also 
working on our Spit Business Plan to help look at the current and potential future of income sources  and 
we will be including Bond options as we move through this process. Upon review of those documents and 
the General Investigation, the surface area designs will continue to evolve. One of many theoretical design 
opportunities are attached here and we look forward to seeing the various spatial options that Corvus 
Design produces from this worksession. 

Attachment: Map of Existing Conditions with superimposed drawing of one proposed design 
alternative 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 120 of 204



Approximate
tidelands
boundary 4%,

833 3sf

Approximate critical
habitat area outline

EXI TING 0 ITIONS 0 600 1200 2400FT

I I
When printed at 8.5x11 approx. scale is l”~~t~ 4 of 9
Depths are in feet.

a

-o

N

Extrapolated contour ~
for deep water dock

~apolat~ contour1 14 C

for harbor depth

26:, 3sf
1 60s

~9I
0~~ —

ge3of8

0

0

0
a

0 C

I

/
/

N

Page 121 of 204



 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

CC-23-023 

 

Ordinance 22-72(S), An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending Homer City 

Code Title 19, Parks, Campgrounds, and Public Places and Section 19.08.070, Certain Acts 
Prohibited; Section 19.20.020 General Rules, and Title 1, General Provisions, Section 1.16.040 

Disposition of Scheduled Offenses. City Manager. 

 
Ordinance 22-72(S-2), An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending Homer City 

Code Title 19, Parks, Campgrounds, and Public Places and Section 19.08.070, Certain Acts 

Prohibited; Section 19.20.020 General Rules, and Title 1, General Provisions, Section 1.16.040 

Disposition of Scheduled Offenses. City Manager. 

 

Item Type:  Ordinance 

Prepared For: Mayor Castner and Homer City Council  

Meeting Date: 23 Jan 2023 

Staff Contact: Rob Dumouchel, City Manager 

Department: Administration 

Attachments: Ordinance 22-22-72(S) 

Ordinance 22-72(S-2) 

Griswold Comments 010923 

HPD Non-Objection 

Griswold Comments 011823 

Memo re Ordinance 22-72(S) 

Memo 22-182 

Memo 22-181 

 

Summary Statement: 

See the attached information regarding Ordinances 22-72 and 22-72(S). 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

Conduct Public Hearing, move to substitute Ordinance 22-72(S-2) for 22-72(S), and move to adopt 

Ordinance 22-72(S-2) by reading of title only for second and final reading.  

Page 122 of 204



CITY OF HOMER 1 
HOMER, ALASKA 2 

City Manager 3 
ORDINANCE 22-72(S) 4 

 5 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA 6 
AMENDING HOMER CITY CODE TITLE 19, PARKS, CAMPGROUNDS, 7 
AND PUBLIC PLACES, SECTION 19.08.070, CERTAIN ACTS 8 
PROHIBITED AND SECTION 19.20.020 GENERAL RULES, AND TITLE 9 
1, GENERAL PROVISIONS, SECTION 1.16.040 DISPOSITION OF 10 
SCHEDULED OFFENSES. 11 

 12 
WHEREAS, There has been an many instances of dogs off leash causing severe disruption 13 

in our campgrounds and parks; and 14 
 15 
WHEREAS, Current Homer City Code does not provide enough clarity on the restraint of 16 

dogs within campgrounds and parks; and  17 
 18 
WHEREAS, City staff have requested a clarification of language regarding loose dogs in 19 

campgrounds and parks; and  20 
 21 
WHEREAS, Enacted measures in current city code and public informational campaigns 22 

have failed to encourage positive behavior. 23 
 24 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF HOMER ORDAINS: 25 
 26 
Section 1. Homer City Code Chapter 19.08.070 entitled, “Certain acts prohibited” is 27 

hereby amended as follows: 28 
 29 
f. Allow any dog owned, harbored, or controlled by a person to be physically unrestrained 30 
and at large in any City-owned or City-controlled campground. All fecal wastes of any dog 31 
discharged or deposited on any lands within a City-owned or City-controlled campground shall 32 
be immediately removed by the person owning, harboring, or controlling said animal and shall 33 
be deposited in trash receptacles or otherwise stored in containers pursuant to HCC 19.08.080; 34 
 35 
 Section 2. Homer City Code Chapter 19.20.022 entitled, “General rules” is hereby 36 
amended as follows: 37 
 38 
g. Dogs may not be physically unrestrained or at large within city parks. Dogs may be 39 
restricted from sensitive habitat areas by signage posted by the city. A person having 40 
control or supervision of an animal that excretes feces in a park shall immediately collect and 41 
properly dispose of the feces. 42 

Page 2 of 15

Page 123 of 204

https://www.codepublishing.com/AK/Homer/#!/Homer19/Homer1908.html#19.08.080


Page 2 of 2 
ORDINANCE 22-72(S) 
CITY OF HOMER 

 43 
 Section 3. Homer City Code Chapter 1.16.040 entitled, “Disposition of scheduled 44 
offenses – Fine schedule.” is hereby amended as follows: 45 
 46 

CODE SECTION DESCRIPTION OF 
OFFENSE FINE 

HCC 19.08.070(f) Dog physically 
unrestrained and at 
large in City 
campground 

$300.00 

 47 
 48 
 Section 4. This ordinance is of a permanent and general character and shall be included 49 
in city code. 50 
 51 
 ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA, this       th day of January, 2023. 52 
 53 

CITY OF HOMER 54 
 55 
 56 
       __________________________ 57 
       KEN CASTNER, MAYOR 58 
 59 
ATTEST: 60 
 61 
 62 
___________________________ 63 
MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 64 
 65 
 66 
YES: 67 
NO: 68 
ABSENT: 69 
ABSTAIN: 70 
 71 
Introduction: 72 
Public Hearing: 73 
Second Reading: 74 
Effective Date: 75 

Page 3 of 15

Page 124 of 204

https://www.codepublishing.com/AK/Homer/#!/Homer19/Homer1908.html#19.08.070


CITY OF HOMER 1 
HOMER, ALASKA 2 

City Manager 3 
ORDINANCE 22-72(S) 4 

 5 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA 6 
AMENDING HOMER CITY CODE TITLE 19, PARKS, CAMPGROUNDS, 7 
AND PUBLIC PLACES, SECTION 19.08.070, CERTAIN ACTS 8 
PROHIBITED AND SECTION 19.20.020 GENERAL RULES, AND TITLE 9 
1, GENERAL PROVISIONS, SECTION 1.16.040 DISPOSITION OF 10 
SCHEDULED OFFENSES. 11 

 12 
WHEREAS, There has been an many instances of dogs off leash causing severe disruption 13 

in our campgrounds and parks; and 14 
 15 
WHEREAS, Current Homer City Code does not provide enough clarity on the restraint of 16 

dogs within campgrounds and parks; and  17 
 18 
WHEREAS, City staff have requested a clarification of language regarding loose dogs in 19 

campgrounds and parks; and  20 
 21 
WHEREAS, Enacted measures in current city code and public informational campaigns 22 

have failed to encourage positive behavior. 23 
 24 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF HOMER ORDAINS: 25 
 26 
Section 1. Homer City Code Chapter 19.08.070 entitled, “Certain acts prohibited” is 27 

hereby amended as follows: 28 
 29 
f. Allow any dog owned, harbored, or controlled by a person to be physically unrestrained 30 
and at large in any City-owned or City-controlled campground. All fecal wastes of any dog 31 
discharged or deposited on any lands within a City-owned or City-controlled campground shall 32 
be immediately removed by the person owning, harboring, or controlling said animal and shall 33 
be deposited in trash receptacles or otherwise stored in containers pursuant to HCC 19.08.080; 34 
 35 
 Section 2. Homer City Code Chapter 19.20.022 020 entitled, “General rules” is hereby 36 
amended as follows: 37 
 38 
g. Dogs may not be physically unrestrained or at large within city parks. Dogs may be 39 
restricted from sensitive habitat areas by signage posted by the city. A person having 40 
control or supervision of an animal that excretes feces in a park shall immediately collect and 41 
properly dispose of the feces. 42 

Page 4 of 15

Page 125 of 204

https://www.codepublishing.com/AK/Homer/#!/Homer19/Homer1908.html#19.08.080


Page 2 of 3 
ORDINANCE 22-72(S) 
CITY OF HOMER 

h. Dogs may be restricted from sensitive habitat areas by signage posted by the city. 43 
 44 
hi. No person may dump, deposit, or leave any bottles, broken glass, ashes, paper, boxes, 45 
cans, dirt, rubbish, waste, garbage or refuse, or other trash, or water, sewage or effluent from 46 
sinks, portable toilets or other plumbing fixtures, directly upon the surface of land or water in 47 
a park. 48 
 49 
ij. Dumpsters provided at park facilities are intended for park use only. 50 
 51 
jk. No person may launch, load or retrieve a motorized watercraft from City-owned beaches 52 
except for official business use or with Harbormaster approval. 53 
 54 
 55 
 Section 3. Homer City Code Chapter 1.16.040 entitled, “Disposition of scheduled 56 
offenses – Fine schedule.” is hereby amended as follows: 57 
 58 

CODE SECTION DESCRIPTION OF 
OFFENSE FINE 

HCC 19.08.070(f) Dog physically 
unrestrained and at 
large in City 
campground 

$300.00 

 59 
 60 
 Section 4. This ordinance is of a permanent and general character and shall be included 61 
in city code. 62 
 63 
 ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA, this       th day of January, 2023. 64 
 65 

CITY OF HOMER 66 
 67 
 68 
       __________________________ 69 
       KEN CASTNER, MAYOR 70 
 71 
ATTEST: 72 
 73 
 74 
___________________________ 75 
MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 76 
 77 
 78 
YES: 79 

Page 5 of 15

Page 126 of 204

https://www.codepublishing.com/AK/Homer/#!/Homer19/Homer1908.html#19.08.070


Page 3 of 3 
ORDINANCE 22-72(S) 
CITY OF HOMER 

NO: 80 
ABSENT: 81 
ABSTAIN: 82 
 83 
Introduction: 84 
Public Hearing: 85 
Second Reading: 86 
Effective Date: 87 

Page 6 of 15

Page 127 of 204



From: Frank Griswold
To: Melissa Jacobsen
Cc: Rachel Tussey
Subject: Proposed Ordinance 22-72(S)
Date: Monday, January 9, 2023 12:52:04 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Mayor and Council,

Line 36 of the proposed Ordinance 22-72(S) erroneously refers to HCC 19.20.022
instead of HCC 19.20.020.  Proposed HCC 19.08.070(f) (Acts Prohibited) makes it
illegal to allow a dog to be physically unrestrained and at large within city
campgrounds while proposed HCC 19.08.020(g) (General Rules) provides that dogs
may not be physically unrestrained or at large within city parks.  “At large” is
defined under HCC 20.04.020 (Animals) but not under HCC 19.20.010 (Parks,
Campgrounds, and Public Places). Under Title 20, "At large” means that an animal
is off the property of its owner and is not under the direct control of a competent
person.  So even if a dog is physically unrestrained in a city campgrounds, if it is
nonetheless under the direct control of a competent person (undefined) that would
be legal because “and” requires violations of both “physically unrestrained” and “at
large.” So proposed Ordinance 22-72(S) is less restrictive re: dogs within
campgrounds than re: dogs within city parks. HCC 19.20.020(g) addressing dog
poop should not be amended to accommodate the mostly unrelated proposed
amendments re: unrestrained /at large dogs and dogs restricted from sensitive habit
areas (“restricted,” “sensitive, "habit areas” all undefined). The proposed
amendments should be stand-alone (additional) provisions. The proposed $300 fine
for "dog physically unrestrained and at large in city campground" does not appear
to have been reviewed or blessed by HPD.  

Frank Griswold

Page 7 of 15

Page 128 of 204

mailto:fsgriz@alaska.net
mailto:MJacobsen@ci.homer.ak.us
mailto:rtussey@ci.homer.ak.us


From: Mark Robl
To: Melissa Jacobsen
Subject: RE: amendment to fines in 1.16.040
Date: Monday, January 16, 2023 2:13:10 PM

No objections or concerns.
 

From: Melissa Jacobsen <MJacobsen@ci.homer.ak.us> 
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 1:55 PM
To: Mark Robl <mrobl@ci.homer.ak.us>
Subject: amendment to fines in 1.16.040
 
Hi Chief,
 
This ordinance makes an amendment to the fine schedule regarding unrestrained animals in the
campgrounds (section 3 line 56).  Please review this change an let me know if have any concerns or
objections.
 
Thanks! Melissa
 
Melissa Jacobsen, MMC
City Clerk/Deputy Director of Administration
City of Homer, Alaska
907-235-3130
 

 
City of Homer City Clerk's Office
PUBLIC RECORDS LAW DISCLOSURE:  Most e-mails from or to this address will be available for public inspection
under Alaska public records law.
 

Page 8 of 15

Page 129 of 204

mailto:mrobl@ci.homer.ak.us
mailto:MJacobsen@ci.homer.ak.us
http://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/cityclerk


ma ts -3:23 at-tit}: 1': /940
Dear Council and Mayor,

One should not be forced to scour multiple sections of code to find out what rules apply
to animals and where and how the controlling terms are defined. All regulations and
definitions pertaining to dogs and other animalsshould be regulated under Title 20 with
appropriate references thereto in other sections of code if that is deemed necessary.
Note that animals on harbor floats are regulated under HCC 20.08.030, not under 'Ftle
10 which pertains solely to the Port and Harbor. On the other hand, animals in
vehicles are currently regulated under Title 7 (Vehicles and Traffic) and not under Title
20.

HCC 19.08.070(f) states: "All fecal wastes of any dog [animal] discharged or
deposited on landswithin a City-owned or City-controlled campground shall be
immediately removed by the person owning, harboring, or controlling said animal and
shall be deposited in trash receptacles or otherwise stored in containers pursuant to
HCC 19.08.080" (which, in turn, requires that all campground waste be stored in
opaque containers). Dog/animal terminology should be made consistent within this
provision and HCC 19.08.080 should be amended because nobody should ever be
cited for merely storing campground-generated waste in a transparent container.
Proposed HCC 19.20.020(g) and proposed HCC 19.08.070(f) are inconsistent with
each other and could be consolidated in relevant part as follows: "A person having
control or supervision of an animal that excretes feces [defecates] in a park [or City-
owned or City-controlled campground] shall immediately collect and properly
dispose of the feces.” Alternatively, HCC 19.08.070(f) could be amended to state in
relevant part: “Aperson having control or supervision of an animal that defecates within
a City‘-owned or City-controlled campground shall immediately collect and properly
dispose of the feces.”

HCC 19.08.070(f) and HCC 19.20.020(g) should apply to all animals, not just to dogs.
Horses, for example, should not be allowed to defecate in city parks or campgrounds
without their feces being properly disposed of by their owners/controllers.

If dogs are to be arbitrarily restricted from "sensitive habit areas" per HCC
19.20.020(g), then so too should cats, horses, cattle, goats, and other domesticated
animals. Cats often pose a greater risk to nesting birds and other wildlifethan dogs.
"Sensitivehabit areas” needs to be defined; does "critical”habitat constitute “sensitive”
habitat? The Kachemak Bay CriticalHabit Area is vast. Does the City of Homer have
jurisdiction to regulate the use of the Kachemak Bay Critical Habit Area or other habit it
deems sensitive?

Frank Griswold

Page 9 of 15

Page 130 of 204



 

Memorandum 
TO:  Mayor Castner and Homer City Council 

FROM:  Rob Dumouchel, City Manager 

DATE:  October 27, 2022  

SUBJECT: Alternative Proposal to Ordinance 22-72  

At the October 24th Council meeting, there was an extended discussion in the Committee of the Whole related to 
Ordinance 22-72 which proposed changes to Title 20 Animals. The item was postponed during the regular meeting for 
reevaluation after comments were received from the Animal Shelter Director indicating that it was not realistic for her 
organization to enforce the proposal under the scope of their current contract and staffing. The Animal Shelter’s 
contract includes animal control services, but the City’s current contract does not provide sufficient funding for the 
organization to patrol and enforce the rules suggested in Ordinance 22-72. 

After a brief discussion with the Public Works Director and the Animal Shelter Director, I have put together an alternative 
proposal which instead focused on Title 19 Parks, Campgrounds and Public Places. The focus on Title 19 puts more of 
the enforcement impetus upon City staff, although Animal Control support would be available in extreme cases.  

The amendments I’m proposing are as follows: 

HCC 19.08.070 (f): (It shall be unlawful for any person to:) Allow any dog owned, harbored, or controlled by a 
person to be physically unrestrained and at large in any City-owned or City-controlled campground. All fecal 
wastes of any dog discharged or deposited on any lands within a City-owned or City-controlled campground 
shall be immediately removed by the person owning, harboring, or controlling said animal and shall be 
deposited in trash receptacles or otherwise stored in containers pursuant to HCC 19.08.080; 

HCC 19.20.020 (g): Dogs  may not be physically unrestrained or at large within city parks. Dogs may be 
restricted from sensitive habitat areas by signage posted by the city. A person having control or supervision 
of an animal that excretes feces in a park shall immediately collect and properly dispose of the feces. 

HCC 1.16.040 already includes $300 fines for violations of 19.08.070(f) and 19.20.020. 

My intent with the phrase “physically unrestrained” is that a literal physical connection must exist between dog and 
handler. Electronic leashes are not sufficient as there is no physical connection. 

I recommend that this targeted approach to restrict loose dogs in campgrounds and parks be followed by a period of 
animal control stakeholder engagement and a comprehensive review and update of Title 20 Animals. 

Staff Recommendation: Replace Ordinance 22-72 with an updated ordinance focused on Title 19  

Page 10 of 15

Page 131 of 204

https://www.codepublishing.com/AK/Homer/#!/Homer19/Homer1908.html#19.08.080


 

Memorandum 22-182 
TO:  MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL  

THRU:  ROB DUMOUCHEL, CITY MANAGER 

FROM:  PARKS, ART, RECREATION AND CULTURE ADVISORY COMMISSION  

DATE:  OCTOBER 10, 2022 

SUBJECT: ORDINANCE 22-XX, AMENDING CHAPTER 20, ANIMALS SECTIONS 20.04.020 
DEFINITIONS, 20.08.010 ANIMALS AT LARGE, 20.08.040 NUISANCE ANIMALS AND 
20.32.020 FINE SCHEDULE TO REFINE THE DEFINITION OF “AT LARGE”, CLARIFY AREAS 
WHERE ANIMALS ARE TO BE ON LEASH AT ALL TIMES AND AMEND RELATED FINES. 

Background: 

Over the years the Parks, Arts, Recreation & Culture Advisory Commission (PARC) has fielded 
complaints regarding unfavorable interactions between dogs, humans and wildlife in areas such as city 
owned campgrounds, beaches, parks, parking lots and sensitive or protected habitats such as Beluga 
Slough. These interactions have increased exponentially over the last few years and various city 
personnel and Commissioners have fielded numerous complaints and witnessed several incidents of 
dogs at large and not under the direct control of their owner. 

The Commission has attempted to address the actions of owners who allowed their dogs to be at large 
by implementing non-punitive measures such as educational campaigns, providing free leashes and 
they have not worked. 

The Commission has reviewed the proposed amendments to City Code addressing the issue regarding 
restraint and amending the fine schedule to hopefully bring the public more awareness and address 
the fact that voice command or control is not an effective measure to controlling animals. This lack of 
control has been acknowledged by Public Safety both city and state.  

These proposed changes are supported by Homer Police Department. 

Recommendation 
 Approve the proposed amendments to Homer City Code presented in the Ordinance 22-xx 

 

Page 11 of 15

Page 132 of 204



PARKS, ART, RECREATION & CULTURE ADVISORY COMMISSION   
REGULAR MEETING 
AUGUST 18, 2022 

 1 082422 rk 
 

Session 22-06, a Regular Meeting of the Parks, Art, Recreation and Culture Advisory Commission was 
called to order by Chair Dave Lewis at 5:30 p.m. on August 18, 2022 from the City Hall Cowles Council 
Chambers located at 491 E. Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska and via Zoom Webinar. 
   
PRESENT:  COMMISSIONERS FAIR, LOWNEY, HARRALD, ARCHIBALD, GALBRAITH, LEWIS 
 
ABSENT: STUDENT COMMISSIONER FLORA AND COMMISSIONER ROEDL (EXCUSED) 
 
STAFF:  DEPUTY CITY CLERK KRAUSE 

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR KEISER 
SPECIAL PROJECTS & COMMUNICATIONS COORDINATOR CARROLL 
CITY PLANNER ABBOUD 

 
PENDING BUSINESS 

 
B. Memorandum from Deputy City Clerk re: Amending City Code to Address Restraint of Animals 
in Specific Areas and Applicable Fees 
 
Chair Lewis introduced the item and invited Councilmember Venuti to speak to the Commission. 
 
Councilmember Venuti expressed her appreciation of the Commission on the work regarding leashes 
for dogs, receiving input from the Police Department and getting their support and was proud to 
sponsor the ordinance stating that she believed it to be well written and addressed the issues regarding 
dogs off leash in specific areas. Ms. Venuti noted that they have to get ahead of this issue and address 
the concerns and be proactive. 
 
Chair Lewis questioned if it would be possible to address the responsibility of owner liable for what 
damage or injury that their pet does. 
 
Councilmember Venuti stated that the question would be a question for the attorney. She confirmed 
with the Clerk that this draft would be submitted to the City Attorney for review. 
 
LOWNEY/ARCHIBALD MOVED TO ACCEPT THE DRAFT ORDINANCE AMENDING CITY CODE IN REGARDS 
TO RESTRAINT. 
 
Discussion and comments were made regarding it was overdue. 
 
VOTE. NON-OBJECTION. UNANIMOUS CONSENT. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
Deputy City Clerk Krause explained that a motion to forward the draft ordinance to a Public Hearing 
was required as that was the next step in the process. 
 
HARRALD/FAIR - MOVED TO CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED DRAFT ORDINANCE TO 
AMEND SECTIONS OF TITLE 20 ANIMALS AT THE SEPTEMBER 15, 2022 REGULAR MEETING. 
 

Page 12 of 15

Page 133 of 204



PARKS, ART, RECREATION & CULTURE ADVISORY COMMISSION   
REGULAR MEETING 
AUGUST 18, 2022 

 2 082422 rk 
 

There was no further discussion. 
 
VOTE. NON-OBJECTION. UNANIMOUS CONSENT. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
 

Page 13 of 15

Page 134 of 204



CITY OF HOMER 
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

PARKS, ART, RECREATION & CULTURE ADVISORY COMMISSION MEETING 
 
 
A public hearing on the following matter is scheduled for Thursday, October 20, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. during 
the Regular Parks, Art, Recreation & Culture Advisory Commission Meeting at the City Hall Cowles 
Council Chambers and by Zoom webinar at zoom.us or Telephone Dial 1-669-900- 6833 or 1-253-215 
8782; (Toll Free) 888-788-0099 or 877- 853-5247; use Meeting ID: 990 6701 0473 Passcode: 295088  

 
An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending Homer City Code Title 20 
Animals, Sections 20.04.020 Definitions, 20.08.010 Animals At Large, 20.08.040 Nuisance 
Animals and 20.32.020 Fine Schedule, To Refine the Definition of “At Large”, Clarify Areas 
Where Animals Are To Be On Leash At All Times and Amend Related Fines.  

Additional information regarding this matter will be available by 5pm on the Friday before the meeting. 
This information will be posted to the City of Homer online calendar page for Thursday, October 20, 2022 
at https://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/calendar. It will also be available in the Downstairs Lobby at Homer 
City Hall and at the Homer Public Library. 

Written comments can be emailed to the City Clerk’s Office at the address below, mailed to Homer City 
Hall at the address above, or placed in the Homer City Hall drop box at any time. Written comments 
must be received by 3:00 pm on the day of the meeting. 

If you have questions, contact the City Clerk’s Office. Phone: (907) 235-3130, email: clerk@ci.homer.ak.us 
or in-person downstairs at Homer City Hall. 

 
 

Page 14 of 15

Page 135 of 204

https://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/calendar


 

 

Memorandum 22-181 
TO:   Renee Krause, MMC, Deputy City Clerk II    

FROM:   Chief Robl   

DATE:  9-26-2022  

SUBJECT:  City Ordinance Revision of Title 20    

              

 
 I am in support of amending Title 20 regarding animals at large and nuisance animals. I fully support 
increasing the associated fines.  

We do not issue many citations under this ordinance section. Problems with animals being at large, dogs off 
of leashes, etc. are seldom brought to our attention. We have records of four animal at large complaints in 
the last two years. In three of the four cases responding officers were not able to locate the offenders or 
identify them. In one case the animal owner was issued a warning. Approximately five years ago we dealt with 
a continuing problem of goats being at large and damaging private property in the Kachemak drive area. We 
issued over 20 citations in the case and eventually gained compliance from the goats’ owners. This case 
eventually required the involvement of our city attorney.  

Trying to define “noise” relating to complaints with animals is difficult to do. Relatively low amplitude noise 
in the form of continuous whining or whimpering from a dog can be extremely annoying. Birds can make 
various noises for a considerable period of time that is also low in volume but still very aggravating. I think 
leaving the noise definition alone and instead continuing to refer to repeated or continued noise in the 
ordinance is best. Having a firm definition of noise could restrict our ability to take enforcement action with 
this ordinance in some cases. We have run into issues trying to enforce the current ordinance. Two years ago 
we had a citizen report problems with a neighbors geese making continuous, irritating noise. He tape 
recorded the noises and we did eventually issue a citation in the case. The judge dismissed the case and 
stated; “This is Alaska and we have animal noises here”. The goose noises continued and the citizen 
continued to tape record them. We listened to the recordings for hours and never noticed a new, louder or 
different noise than was originally reported so no further citations were issued. The city manager became 
involved in this case and helped to mediate it. I think we need to have the flexibility to judge noise complaints 
independently based on the circumstances of each case.  

Page 15 of 15

Page 136 of 204



 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

CC-23-024 

 

Ordinance 23-01, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the FY23 Capital 

Budget by Renewing the Appropriation of Funds in the Amount of $750,000 from the General 
Fund Fund Balance for the Purpose of Reinitiating and Conducting a U.S. Army Corps of 

Engineers General Investigation Study for the Homer Large Vessel Port Expansion. City 

Manager. 

 

Item Type:  Ordinance 

Prepared For: Mayor Castner and Homer City Council 

Meeting Date: 23 Jan 2023 

Staff Contact: Rob Dumouchel, City Manager 

Department: Administration 

Fiscal Impact: $750,000 

Attachments: Ordinance 23-01 

 

Summary Statement: 

In 2020, City Council approved Ordinance 20-06 which appropriated $750,000 towards the City’s share 
of a $3M General Investigation into the large vessel port expansion by the Army Corps of Engineers. 

The investment shown by Ordinance 20-06 has been a powerful tool in communicating the depth of 

Homer’s support for the project. 

As Council appropriations only last for three years, it is time to renew this appropriation to ensure the 

funds remain available for the General Investigation which is on track to get underway in calendar year 

2023 (at this time we’re waiting for the federal budget to be approved which currently includes the 

federal match to go with the $1.5M already set aside by Homer and the State of Alaska). 

 

Financial Impact: 

Renewing $750,000 appropriation approved by Ordinance 20-06 

 

Policy Implications: 

N/A 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

Page 137 of 204



Agenda Item Report 
Mayor Castner and Homer City Council 
January 23, 2023 

CC-23-024 

 

Conduct a public hearing for Ordinance 23-01 and moved to adopt Ordinance 23-01 by reading of 

title only for second and final reading.  

 

 

Attachments: 

Ordinance 23-01 

 

Page 2 of 4

Page 138 of 204



CITY OF HOMER 1 
HOMER, ALASKA 2 

City Manager 3 
ORDINANCE 23-01 4 

 5 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA, 6 
AMENDING THE FY23 CAPITAL BUDGET BY RENEWING THE 7 
APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $750,000 FROM 8 
THE GENERAL FUND FUND BALANCE FOR THE PURPOSE OF 9 
REINITIATING AND CONDUCTING A U.S. ARMY CORPS OF 10 
ENGINEERS GENERAL INVESTIGATION STUDY FOR THE HOMER 11 
LARGE VESSEL PORT EXPANSION. 12 
 13 

 WHEREAS, The City Council has identified the Homer Large Vessel Port Expansion as its 14 
top priority Capital Improvement Project (CIP) for many years; and 15 
 16 

WHEREAS, The project will require a total of $3 million through a 50/50 state/local and 17 
federal match to proceed; and 18 
 19 

WHEREAS, In 2020 the City Council approved Ordinance 20-06 which appropriated 20 
funds totaling $750,000 towards a general investigation of the Large Vessel Port Expansion; 21 
and 22 
 23 

WHEREAS, In 2022 the City successfully lobbied the State of Alaska to also appropriate 24 
$750,000 via a designated legislative grant towards a general investigation of the Large Vessel 25 
Port Expansion which was accepted and appropriated by Ordinance 22-64; and  26 
 27 

WHEREAS, Senator Murkowski has included first year funding for the General 28 
Investigation as a Congressional Designated Spending request which currently resides in the 29 
draft federal budget; and 30 
 31 

WHEREAS, The City’s appropriation is expiring and needs to be renewed to ensure the 32 
funds remain available as we expect the General Investigation to begin in calendar year 2023. 33 
 34 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF HOMER ORDAINS: 35 
 36 
 Section 1. The FY23 capital budget is hereby amended to renew the appropriation of 37 
$750,000 from the general fund fund balance for the purpose of reinitiating and conducting an 38 
Army Corps of Engineers General Investigation Study for the Homer Large Vessel Port 39 
Expansion as follows: 40 
 41 
 42 

Page 3 of 4

Page 139 of 204



Page 2 of 2 
ORDINANCE 23-01 
CITY OF HOMER 
 
 Fund  Description      Amount 43 
 100  U.S. ACE General Investigation Study -  $750,000 44 
   Large Vessel Port Expansion 45 
 46 
 Section 2.  This is a budget amendment ordinance and shall not be codified.  47 
 48 

ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA THIS ___ day of _____, 2023. 49 
 50 
      CITY OF HOMER 51 
 52 
           53 
      KEN CASTNER, MAYOR 54 
 55 

ATTEST: 56 
 57 
 58 

      59 
MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 60 
 61 
YES: 62 
NO: 63 
ABSENT: 64 
ABSTAIN: 65 
 66 
First Reading: 67 
Public Hearing: 68 
Second Reading: 69 
Effective Date: 70 

Page 4 of 4

Page 140 of 204



 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

CC-23-025 

 

Ordinance 23-02, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the FY23 Capital 

Budget by Appropriating an Amount not to Exceed $70,000 Divided Equally Between the Homer 
Accelerated Roads and Trails (HART) Trails Fund and the Land Reserves to Purchase a 4.53 Acre 

Parcel in the Bridge Creek Watershed Protection District. Aderhold. 

 

Item Type:  Ordinance 

Prepared For: Mayor Castner and Homer City Council 

Meeting Date: 23 Jan 2023 

Staff Contact: Julie Engebretsen, Economic Development Manager 

Department: Administration 

Fiscal Impact: $70,000 

Attachments: Ordinance 23-02 

Agenda Item Report - CC-23-002 

 

Summary Statement: 

At the last council meeting, questions were raised about possible assessments against the property, 
as well as the use of HART trails funds for the purchase. This supplemental memo will address these 

two points. 

  
1. Are any assessments due? What about subsurface rights? 

Staff read through the information provided by the title company. No assessments are noted. A title 

insurance policy is included which protects the buyer in case of an error, such as an assessment or 
other error in the title company documentation. The policy states that investigation should be made 

about any water, sewer or electric assessments. Staff reviewed the potential for an unrecorded 

assessment. This lot is not within Homer city limits (just north of the boundary), does not have access 

to and is not near any city water, sewer, or Enstar natural gas infrastructure. There is no electricity in 
the immediate area. No assessments are known or anticipated. The title insurance states oil, gas and 

mineral rights are reserved; the city will not own these subsurface rights.  

  
2. Using HART trail funds to buy trailhead property. 

The city has used trail funds in the past to purchase land on Rogers Loop, for a future trailhead to the 

city's diamond creek property. Under Section 1, Purpose, the HART Policy Manuals states in part: “The 
purpose of the HART program is to pay for reconstructing substandard city roads, upgrading existing 

roads, and constructing new streets and non-motorized trails. The intent of the program is to reduce 

Page 141 of 204



Agenda Item Report 
Mayor Castner and Homer City Council 
January 23, 2023 

CC-23-025 

 

maintenance costs, improve access, increase property values and improve the quality of life…” The 

property purchase would make possible a future access to city lands and a potential trail system with 

adequate parking. 
  

Under Section 4, Trails Qualifying and Project Selection Criteria the following excerpt is provided: 

  
A. New local non-motorized trails shall be prioritized according to the following:  

1. Project is listed in the HNMTTP or furthers a stated goal of that plan  

2. Solves a safety concern 

3. Creates connectivity to existing trail(s), completes pattern or provides access to a point of interest  

4. Protects an established trail  
5. Creates or improves a trailhead  
6. Has significant scenic or aesthetic value  

7. Existence or potential for contributing funds or volunteer efforts  
8. Property owner participation 

  

Criteria #3 also has some consideration in using HART funds partially support the purchase. It is 
common in many communities to use watershed areas for low impact recreation such as trails. The 

city has expended significant resources over the years to acquire key properties to protect drinking 

water quality and quantity, but no funding for future public access to these lands. This purchase 

creates opportunity for a future trail network with more than one access point - the dam being the 

main access point currently and the only location with a parking area.  

 

Financial Impact: 

Funding 

Funding for Ordinance 23-03 would be divided between two funds: Land Reserves and HART Trails. 

The subject property has a driveway constructed to it and to the property, which could easily serve as 

a future trailhead to the 200 plus acres the City owns north of the Bridge Creek Reservoir. To date, no 
other purchases the City has made in this part of the watershed have the potential to be a good 

trailhead. While there are no immediate plans to construct a formal trailhead or trail system, this is an 

opportunity to purchase a lot with a constructed driveway and protect additional creek corridor to 

protect lands in the watershed as well as create future recreational opportunities. 

  

Costs 

The purchase price of the property is $55,000 with closing costs of $5,725 on the transaction. Platting 
costs would be in the range of $5,000 to $10,000. Staking of property corners would be required, which 

would raise the costs to that of more than a basic plat. Therefore, staff is requesting funding in the 

amount of $70,000 to reasonably cover all the expected costs. As noted before, Mr. Farmwald intends 

to split the platting cost with the City, up to $5,000. 

Page 2 of 43

Page 142 of 204



Agenda Item Report 
Mayor Castner and Homer City Council 
January 23, 2023 

CC-23-025 

 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

Conduct public hearing and move to adopt Ordinance 23-02 by reading of title only for second and 

final reading.  

Page 3 of 43

Page 143 of 204



CITY OF HOMER 1 
HOMER, ALASKA 2 

Aderhold 3 
ORDINANCE 23-02 4 

 5 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA 6 
AMENDING THE FY23 CAPITAL BUDGET BY APPROPRIATING AN 7 
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $70,000 DIVIDED EQUALLY BETWEEN 8 
THE HOMER ACCELERATED ROADS AND TRAILS (HART) TRAILS 9 
FUND AND THE LAND RESERVES TO PURCHASE A 4.53 ACRE 10 
PARCEL IN THE BRIDGE CREEK WATERSHED PROTECTION 11 
DISTRICT.  12 
 13 

 WHEREAS, Acquiring land in the Bridge Creek Watershed allows for protection to the 14 
City’s water quality and quantity; and 15 
 16 
 WHEREAS, Lot 6, Bridge Creek Cooperative Subdivision is adjacent to two lots recently 17 
purchased by the City with Ordinance 22-01 and is a location where a trailhead can be created 18 
to access to the many acres surrounding the reservoir that are owned by the City; and 19 
 20 
 WHEREAS, The City will work with the neighboring property owner to complete a 21 
platting action to vacate the cul-de-sac that crosses a tributary to Bridge Creek; and 22 
 23 
 WHEREAS, This ordinance includes funds to purchase the land, including closing costs, 24 
and funds for the platting action. 25 
 26 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF HOMER ORDAINS: 27 
 28 
 Section 1. The FY23 capital budget is hereby amended by appropriating not more than 29 
$70,000 divided equally between the HART Trails fund and the Land Reserves for the purchase 30 
of T6S R13W SEC4 Seward Meridian HM0810005 Bridge Creek Cooperative Subdivision Lot 6 as 31 
follows: 32 
 33 
 Fund   Description   Amount 34 
 150   Land Reserves  $35,000 35 
 165   HART Trails   $35,000 36 
 37 
 Section 2. The City Manager is hereby authorized to negotiate and execute the 38 
appropriate documents for the purchase of the property and to engage in the necessary 39 
platting action with the neighboring property owner to vacate the cul-de-sac that abuts 40 
subdivision lots 7, 6, 2 and 3. 41 
 42 

Page 4 of 43

Page 144 of 204



Page 2 of 2 
ORDINANCE 23-02 
CITY OF HOMER 
 
 Section 3. This is a budget amendment ordinance and shall not be codified.  43 
  44 

ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA THIS ___ day of _____, 2023. 45 
 46 
      CITY OF HOMER 47 
 48 
           49 
      KEN CASTNER, MAYOR 50 
 51 

ATTEST: 52 
 53 
 54 

      55 
MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 56 
 57 
YES: 58 
NO: 59 
ABSENT: 60 
ABSTAIN: 61 
 62 
First Reading: 63 
Public Hearing: 64 
Second Reading: 65 
Effective Date: 66 

Page 5 of 43

Page 145 of 204



 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

CC-23-002 

 
Ordinance 23-02, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the FY23 Capital 
Budget by Appropriating an Amount not to Exceed $70,000 Divided Equally Between the Homer 
Accelerated Roads and Trails (HART) Trails Fund and the Land Reserves to Purchase a 4.53 Acre 

Parcel in the Bridge Creek Watershed Protection District. Aderhold. 
 
Item Type:  Ordinance 

Prepared For: Mayor and City Council 

Meeting Date: 09 Jan 2023 

Sponsor: Donna Aderhold, Council Member 

Department: City Council 

Fiscal Impact: $70,000 

Attachments: Ordinance 23-02 

Maps 

Plat 

Hillshade Map 

KPB Tax Assessment Info 

Title Report 

 
Summary Statement: 

Introduction  

Ordinance 21-01(A) adopted January 24, 2022 authorized the purchase of two properties within the 
Bridge Creek Watershed Protection District, as well as the acquisition of two drainage easements. One 
of the property owners, Jay Farmwald, was instrumental in working with the City and the longtime 
owners of these lots to facilitate these transactions. When the City Council held the public hearing on 
the ordinance, Councilwoman Aderhold mentioned it would be beneficial to vacate the cul-de-sac 
between these lots, as there is a creek running through what would be an eventual turn around area. 
Mr. Farmwald pursued this idea and began working with another adjacent land owner (Frommer) to 
see if they were interested in selling. City ownership of this additional lot would allow the City to replat 
the properties, vacate the entire cul-de-sac, and result in the creek not being located in a dedicated 
right-of-way. Due to Mr. Farmwald’s efforts, the property owner (Frommer) and the City have reached 
a purchase agreement for the subject property. Please see attached map. 

Page 6 of 43

Page 146 of 204

http://cityofhomer.civicweb.net/document/5825/Maps.docx?handle=7558FA0DD0054B0EBF038D5A2601AED1
http://cityofhomer.civicweb.net/document/5827/1.%20plat.pdf?handle=119835E329914F6498DB4DB39A4DBE43
http://cityofhomer.civicweb.net/document/5828/2.%20Hillshade%20Map.pdf?handle=0C0440B63C044D59A77758703E276A8A
http://cityofhomer.civicweb.net/document/5829/3.%20KPB%20Tax%20Assessment%20Info.pdf?handle=EC08F8A40EFB482E86389CD9BA786859
http://cityofhomer.civicweb.net/document/5824/4.%20Title%20Report.pdf?handle=AFCC1D6E60DF4219ABEC70AADB204CF8


Agenda Item Report 
Mayor and City Council 
January 9, 2023 

CC-23-002 

 
  

After the land sale is complete, staff can work with Mr. Farmwald on a platting action to vacate the 
cul-de-sac. Mr. Farmwald would be a party in the platting action and has offered to split the platting 
costs with the City, up to $5,000. This platting action would net the City an additional four tenths of an 
acre (17,000 square feet) and place the portion of the creek into City ownership. 

Property Description 

40958 Farmwald Circle, 4.525 acres. See attached KPB Tax Assessment Information. The property is 
generally upland with a small portion of the lot that contains discharge slope wetlands. There is a very 
small cabin currently on the property which the City may remove the future to prevent unauthorized 
use. The KPB taxed assessed values in this area are very low and also do not take into account that 
this specific property has legal and physically constructed access. The City’s broker Angie Newby and 
staff feel the purchase price is reasonable given the current high cost of real estate in the greater 
Homer area. Additionally, significant effort was made to negotiate the purchase price down.  

Closing Conditions 

At the beginning of negotiations it was determined there are(?) some junk cars currently located on 
the property. It is a condition of sale that these cars be removed from the site; staff will verify their 
removal prior to closing.  

 

Financial Impact: 

Funding 

Funding for Ordinance 23-03 would be divided between two funds: Land Reserves and HART Trails. 
The subject property has a driveway constructed to it and to the property, which could easily serve as 
a future trailhead to the 200 plus acres the City owns north of the Bridge Creek Reservoir. To date, no 
other purchases the City has made in this part of the watershed have the potential to be a good 
trailhead. While there are no immediate plans to construct a formal trailhead or trail system, this is an 
opportunity to purchase a lot with a constructed driveway and protect additional creek corridor to 
protect lands in the watershed as well as create future recreational opportunities. 

 Costs 

The purchase price of the property is $55,000 with closing costs of $5,725 on the transaction. Platting 
costs would be in the range of $5,000 to $10,000. Staking of property corners would be required, which 
would raise the costs to that of more than a basic plat. Therefore, staff is requesting funding in the 
amount of $70,000 to reasonably cover all the expected costs. As noted before, Mr. Farmwald intends 
to split the platting cost with the City, up to $5,000. 

Recommendation: 

Introduce Ordinance 23-02 January 9, 2023, Public Hearing and Second Reading January 23, 2023  

Page 7 of 43

Page 147 of 204



City of Homer – Bridge Creek Watershed Protection District in Yellow. Subject Area is marked in red.

Subject Property Map – Green lots are City owned, red is the subject Lot. The street to be vacated 
bisects the Red and Green lots. Blue lines represent creeks.

Page 8 of 43

Page 148 of 204



2......a2
IS: I :3

.
K. owxuvd 5...... K-5} 33 1.3 ¢Rnnu1.uu«¢o.oz<

....w8u3¢H-.._x =3

8« ...
§&...1:.§§ai 3.: ..._..u._...w.w«...m..osas .3 tan E95

3 u._.E.==a .E. 53. pass
2.

.5. x. l..us..s_3 ......_:..3

<xm3<.x.m .xnE.3 .—
«dun Jzxm .Q_m in u

?uzwn mi» gm3 x2_.s.a .
.2a..i=. #3.: ..§...._: .2 E. z?zuwG6.2 uuzué mmu..:=.m..u::ouzo_w_>_am:m

E .25; .5113. V;
.

E... in! .3 x B.
.

m>_.:Emmoou Emma NGDEQ
..u3«mm_.= .9

.m=.u.5zox :59: $3.31 .3 _v4 zuwtd? 0

uu¢u33x.»:Q.-ea! .3 3:. .3 3 ._...3a_s m.
m?m

..§u..§_ ..H.a..z .535 n,v.;>.nun

:3 ::E_ F

+

n _n__...u:nnnu

«.31 M ._ ,,.m.._.x .mu._.:! ._
:25 9.4:

u. v 5.. mIloI.1.|wv.‘1‘.\\
<L\\\»\\ 1 ~ N .

w

4ma‘3'1‘$‘3§é¥3§“ “

DNINVH 10 SKSVS

.5uE3 Era w¢< 5...! .55 mzimzusa. 5:
5: $x:.§? ea 2.53 5: mixm.§u2¢.oI

.3 .um§3 ax. :5 es Eekka B
5 ma... 5.3.23 53 «(x>V»K._m 2... 5: E55
55.. .5033 2.: §.u:E.. 3.3.53! 5:

..
»<uE

M

..5?m_:.:3 wzz:.: w.:......E.= up 3
zoE.§uz E ESE} m.E425 «Hg

..
$3.3 m><X|m¢I.¢?.¢ ENE 44. .62 3585

.5 2 BE 3 3 51:8 .
.e.u::H «:33 .n

...e.§.=b.8 b as: w: 2 n33 4.5.:E_..:E..8 423 «EC: .32»... E2: .24 N$35.. 1:32! .39.

.55.: .:.min... .3. b..:.. iazzo.flaw Emu: E m J. . . .
S n .55. K nw?wU: >aU“m~»<._m..s.no...—.<q..m_zma.wmi»: V: BE xux? ma: 5:435} Esau:

_
E

E5 it 3.2 ?g

<53 5 032 » 5. 3:59 .a_m_:.a... 5
gm 5&1 . .

2
‘\\1‘\ ‘‘‘‘‘‘

x\Jlu..«.:....:..I|....S§ ¢.23 :25 9...... x :. 3%.; .2 ::x.§ .2. Hz

ea: .34 S
is Z ..:.3..

(V: 2. 53 M... :56 3.: 3: U. S 53993..s=55w. ._5:.Bu§ 3 u?cc?u zauxs up
5:35 233 ...§_...:S u3Eu:32 .§§_u.E

.a1u..?4.ai1Ja1u.1§a¥uB§w&. :.:§.u..
<..m<.E.5 u._::h.mx» 5. 93.: .53.. < 5.359..9: ax :3: 8._:~v1.Sa§% 2:_|hI.m_.= X

\¢_uxu...l»ow.|‘¥._;czxu< 9.55..

l23uw.,so .o N .:o om

i\..»azm..u.a.¢w2.3z .3 33 8uESo$« Eu:as uumixq oz. uuu§u?uE 5x: “.3 3.2.. ..o,.$~
S 3 K .: auxE; 39:

5. .
u 5595. :3
_.:.Ku8 .85 music

#55 “B 3. 3.9.3.»
1.. .255 9: n_.s..8.:.v¢ 4.: 23.3.. at ...%s.5nm$5: 9.: E2: .55. us 5: 3. .353: Sa?ak 5.4

26% >-EX ms .9 9.?! u: “S w.:«_.::_:au =.w..u..us
,

e?xuzzo 8 mzeu?zmo

.
.2.

.
u)

Page 9 of 43

Page 149 of 204



QUINAULT AVE.

C
LEAR

W
AT ER

DR
.

M
EA

D
O

W
W

O
O

D
ST

.

COTTONWOOD LN.

SKAGIT CIR
.

KALALOCK CT.

FLOREN C E M AR
TI

N
CT

.

QUE E TS CIR
.

ARNOLD AVE.

IVORY AVE.

JANEVIEW

DR.

FEL
IX

C
IR

.

KA TIE
JEAN

CIR.

DON'S DR.

TANGLEWOOD AVE.

ARNOLD AVE.

BA
KK

E 
ST

.

DONALD AVE. DONALD AVE.

CO
PA

LI
S 

ST
.

DONALD AVE.

BA
KK

E
ST

.

M
AE

 S
T.

ST
EI

N
H

AU
SE

R
ST

.

ARNOLD AVE.

SKYLINE DR.

EASY ST.

FA
R

M
W

AL
D

 C
IR

PAPER PLAT AVE

C
C

C

CC

CC C

Street that could be vacated

Subject Lot

Drainage Easement Granted
C = City Lands

Hillshade Map with City Land Ownership

Page 10 of 43

Page 150 of 204



Dec 30 2022 12:56PM

Kenai Peninsula Borough
Assessing Department
144 N. Binkley Street
Soldotna AK 99669

General Information

FROMMER MELISSA M

75-5863 KUAKINI HWY APT 332

KAILUA KONA, HI 96740-2138

Property ID 17370005

Address 40958 FARMWALD CIR

Document / Book Page 20150038480

Acreage 4.5300

Owners
Property ID Display Name Address

17370005 FROMMER MELISSA M 75-5863 KUAKINI HWY APT 332

Legal Description
Description

T 6S R 13W SEC 4 Seward Meridian HM 0810005 BRIDGE CREEK COOPERATIVE SUB LOT 6

Value History

Year Reason
Assessed

Land Structures Total
2022 Main Roll Certification $20,200 $800 $21,000
2021 Main Roll Certification $18,600 $900 $19,500
2020 Main Roll Certification $18,600 $900 $19,500
2019 Main Roll Certification $19,200 $1,000 $20,200
2018 Main Roll Certification $19,200 $1,000 $20,200
2017 Main Roll Certification $35,500 $1,100 $36,600
2016 Main Roll Certification $16,400 $500 $16,900
2015 Main Roll Certification $16,400 $400 $16,800
2014 Main Roll Certification $16,400 $400 $16,800
2013 Main Roll Certification $16,400 $400 $16,800
2012 Main Roll Certification $16,400 $400 $16,800
2011 Main Roll Certification $17,400 $500 $17,900
2010 Main Roll Certification $17,400 $500 $17,900
2009 Main Roll Certification $17,400 $12,700 $30,100
2008 Main Roll Certification $16,500 $12,100 $28,600
2007 Main Roll Certification $12,700 $10,900 $23,600
2006 Main Roll Certification $12,700 $3,300 $16,000
2005 Main Roll Certification $12,700 $2,900 $15,600
2004 Main Roll Certification $12,500 $3,200 $15,700
2003 Main Roll Certification $12,500 $3,200 $15,700
2002 Main Roll Certification $12,500 $3,200 $15,700
2001 Main Roll Certification $12,500 $3,200 $15,700

Page 11 of 43

Page 151 of 204



R01 - Extension Details

Address 40958 FARMWALD CIR

Improvements
Code Year Bldg Length Width Units Unit Type Value

MACHINE 1982 R01 14.00 12.00 168 SF 800

Land Details
Primary Use Land Type Acres Eff Frontage Eff Depth Asd Value

  Residential Rural/Res T 4.5300 0.00 0.00 $20,200

Page 12 of 43

Page 152 of 204



KACHEMAKBAY
TITLEAQENC

Y?g

Page 13 of 43

Page 153 of 204



\«
AuthorizedCounlarsignature Frederick H. Eppinger

President and CEO

u

avid Hisey
Secretary

Page 14 of 43

Page 154 of 204



Page 15 of 43

Page 155 of 204



Page 16 of 43

Page 156 of 204



Page 17 of 43

Page 157 of 204



L24-
AuthorizedCounlarsignature

Page 18 of 43

Page 158 of 204



Page 19 of 43

Page 159 of 204



Page 20 of 43

Page 160 of 204



Page 21 of 43

Page 161 of 204



Page 22 of 43

Page 162 of 204



Page 23 of 43

Page 163 of 204



Page 24 of 43

Page 164 of 204



Page 25 of 43

Page 165 of 204



Page 26 of 43

Page 166 of 204



Page 27 of 43

Page 167 of 204



Page 28 of 43

Page 168 of 204



Page 29 of 43

Page 169 of 204



Filefor Recordat Request of:
First American Title Insurance Company
AFTERRECORDINGMAILTO:
Name: Melissa M.Frommer

..__.____.____._________._.____.._...___.._:.__._

Address: 75-5863 Kuakinl I-lg! Agt. 332
Kailua Kona,HI 96740-2138

FileNo.: 0222-2572225 (CL)

. .

STATUTORYWARRANTYDEED

THE GRANTOR,Steven Dennis whiting, whose mailing address is 3705 Arctic
Blvd, Anchorage, AK 99503-5774, for and in considerationof TEN DOLLARSAND OTHE

RGOODANDVALUABLECONSIDERATION,in hand paid, conveys and warrants to Melissa M
.Frommer, resid ng at 75-5863 I-(uakinl Hwy Apt. 332, Kallua Kona, HI‘96740-2138, the

following described real estate, situated in the HOMER Recording District, THIRD Judicia
lDistrict,State of Alaska:

Lot 6, BRIDGE CREEKCOOPERATIVESDBDIVISION,according to the of?cial plat
thereof, ?led under Plat Number 81-5, Records of the HOMER Recording District,
THIRD Judicial District, State of Alaska.

SUBJECTTO reservations, exceptions, easements, covenants, conditions and restrictions of
any-
-I—-III-Ip

Dated: 2

Steven DennisWhiting

mg.

20l5—O03848—0
Recording Dist: 309 - Homer
12/23/2015 08:37 AM Pages: 1 of 2

IllllllllIIIIIIIHIIIl

e.-RecordedDocumen

_.?I..__HS_Knn

Page Inf

Page 30 of 43

Page 170 of 204



STATEOF Alaska 1
. J 55.

Third JudicialDistrict 3

THIS IS TO CERTIFYthat on this day of December, 2015, before me the
undersigned Notary Public,personallyappeared Steven Dennis whiting, known to me and to
me known to be the individuaI(s)described in and who executed the foregoing instrumen

tand he/she/they acknowledgedto me that he/she/they signed the same freely and voluntarilyfo
rthe uses and purposes therein mentioned.

WITNESSmy hand and officialseal.

Notary Publicin and forAlaska
Mycommissionexpires ?/A36342/‘?

llllllllll?
llillllllll2 M2
2015-0O364B»0

Statutory Warranty Deed- December18,0222-2572225(CL

eRecnrdedDocumen

Page Inf

Page 31 of 43

Page 171 of 204



20 l5—0O3849—0
Recording Dist: 309 ~ Homer

12/23/2015 08:37 AM Pages: ‘I of 8

>xw>r>

File for Recordat Request of:
First American Title Insurance Company

AFTERRECORDINGMAILTO:

Name: First National Bank Alaska

Address: P0 Box 100720

Homer, AK 99603

FileNo.: 0222-2572225 (CL)

. ,

DEEDOF TRUST

THIS DEEDOF TRUST, made this Eighteenth day of December, 2015, between Melissa
M. Frommer, herein called "Trustor",whose mailing address is 75-5863 Kuakinl Hwy Apt.
332, Kailua Kona, HI 96740-2138; First American Title, herein called "Trustee"; and
Steven Dennis Whiting, herein called "Bene?ciary", whose mailing address is 3705 Arctic

Blvd, Anchorage, AK 99503-5774 .

WITNESSEFH: That Trustor grans,bargains, sells and conveysto Tnr5tee'in trust with

power of sale, that property'in the HOMER Recording District, Third Judicial District, State of

Alaska:
*

Lot 6, BRIDGE CREEK COOPERATIVESUBDIVISION, according to the of?cial plat

thereof, ?led under Plat NumberB1-5, Records of theljol4§i§_l§ec9_r;dlng_Dis_trict,
THIRD Judicial District, State of Alaska. '

’ '
' "

For the purpose of securing:

,1. Performanceof each agreement of Trustor herein oonlained.

2. Payment of the Indebtedness evidenced by one Promissory Note of even date herewith, In

the Principal sum of $29,000.00 payable to Bene?ciary or order and all extensions, renewals or

replacements of said Note, which if not sooner paid, Is due and payable in full on or before the

Twenty-fourth day of December, 2020.

Trustor agrees:

Page 1 ol 3

eRecoi'ded Document

Page 32 of 43

Page 172 of 204



D221-2572225 (CL) Deed ofTnist—oonlSnued Deoernber19, 2015

1. To keep said property in good condition and repair; not to removeor demolishany building
thereon; to complete or restore promptly and in good and workmanlikemanner any building
which may be constructed, damaged or destroyed thereon‘ and to pay when due all claimsfor
labor performed and materials furnished therefore; to comply with all laws affecting said property
or requiring any alterationsor improvements to be made thereon; not to commit or permit waste
thereof; not to commit, suffer or permit any act uponsaid property in violation of law; to
maintain in an orderly manner, paint, repair, keep free of freezing and do all other acts which
from the character of use of said property may be reasonably necessary, the specific
enumeralions herein not excluding the general.

2. To provide, maintain and deliver to Beneficiary fire and extended ooverage insurance
policies with loss payable to Beneficiary in an amount not less than full insurable value. All
insurance shallbe carried in companies approved by Bene?ciary, shall be for such period of time
as shall be acceptable to Bene?ciary, with loss payable clauses (without contribution) in favor or,
and in form satisfactory to Bene?ciary and shall provide that it may not be canceled without
thirty (30) days prior notice to Bene?ciary. To deliver all insurance policies to Beneficiary, which
delivery shall constitute an assignment to Bene?ciary of all return premiums. In the event of

foreclosure of this Deed of Trust or other transfer of title of said property in extlngulshments of

some or all of the obligations secured by the Deed of Trust, all interest of Trustor in any

insurance policies in force shall pass to the purchaser or the Trustee. To pay to Bene?ciary as
Bene?ciary may require a reasonable fee to oover costs of substituting policies In the event
Trustor replaces any policy prior to ll: expiration. Trustor will reimburse Beneficiary for any

premiums paid for such insuranm by Bene?ciary upon Tustor's default in so insuring the

buildingsor other improvements or default in assigning and delivering such insurance policies to

Bene?ciary so endorsed. The amount applied by Bene?ciary upon any indebtednesssecured
hereby and in such order as Bene?ciary may determine, or at option of Bene?ciary the entire

amount so collectedor any part thereof may be released toTrustor. Such application or release

shall not cure or waive any default or notice of default hereunder or invalidate any act done

pursuant to such notice.

3. To appear in and defend any action or proceeding purporting to affect the security hereof

or the rights or powers of Bene?ciary or Trustee; and to pay all costs and expenses, including

costs of evidence of title and attorneys‘ fees in a reasonable sum, in any such action or

proceeding in which Bene?ciary or Trustee may appear, and in any suit brought by Bene?ciary to

foreclosethis Deed of Trust.

4. To pay in full at least thirty (30) days before delinquent all rents, taxes, assessments and

encumbrances, charges or liens with interest, that may now or thereafter be levied,assessed or

claimedupon said property or any part thereof, whichat any time appear to be prior or superior

hereto for which provision has not been made heretofore, and upon request to exhibit to

Beneficiary of?cial receipts therefore, and to pay all taxes imposed upon, reasonable oosts, fees

Page ms

2 ol 3

eReoorcied Document 201 5_0D3849_0

Page 33 of 43

Page 173 of 204



DZZ1-2572225(CL) Deed of Trust-continued December15, 1015

and expenses of this Trust. To the extent that reservesare available from those accumulated
under paragraph 2 above, Trustor shall have the bene?t of said reserve for the purpose of
paying said taxes or assessments.

5. To repay immediately after written notice to Trustor all sums expended or advanced
hereunder by or on behalf of Bene?ciary or Trustee, with interest from the date of such
expenditure or advance at the valueof interest provided for in the Promissory Note secured by this
Deed of Trust until paid, and repayment thereof shall be secured by this Deed of Trust. Failure
to repay such expenditure or advance and interest thereon wiminten (10) days of the mailing of
such notice will, at Beneilciary'soption, constitute an event of default hereunder, or, Bene?ciary
may, at its option commencean action against Trustor for the recovery of such expenditure or
advance and interest thereon, and in such event Trustor agrees to pay, in additionto the amount
of such arpenditure or advance, all costs and expenss IncurredIn such action, together with a
reasonable attorneys‘ fee.

6. Should Trustor fail to make any payment or do any act as herein provided, the Bene?ciary
or Trustee, but without obligation so to do and without notice to or demand upon Trustor and
without releasing Trustor from any obligation hereof, may make or do the same in such manner
and to such extent as either may deem necessary to protect the security hereof. Bene?ciary or
Trustee being authorized to enter upon said property for such purposes; appear in and defend
any action or proceeding purporting to affect the security hereof or the rights or power of
Bene?ciary or Trustee; pay, purchase, contest or oompromise any encumbrance, charge or lien
which in the judgment of either appears to be prior or superior hereto; and, in exercising any
such power, pay necessary apenses, employ counseland pay his reasonable fees.

7. Should said property or any part or appurtenance thereof or right or Interest therein be
taken or damaged by reason of any public or private improvement, condemnation proceeding
(including change of grade), ?re, earthquake or other casualty, or in any other manner,
Bene?ciary may, at its option, commence, appear in and prosecute, in iis own name, any action

or proceeding, or make any compromise or settlement, in connection with such taking or

damage, and obtain all compensation, awards or other relief therefore. All such compensation,

awards, damages, rights of action and proceeds, including the proceeds of any policies of

Insurance affecting said property, are hereby assigned to Bene?ciary, which may, after deducting

therefrom all its expenses, including attorneys’ fees, release any monies so received by it, or

apply the same on any obligations secured by this Deedof Trust or apply the same to the repair

or restoration of said property, as it may elect. Trustor further assigns to Bene?ciary any return

premiums or other repayments upon any insurance at any time provided for the benefit of

Beneficiary, refunds or rebates made of taxes or assessments on said property, and Bene?ciary

may at any time coilect said return premiums, repayments, refunds, rebates, ei:c.,

notwithstanding that no sum secured by this Deed of Trust be overdue when such right to

collectionbe asserted. Trustor also agrees to arecute such further assignments of any such

Page 3 of s

3 of B

eRecorded Document 2015.0?3849.0

Page 34 of 43

Page 174 of 204



0223-2571225(CL) Deedof Trust-oantinued i December18, 2015

compensationaward, damages, rebates, return of premiums, repayments, rights of action and
proceeds as Bene?ciary or Trustee may require.

‘

8. Time is of the essence hereof in connection with all obligation of the Trustor under this
Deed of Trust and the Promissory Notesecured hereby. By accepting payment of any obligation
secured by the Deedof Trust after its due date, Bene?ciary does notwaive its right either to
require prompt payment when due of all other obligations so secured or to declare default for
failureso to pay. - ‘

9. Trustee may, at any time upon written request of Bene?ciary, and upon payment of its fees
and presentation of this Deedof Trust and the Promissorynote secured hereby for endorsement
in case of full reconveyance, for cancellation‘and retention, without affecting the liabilityof any
person for the payment of any obligatlonssecured by this Deed of Trust: (a) oonsent to the
making of any map or plat of the property; (b) join in granting any easement or creating any
restriction thereof; (c) join any subordinationor other agreement affecting this Deed of Trust or
the lien or charge thereof; (d) reconvey, without warranty, allor any part of the property. The
Trustee in any reconveyanoe may be described as the “person or persons legally entitled
thereto," and the recitals therein of any mattersor facts shall be oonclusive proof of the
truthfulness thereof. Trustor agrees to pay’ a reasonable Trustee's fee for full or partial
reconveyance, together with a recording fee if Trustee, at its option, elects to record said
reconveyance.

10. In case of a sale under this Deed of Trust, the said property, real, personal and mixed,
may be sold in one parcel or in separate parcels and in suchorder as Trustee shall deterrnlne.

11, The holder of this Deed of Trust, in any arxlon to foreclose it, shall be entitled (without
notice and without regard to the adequacy of any security for said debt) to the appointment of a

receiver of the rents, issues and pro?ts of said property and such receiver shall have, in addition
to all the righs and powers customarily given to and exercised by such reoeiver, all the rights
and powersgranted to Bene?ciary by the covenants contained in paragraph 13 hereof.

12. "Asadditionalsecurity for the payment of all obligations secured by this Deed of Trust, all =

Trustors rents, Issues and pro?ts of said property andthe right, title and interest of_the Trustor

in and under all leases now or hereafter affecting said property, are hereby assigned and
transferred to Beneficiary, and Trustor hereby gives to and writers upon Bene?ciary the right,

power and authority, during the oontinuance of these Trusts, to collect andreceive the rents,

Issues and pro?ts of said property, reserving unto Trustor the right, prior to the occurrenceof an

event of Defaultunder this Deed of Trust tocollectand receive such rents, issues and pro?ts of .
Tmstor receivable from or in-respect to said property which it shall be permitted to collect
hereunder shall be received by it in trust to pay the usual and reasonable operating expenses of,
and the taxes upon, said property and the sums owing to Bene?ciary as they may become due

Page 1 of E

4 of B

eReoorded Document 2015-003849-0

Page 35 of 43

Page 175 of 204



01221572215 (G-) Deed of Trust-oontinued oeoernber13, 2015

and payable as provided in this Deed of Trust or in the Promissory Note secured hereby or in any
modi?mtion of either.

13. Upon the occurrenceof any event of default under this Deed of Trust, Bene?ciary may, at
its option, withoutdemand or notice and at any time, either in person, by agent, or by a receiver
to be appointed by a court, and without regard for the adequacy of any security for the
obligation secured by this Deed of Trust, enter upon and take possession of said property, or any
part thereof, and let said property, or any part thereof, making therefore such alterations as it
?nds necessary, in its own name sue for or otherwise collect such rents, issues and pro?s
includingmosepast due and unpaid and apply the same, less posts and expenses of operation
and collection,including reasonableattomeys' fees, upon any obligations secured by this Deed of
Trust in such order as Bene?ciary may determine, and terminate in any lawful manner and
tenancy or occupancy of said property, or any part thereof, exercising with respect thereto any
right or option available to Trustor. From and a?er the occurrenceof an event of default under
this Deed of Trust, if any ownerof said property shall occupy said property, or any part thereof,
such owner shall pay to Bene?ciaryin advance on the ?rst day of each month a reasonable rental
for the space so occupied, and upon failure to do so Bene?ciary shall have the right to remove
such owner fromsaid property, or any part thereof, by any appropriate action or proceeding.

14. The entering upon and taking possession of said property, the oollection of such rents,
issues, and pro?ts, or the proceeds of ?re and other insurance policies or compensation or
awards for any taking or damage of said property, and the application or release thereof as
aforesaid, shall not cure or waive any default or notioe of default hereunder or invalidate any act
done pursuant to such notice.

15. Allobligations secured by this Deed of Trust shall become immediately due and payable,
at the option of Bene?ciary, without demand or notice, after any of the following occur, each of
which shall be an event of default: (a) Default by Trustor in the payment of any obligation
secured by this Deed of Trust or in the performance or observance of any agreement oontained
herein; or (b) Any assignment made by Trustor or the then owner of said property for the
bene?t of creditors; or (c) Any of the following shall occur, with respect to said property, Trustor
or the then ownerof said property: (i) the appointment of a receiver, liquidator, or trustee who
is not discharged within thirty (30) days after such appointment (ii) the adjudication as a

bankrupt or insolvent; (iii) the ?ling of any Petition for Bankruptcy, reorgani1at.ion or
arrangement under the Bankruptcy Act which is not dismissed within thirty (30) days of such
?ling; (iv) the institution of any proceeding for dissolutionor liquidation which is not dismissed or
abandoned within thirty (30) days of such institution; (v) if Trustor be unable, or admit In writing

an inability, to pay its debts as they mature; (vi) a default In any provision of any other
Instrument which may be held by Beneficiary as security for said note, the terms and conditions
of which are inoorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth herein. No wanrerby

Page sore

5 of B

eRecorded Document 2015-003849-0

Page 36 of 43

Page 176 of 204



0222-2572225(CL) DeedorTmst-continued December15, 2015

Bene?ciary of any default on the part of Trustor shall be construed as a waiver of any
subsequent default hereunder.

In the event of such default Bene?ciary may, at its option, execute or cause Trustee to
execute a written notice of such default and of its election to cause said property to be sold to
satisfy the obligations secured by this Deed of Trust, and shall cause such notice to be recorded
in the office of the recorderof each recording district in whichsaid property or some part thereof
is situated. Noticeof sale having been given as then required by law and not less than the time
then required by law having elapsed alter recorciationof such notice of default, Trustee, without
demand or notice, shall sell said property in accordancewith the laws of the State of Alaska(A.S.
34.20.07iJ-.135 as nowenacted, or hereafter amended), and the uniformcommercialCode of the
State of Alaskawhere applicable, at the time and place of sale ?xed by it in such notice of sale,
at public auction to the highest and best bidder for cash in lawfulmoney of the UnitedStates,
payable at time of sale. in the event no time period is provided by law for such notice, then
Bene?ciary shall cause notice of sale to be ghren thirty (30) days prior to said sale. Trustee may

postpone sale of all or any portion of said property by public announcement at such time and
place of sale, and from time to time thereafter may postpone such sale by public announcement
at the time ?xed by the preceding postponement. Any person except Trustee, but including

Trustor or Bene?ciary, may bid at such sale. Trustee shall deliver to the purchaser at such sale

its deed without any covenant or warranty expressed or implied, whichdeed shallconvey to such
purchaser the interest in the property which Trustor had or had the power to convey at the time
of its execution of this Deed of Trust, and such as it may have acquired therea?er. The recitals

in such deed of any matters or facts shall be conclusive proof of the truthfulness thereof.
Trustee shall apply the proceeds of sale as follows: (1) To the expenses of sale, including all
costs, fees and expenses of Trustee and of this trust, cost of evidence of title, and reasonable
attorneys’ fees in connection with such sale; (2) To the obligations secured by this Deed of

Trust; and (3) The surplus, if any, Dothe person or persons legally entitled thereto pursuant to

such Deeds of Trust Act. The Power of Sale conferred by this Deed of Trust and by such Deeds
of Trust Act is not an exclusive remedy, and when not exercised, Bene?ciary may foreclose this
Deedof Trust as a mortgage.

16. If from any circumstances whatever ful?llment of any provision of this Deed of Trust or the

note secured by this Deed of Trust at the time performanceof such provisions shall be due shall

constitute usury, then the obligation to be ful?lled shall be reduced so as not to constitute usury,

so that In no event shallany exaction be possibleunder this Deed of Trust or under Promissory

Note secured hereby that would constitute usury, but such obligation shall be ful?lled to the

maximum lawful extent. The provisions of this paragraph shall control every other provision of

this Deed of Trust and said Notes

Page sol‘ a

6 of B

eRecorded Document 20-15_og3849_o

Page 37 of 43

Page 177 of 204



D212<Z572215 (C1) Deed of Trust-continued December 18, 20l5

17. in the event that this Deed of Trust is foreclosedas a mortgage and said property soldat
a foreclosure sale, the purchaser may, during any redemption period he allowed, make such
repairs or alterations on said property as may be reasonably necessary for the proper operation,

oare, preservation, protection and insuring thereof. Any sums so paid together with Interest
thereon from me time of such expenditure at the rate of interest provided for in the amount
required to be paid for redemption fromsuch sale.

18. Trustor agrees that in the event default occurs and reinstatement is claimed by Trustor

under the provisions of any law permitting reinstatement upon payment of all sums then due,
Bene?ciary shall designate an attorney or other professional help for the assistance of the
Trustee and the cost and fees of any sudi attorney or professional help together with all other
expenses incurred as a result of the default and foreclosure proceedings, shall be deemed
Trustee's cosls and shall be paid by the Trustor directly to the Beneficiary as a condi?on
precedent to the reinstatement.

19. This Deed of Trust applies to, insures to the benefit of, and binds all parties hereto, their

heirs, legatees, devisees, administrators, executors, ‘successors and assigns. The term
Beneficiary shall mean the holder and owner, including piedgee of the Promissory Note secured
by this Deed of Trust, whether or not named as a bene?ciary herein, or, if said Note has been
pledged, the pledgee thereof. In this Deed of Trust, whenever the context so requires, the
masculinegender Includesthe feminine and/orneuter, and the singular number includes the
plural.

20. Trustee acoepts this Trust when this Deed of Trust, duly executed and acknowledged, is
made a public record as provided by law. Trustee is not obligated to notify any party hereto of
pending sale under any other Deed of Trust or of any action or proceeding in which Trustor,
Bene?ciary or Trustee shall be a party unlessbrought by Trustee.

21. Bene?ciary may, form time to time, as provided by statute, appoint another Trustee in

place and stead of Trustee herein named, and thereupon, the Trustee herein named shall be

discharged and Trustee so appointed shall be substituted as Trustee hereunder with the same

effect as if originally named Trustee herein.

22. If two or more persons be designated as Trustee herein, any or all powers granted herein

to Trustee may be exercised by any one of such persons, If the other person or persons is

unable, for any reason, to act, and any recital of such inability in any instrument executed by any

of such persons shall be conclusiveagainst Trustor, his heirs and assigns.

The undersigned Trustor requests that a oopy of any Notioeof Defaultand of any Notioeof Sale

hereunder be mailedto him at his address hereinbeforeset forth.

vase701 B

7 ol 5

eReoorded Document 20-15_og334g_0

Page 38 of 43

Page 178 of 204



0122-1571215(CL) Deed olTrusH:onl.lnued December 19, 2015

In the event the property described herein, or any Interest thereln, Is sold or otherwise
transferred without the Bene?ciary/s prior written consent, then all sums secured by this Deed of
Trust shall becomeimmediately due and payable at the option of the Bene?ciary.

Dated: /1157‘75’ aug-

éellssaM.érommer

sr/we or )
d3)

4°‘ 07310
)ss. ‘7
) Q20‘HA‘”..~"

THIS IS TO CERTIFYthat on this Q day of December, 2015, before me the
undersigned Notary Public.personally appeared Melissa M. Frormiler, known to me and to me
known to be the Individual(s) described In and who executed the foregolng instrument
and he/she/they acknowledged to me that he/she/they signed the same freely and voluntarily for
the uses and purposes therein mentioned. Q,‘

Li’
WITNESSmy hand and of?clal seal.

Notary PublicIn and for
Mycommission expires (-[24/7

NOTARYCERTIFI TIO
Doc. Dncrlnilon:_;@_

/I0”?
“Mn

om

Page our 3

6 of B

eRecorded Document 2015-003849-0

Page 39 of 43

Page 179 of 204



ST
A

T
U

T
O

R
Y

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
Y

D
E

E
D

T
he

G
ra

nt
or

s,
G

L
E

N
D

IL
L

A
R

D
an

d
C

A
R

M
E

N
D

IL
L

A
R

D
,

hu
sb

an
d

an
d

w
if

e,
fo

r
an

d
in

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n
of

T
E

N
($

10
.0

0)
D

O
L

L
A

R
S

an
d

ot
he

r
va

lu
ab

le
co

ns
id

er
at

io
ns

to
th

em
in

ha
nd

pa
id

,
G

R
A

N
T,

C
O

N
V

E
Y

an
d

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
to

W
IL

L
IA

M
H

.
R

U
D

O
L

PH
,

K
U

R
T

W
.

ST
E

N
E

H
PE

T
E

R
M

.
K

A
U

FM
A

N
N

, W
E

N
D

Y
C
. E

R
D

,
an

d
JA

Y
A

. F
A

R
M

W
A

L
D

, al
l

si
ng

le
pe

rs
on

s,
(s

ee
be

lo
w

fo
r

in
te

re
st

s)
al

l
th

at
ce

rt
ai

n
re

al
pr

op
er

ty
si

tu
at

e
in

tn
e

H
om

er
R

ec
or

di
ng

D
is

tr
ic

t,
T

hi
rd

Ju
di

ci
al

D
is

tr
ic

t,
St

at
e

of
A

la
sk

a,
m

or
e

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

de
sc

ri
be

d
as

fo
llo

w
s,

to
-w

it:

I

..

T
he

So
ut

h
on

e-
ha

lf
of

th
e

So
ut

hw
es

t
on

e-
qu

ar
te

r,
(S

1/
2,

SW
l/4

)
Se

ct
io

n
4,

To
w

ns
hi

p
6

So
ut

h,
R

an
ge

13
W

es
t,

Se
w

ar
d

M
er

id
ia

n,
in

th
e

H
om

er
R

ec
or

di
ng

D
is

tr
ic

t,
T

hi
rd

Ju
di

ci
al

D
is

tr
ic

t,
St

at
e

of
A

la
sk

a.

Su
bj

ec
t

to
al

l
ea

se
m

en
ts

,
re

se
rv

at
io

ns
an

d
re

st
ri

ct
io

ns
co

nt
ai

ne
d

in
pa

te
nt

or
ot

he
rw

is
e

of
re

co
rd

.

G
ra

nt
or

s
R

E
SE

R
V

E
,

ho
w

ev
er

,
a

on
e-

ha
lf

(l
/2

)
in

te
re

st
in

al
l

ga
s

an
d

m
in

er
al

ri
gh

ts
.

D
A

T
E

D
th

is
A

Z
%

da
y

of

W
ill

ia
m

H
.

R
ud

ol
ph

,
as

to
S/

16
th

s
in

te
re

st
;

Pe
te

r
M

.
K

au
fm

an
n

an
d

W
en

dy
C

.
E

rd
,

as
to

5/
16

th
s

in
te

re
st

;
K

ur
t

W
.

St
en

eh
je

m
as

to
4/

l6
th

s
in

te
re

st
;

an
d

Ja
y

A
.

Fa
rm

w
al

d,
as

t
2

16
:

3
in

te
re

st
.

a5
M

I
av

ST
A

T
E

O
F

R

C
O

T
Y

O
F

1t
L

§d
§

A
ék

ig
k

-m
us

IS
T

O
C

E
R

T
IF

Y
th

at
on

th
is

j

,
19

75
.

G
le

n
D

ill
ar

d
'

xi
7

‘

u4
4L

ku
nA

)o
r

gg
gé

g?
gé

g?
a?

C
ar

m
en

D
ill

ar
d

) )s
s.

)

da
y

of
19

75
,

be
fo

re
m

e,
th

e
un

de
rs

ig
ne

d
N

ot
ar

y
Pu

bl
ic

,
pe

rs
ég

él
ly

'

ap
pe

ar
ed

G
le

n
D

ill
ar

d
an

d
C

ar
m

en
D

ill
ar

d,
to

m
e

kn
ow

n
to

be

fr
ee

ly
an

d
vo

lu
nt

ar
ily

fo
r

th
e

us
es

an
d

pu
rp

os
es

th
er

ei
n

se
t

fo
rt

h.
W

IT
N

E
SS

m
y

ha
nd

an
d

of
fi

ci
al

se
al

.
M

y
co

m
m

is
si

on
ex

pi
re

s:
&

~.
h7

,_
4Z

Z
é_

_
75

v
0

0
I

4
2

3
...;

!—
.- 2

‘
.

:\
5

.-
,0

.9
’:

as
s.

..-
..;

a,
-a

-o
:;’

~“
-:

3-
""

.
43

.:
H

9.
‘-

15
:’

-1 rc
on

sm
c

,~
»!

'J'1
':

-;
.-

;_
§

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

:0
‘?*3

”_
,._

‘.
\',

5'
~‘

,5
"I

I"
_

‘

It
‘\‘3

‘¢
‘s

‘
'-

JU
L

50
A

H '7
5

-'1
""

'f
'u

al
sn

nI
I|“

“
a

‘p
a

R
E

O
U

E
ST

E
D

B
Y

A
D

D
R

E
SS

R
a

fn m
i

oz

‘
‘- u1

1t
yT

h
le

&
'1

' tl
1

§W
‘

?

-jg
‘:

B
00

1:
PA

G
E

‘$
45

’
H

om
er

D
ns

tn
ct

IA
II

O
FH

T
O

F

E
n

M
i

PA
U

L
A

N
D

A
SS

O
C

IA
T

E
S

an
6

su n:
A

cu
ou

s:
A

L
II

S
O

I
f:

-u
no

u
21

2-
34

6
4

Jl
L

l‘
~\

w
.w

2_
§_

..§
._

§u
?S

Z
L

L
.

...
..

._
.§

.5
.€

.
IA

J .
1

Page 40 of 43

Page 180 of 204



u
.

. To
w

n
sh

ip
. M

n
.-

,0
1

3
/0

1
.’

th
e

n
o
v
a

:-
d

lo
rx

d
l-

a
n

.
a
n
d

D
-I

ln
ta

ln
o
n

0
1

0
x
b
o
v

o
u
o
rt

b
o
d

ln
n

d
o

.
In

d
o

o
r

h
I§

',
h

l'
\

n
‘m

u
n
g
;

o
d
d

I-
a
d

o
.

a
n

o
lo

c
tr

lo
tr

u
n

n
-

ll
n
o

o
r

o
y

n
to

m
.

a
n
d

to
o
u
t

u
n

d
tr

tr
o
o
p

n
n

d
b

e
In

-u
p

0
-o

n
c
le

a
r

o
f

0
-1

6
0
1
-O

c
t-

1
0

1
1
:1

0
o
r

o
y

-
L

o
n

In
d

th
a
n

a
ll

d
lx

d
.

n
o
--

It
.

lo
-n

l.
n

o
r

d
-s

a
g
a
:-

o
u

t
L

to
o

o
0

3
-9

.
0

th
e

u
sr

o
o

In
fa

ll
in

g
.

o
u

t
u
u
c
y

u
rn

m
o

o
-m

o
rn

o
r

u
m

-b
o
v
o
o
d
o
o
c
rl

b
o
d

{
u
n
d
o

x
ro

tr
o
n

-n
d

o
lo

a
r

o
f

o
n

e
:-

rb
rw

n
c
o

l
-n

d
tu

rn
s

o f
u

h
--

1
.5

0
-o

o
u
o

h
o
ld

b
y

u
se

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
:

p
e
rs

o
n
a
:

u
n

d
a
rn

lg
n

o
d

V
a
-n

o
n
o
t

0
1
0
3
?

h
-n

a
n

1
n

d
n

o
1
0

n
u
ts

3H
‘)

§
6

.
.

L .;. I
/

Y

B
ly

n
o
d
.

1
0
-1

0
4

a
n
d

d
o

it
v
o

ro
d

.
?
?
g

In
th

e
p
ro

o
o
n
o
o

o
fo

~

',
-3

-
&

n
u
:/

m
a
.

_
_
.,
u
.'

_
_
.§

—
-

/
_

, ,
H

.-
.u

.
_

/3
,-

5
‘

4‘.
_
_

,
.

,
-.

..
..

-.
..
..
,

//
f/

V
_

‘
c
r:

;J
.:

:(
.:

s»
:J

i-
-A

n
‘

."
‘M

m
”

’/
”
"
"
”
(;

‘*
'

'

'h
lI

‘J
I:

T
O

C
.':

ll
'l
l‘

Y
\.

h
~

'
o
n

0
:1

0
d

a
y

o
f

b
o
ro

n
-0

n
o
.

th
e

u
n

d
e
r:

lg
rn

o
d

.
a

n
o
ta

ry
p
u
b
i

1
0

in
a
n

d
fo

r
u
m

-~
p
e
rs

o
n
a
ll

y
a
p
p
:-

ro
d
s

5
'

@
-/

3
/

e
a
c
h

to
c
o

ra
o
n
-

ly
k
n
w

n
-a

n
d

to
m

o
k
u
o
-n

to
b

e
u

m
L

m
‘.

|v
1

-A
u

1
d
o

o
c

rl
f

n
d

1
n

a
n

d
w

h
o

c
a
n
te

d
D

u
o

fo
ro

ro
k

n
y

in
tr

lm
e
n

t.
o

f
v

ri
tl

n
r

-n
d

o
u

c
h

-c
k

u
lo lg s d'0

m
o

L
h

-:
9

h
o
/t

h
o

n
h
n
o
d

-
a
t!

n
o

1
rd

H
u

e
In

.-
y
o

fr
e
e
ly

-a
n

d
v
o
lu

n
ta

ri
ly

fo
r

0 1 0

.- on
-a

n
d

r-
u
rr

o
c
u
o

«
h

e
ro

in
a
u

n
t

to
n

e
d

.
L

N
I

1
1

‘:
.‘

i.
J

»
-

x
.r

P
,

I
h

a
a

h
e
re

u
n

to
n

u
t.

r-
y

h
-n

o
!

v
n

l
-r

rl
x
e
d

ry
o
n

].
a
s

w
e

m
y

a
n
d

y
1

|’
tn

(h
t

o
u
t-

tt
fx

a
1

.4
-

rx
ru

.
a
b

o
v
e

w
ri

tt
e
n

.
_

. ,
£
4
1
‘

..
H

o
’.

-r
y

4
1

.2
1

1
0

fu
r

X
a
?
k

l

'Y
°
"
‘

5
‘

"
*

°
“
"
"
7

“
"
'°

_
._

_
._

_
_
..
..
..
..
-

G
‘¢

-
2

ri
to

ry
o f

‘1 a
k
a
,

D
//B

nu
...

n°
o 

‘¢
h:

i?
)

uu
os

\
H

O
M

E
R

'

°‘
“°

‘
°°

°‘
‘

*

Se
t!

.\I
o_

£3
__

23
3_

__
"

‘'3
,

m
-o

A
'~

‘\
'1

‘
'1

‘:

no
w

A
L

L h
im

3!
11

11
-1

3 r
:u

::1
s;

."
.'o

.
th

at
w

e.
th

e
m

de
re

lg
n

od
.

(« he
at

he
ron

e
orm

er
e)

(n
u-

nr
rl

ed
)

(h
ue

m
l

on
e w

if
e)

fo
r

o
go

od
an

d
va

lu
ab

le
eo ne

l
de ru uo n.th

e
re

eo
lp

s
w

he
re

of
to

he
re

by
ol

m
ov

le
dg

ed
.

do
ho

ro
by

r~ - M .

un
t

oon Nu -t H.. mo
ux

s0
"1

.1
'lf

-N
.IN

’
. oo

or
po

ru
uo

n.
vh

oe
o

po
et

of
?e

e
ud dr

o
ol

to H
om

er
an In

n.
-a

nd
to

no
ou

eo
oo

eo
ro

or
xe

et
gn

e.
th

e
ru

m
.t

o
en

te
r

up
on

u s elm
de

or th
e

un
de

r-
ol

gn
ed

.
eu

m
te

o
In

th
e

th
ir

d
Ju

ne
:

1
D

le
tr

le
t.

‘ te
rr

it
or

y

of ah
ek

a.
an

d
m

or
e

M
r

:3
-r

ly
de

eo
rl

be
d

eo
to

!
ev

en

5
W

’;
of

oo
eu

oq
g

to
eo

no
tr

uo
t.

op
er

at
e

up
on

an
et

re
ot

o.
re

.
no

.1
or

dl
et

rl
bu

uo
n

al
l

to
05

0
au

nt
.

ll
oo

bl
uu

ry
to

ou
t

do
w

n
ha

s
th

e
t o

-n
Ir

-l
l

on
ow

h
to

ow
n

m
o

un
do

ro
tz

uo
d

so
w

n
a t

W
I‘

01
"!

»
0|

!
II

I»
!

II
I“

!
ou

r
ch

ar
ac

te
r

ox
up

t.
0 :

D
C

lX
T

‘J
>

:'.
u

H
r"

'x
\.

01
'

0'
0

4'
!

°'
_.

€

4’
.4-

.4
.

¢.
..‘

..A
4

l
# 54:

5
Q

1"
:-

4

4.
4

-‘ ga
n

g

Page 41 of 43

Page 181 of 204



s
e
c

T
v
v
r-

L
;

K
G

.
>

A

\A
/e

s
t

th
u
s
:

.4
..
.

_
It

-

.
.

.
a
w

.
.

.
Q

.
.

-
.-

v
-I

n

n
-

so

.
_

&
_ “m

l
In

st
ru

se
nt

H
M

-A
nc

ho
ra

ge
09

hl
2

ih
ce

iv
ed

D
is

t
ct

O
ff

ic
e

A
nc

ho
ra

ge
,

A
la

sk
a,

Fe
br

ua
ry

23
,

19
11

3,
28

'
I

T
H

E
-U

N
IT

E
D S

TA
R

S
G

’
A

M
E

R
IC

A
,

0
1

to
vh

ee
pr

es
en

ts
ha

l
co

m
e,

G
re

et
in

g:

t&
{E

R
.‘

.'.
A

8, A
C

er
tif

ic
at

e
of

th
e

R
zg

is
1'

of
s

be
d

O
ff

ic
e

at
A

nc
ho

ra
ge

,
A

la
s

,
ha

s
be

en
de

po
si

te
d

in
th

e
G

en
er

al
L

an
dO

ff
ic

e,
w

he
re

by
it

ap
pe

ar
s

th
at

pu
r-

s
t

to
th

e
A

ct
9:

C
on

gr
es

s
of

M
ay

20
,

18
62

,
"T

o
se

cu
re

H
on

es
te

ad
s

to
A

ct
ua

l
Se

ttl
rs

on
th

e
P

bl
ic

D
om

ai
n
, a

nd
th

e
ac

t
su

pp
le

m
en

t
th

er
et

o,
th

e-
‘c

la
im

,
of

lin
g

O
.

B
ro

ds
rs

om
hs

s
be

en
es

ta
bl

is
d

an
d;

co
ns

um
m

at
ed

,
in

co
nf

er
-I

i
to

-,
fo

rt
h‘

_o
ut

h
tq

u
ot

se
9-

ou
i_

To
so

"
o.

,_
R

an
ge

th
ir

te
en

w
es

t
of

w
ar

d
M

er
id

ia
n,

A
la

a,
‘c

on
ni

ng
on

e
hu

nd
re

d'
-

si
xt

y
or

es
,

sc
co

rd
in

g
to

th
e

O
ff

ic
ia

l
Pl

at
of

th
e"

su
rv

ey
of

th
e

sa
id

L
I

, o
n

£1
1

in
th

m
ne

ra
l

L
an

d
O

ff
ic

e;
-

.
-

N
O

W
N

O
W

Y
E

,
T

ha
t

th
e

is
,'t

he
na

1'
or

e,
'

gr
an

te
d

by
t:s

'-
U

N
IT

E
D ST

M
E

S
uh

to
th

e.
sa

id
cl

ai
m

an
t

th
e

tr
ac

t
of

L
an

d
ab

ov
ed

o
ri

be
d;

'l'
O

'H
A

V
lA
N

D
-1

'0
H

01
4)

th
e

sa
id

tr
ac

t
of

L
an

d,
w

ith
th

e
ap

pu
rt

en
an

ce
s

th
er

eo
f,

un
to

th
e’

sa
id

cl
a_

im
an

t'_
an

d
,to

-
i

th
e'

he
ir

s
an

d
as

si
rn

s
oi

‘
th

e
ai

d
cl

ai
m

an
tf

or
ev

er
;

su
bj

ec
t

to
ve

st
ed

an
d

ac
cr

ue
d

w
e

r
ri

gh
ts

fo
r

m
in

in
g,

ag
ri

cu
ltu

ra
l,

In
nu

fa
ct

ur
in

g,
or

ot
he

r
pu

re
'

po
se

s,
an

d
ri

gh
ts

to
di

tc
he

s
an

d
r

se
rv

oi
rs

us
ed

in
co

nn
ec

tio
n

w
ith

su
ch

ts
te

r
ni

gh
ts

,
as

m
ay

be
co

gn
is

ed
an

d
ac

kn
ow

le
dg

ed
by

th
e

lo
c

a1
cu

st
om

s,
la

w
s,

an
d

de
ci

si
on

s
of

co
ur

ts
3

an
d

th
er

e
is

re
se

rv
ed

fr
om

’t
he

la
nd

s
he

re
by

gr
an

te
d

a
ri

gh
t

of
ua

y?
hs

re
on

fo
r

di
tc

he
s

or
ca

na
ls

co
ns

tr
uc

te
d

by
th

e
au

th
or

ity
or

th
e

U
ni

te
d

St
at

es
.

A
nd

th
er

e
is

al
so

re
se

r_
v

d
to

.t
he

U
ni

te
d

St
at

es
a

ri
r*

.h
,t'

oi
'.w

ay
fo

r
th

e
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
or

ra
ilr

oa
ds

,‘
te

l
gr

ap
h

am
.

te
le

ph
on

e
1.

1
a,

'in
'a

cc
or

'd
-_

'
an

ce
w

ith
th

e
A

ct
.

of
{a

rc
h

12
,

19
11

;‘ (
38

~s
ta

t.
30

5)
.’

-
‘

-.
r.

«-
.-

IN
ns

sr
m

ou
x m

an
or

.1
,

Fr
sn

kl
ijn

D
;

R
oo

se
ve

lt,
Pr

eb
id

an
t

-o
r t

he
U

ni
te

d
St

at
es

of
A

m
er

ic
a,

ha
ve

ca
us

d
th

es
e

le
tte

rs
to

,b
e,

'u
ts

de
in

te
nt

,
an

d
th

e
se

al
of

th
e

C
en

er
al

L
en

d
O

i'f
ic

e,
to

be
he

re
un

to
ef

fi
xe

do
.

-

G
iv

en
un

de
r._

nw
ha

nd
,

at
th

e
‘C

ity
o1

'_
.H

as
hi

ng
to

n,
.th

e
ei

gh
te

en
th

da
y

or
no

in
th

e
ye

ar
of

w
go

ur
L

or
d

on
e

th
ou

s'
a'

nd
'n

in
e

nu
nd

rs
d'

~a
nd

fo
rt

y-
tw

o
an

d
o(

th
e

In
c

s

de
pe

nd
en

ce
o1

'.t
he

U
ni

te
d

st
at

es
.th

_e
on

ehu
nd

re
d

‘a
nd

si
x

-'-
se

ve
nt

h.
B

y
th

e
Pr

es
id

en
t:

_
.

an
kl

in
. Ro

os
ev

el
t

-

an
s/

‘ R
ut

hH.
Ta

lle
y,

Se
cr

et
ar

y

s/
R

. S
.'C

lin
to

n
'

'

.
ch

ie
f,

Pa
te

nt
s

D
iv

is
io

n
‘

G
an

er
al

L
an

d
O

ff
ic

e
'

(S
E

A
L

)

R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

: Pa
te

nt
N

um
be

r 1
11

52
96

D
FO

R
R

E
C

O
R

D
IN

G
: R

an
ch

26
,

19
53

.
1:

00
-

N
C e

7%
“.

H

._. _. ‘ " "“
"

“"
-r

un
g

.\o
oa

.4
--

ea
-u

~¢
uu

..,
,,‘

..,
,.<

_.
.

».
...

.~
—

-.
-0

-.
...

_r
.a

...
.

-~
...as

-.
-a

..¢
n.

\.- ...\~. - -~o
.-

-Q
-0

-1
‘.

-O
s-

- to
-

na n...
-—

--
..

io
n

. .-

Page 42 of 43

Page 182 of 204



csanncns or m«~z»s«w

.5 NE

€s'”saom”‘§'u§:5‘}».5‘>‘T=‘:€’»‘cI‘v€’R‘C'.sH"’5-¥.‘l1u“’mé’#§uv"£.'l
insuows to us: um.

'~°°:.=~Em°.*2~*:L::~w°
V ..‘

,..‘,,,.[,. IV
..., _.,

Pv(m¢ur.s:;wc sq. RV.AtLmG.

55=“’«'.‘=‘¢.°§.'.':_"r“"
V 417%“!“imam xu?fnvsig-I mm 3;

>.»...m1‘Is'v:NI7) noun‘: Agngaswzmw
V

3,art “mi.‘,5
* $ WI w:mL°w..:.-=2:553?"

am“ Y0
.

IHAVVNEY umuvm SAIIK..Yhé
vxmumzvncl .....m uvumxmn n-mml‘.4f zsu ‘-- -m~as‘«'s mm a .

nu:

mama:

2 m mm mm». mm. cwrulvmgum mun: m a .-?v‘-‘&n:v».
; amunm xv.-cu. .sn..mm.m.;

nxwg‘ u my ns«—or—wAv: mun:.u rum u .»..m n uismuvm-I
nr or .n-mm nuwrm m.....m«.

my a

'»‘.‘.‘~M'n.‘:‘.‘m..n h( -5 VI‘

(Emu rimnwu Imwm

umwsu mug:no;T5,, mg _

M U: wnnurinw ummu uun suum, mmcamrv nurml muums um ounrvm.. um uxnnn sintunuu AM}
wnv Mums 9.... mm gsguo cumin

/- , 1’ y» :24ml
. gm, xurvmsww mu ..[ z.

«u—s

.o..ms..m.m.s.;

.onso

mm ..16 W... rwEaA;.~a<wo«s.

331?:-TL’WM
..1 .u........ swim! KY amas E c REEK coovammva

M.\. tun-s~s,u>«.s_ssmoms: ms. suamvxsxou
m;,1E7§.;__v:3

.__.w Fihilll uwn-cam. ..u.__... .

z-.....M<:.~m
LE
.

L MC]

xssc mun:
wan,“ me.

m smm... m

E‘Joo‘:’.’c‘:usn

Page 43 of 43

Page 183 of 204

Mary
Highlight



 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

CC-23-026 

 

Ordinance 23-03, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the FY23 Capital 

Budget by Appropriating $24,000 from the United States Coast Guard (USCG) Hickory 
Maintenance Reserves for the Purpose of Contracting with Alaska Industrial Services for Fender 

Repairs to the Hickory Berth and Authorizing the City Manager to Negotiate and Execute the 

Appropriate Documents. City Manager/Port Director.  

 

Item Type:  Ordinance 

Prepared For: Mayor Castner and Homer City Council 

Meeting Date: 23 Jan 2023 

Staff Contact: Bryan Hawkins, Port Director/Harbormaster 

Department: Port & Harbor 

Fiscal Impact: $24,000 

Attachments: Ordinance 23-03 

Memorandum Re: Hickory Berth Fender Repairs 

 

Summary Statement: 

See attachments from Port Director/Harbormaster Hawkins 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

Conduct public hearing and move to adopt Ordinance 23-03 by reading of title only for second and 

final reading.  

 

Page 184 of 204



 

CITY OF HOMER 1 
HOMER, ALASKA 2 

City Manager/ 3 
Port Director 4 

ORDINANCE 23-03 5 
 6 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA, 7 
AMENDING THE FY23 CAPITAL BUDGET BY APPROPRIATING 8 
$24,000 FROM THE UNITED STATES COAST GUARD (USCG) 9 
HICKORY MAINTENANCE RESERVES FOR THE PURPOSE OF 10 
CONTRACTING WITH ALASKA INDUSTRIAL SERVICES FOR FENDER 11 
REPAIRS TO THE HICKORY BERTH AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY 12 
MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE THE APPROPRIATE 13 
DOCUMENTS.  14 

 15 
WHEREAS, The Coast Guard leases berth space on the West side of the Pioneer dock to 16 

moor their vessel the USCGC Hickory; and 17 
 18 
WHEREAS, As part of their priority use agreement for the Hickory Berth space, a portion 19 

of funds, paid monthly by the Coast Guard, is set aside in a separate City account (415-0397) 20 
for use in the event of any required maintenance or repairs which has a current available 21 
balance of approximately  $170,000; and 22 
 23 
 WHEREAS, Upon Port maintenance’s last inspection the following repairs were noted 24 
as needed for 3 of the hickory berth’s 30,000 lbs. fenders: corroded welds- need to be scoured 25 
and replaced, replace corroded fender resting tabs with new ½” flanges and gussets ; and 26 
 27 
 WHEREAS, A scope of work and request for quote was sent to each of the 4 local 28 
companies/individuals that have the equipment and expertise to complete such a repair; and 29 
 30 
 WHEREAS, Two entities were unresponsive, BP welding submitted a quote of $11,310 31 
per fender, and Alaska Industrial Services came in with a quote of  $8,000 per fender ; and  32 
 33 

WHEREAS, The City has had a positive working relationship with Alaska Industrial 34 
Services on past projects and they came is as the lowest bid at $24,000 total project cost; and  35 
 36 
 NOW, THEREFORE, The City of Homer Ordains:   37 
 38 
 Section 1: The FY23 Capital Budget is hereby amended by appropriating $24,000 from 39 
the USCG Hickory Maintenance Reserves for the purpose of contracting with Alaska Industrial 40 
Services for fender repairs to the Hickory berth and authorizing the City Manager to execute 41 
the appropriate documents, as follows: 42 

Page 2 of 7

Page 185 of 204



Page 2 of 2 
ORDINANCE 22-03 
CITY OF HOMER 
 
 43 
 44 
 Fund   Description     Amount 45 
 415-0397  Hickory berth fender repair   $24,000 46 
            47 
 Section 2: This is a budget amendment ordinance, is not permanent in nature, and shall 48 
not be codified. 49 
 50 
 ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA, this ___ day of ____________, 51 
2023. 52 
 53 
       CITY OF HOMER 54 
 55 

_____________________________ 56 
       KEN CASTNER, MAYOR  57 
ATTEST:  58 
 59 
_____________________________ 60 
MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK  61 
 62 
YES:  63 
NO:  64 
ABSTAIN:  65 
ABSENT:  66 
 67 
First Reading: 68 
Public Hearing: 69 
Second Reading: 70 
Effective Date:  71 

Page 3 of 7

Page 186 of 204



 

Memorandum 
TO:  CITY COUNCIL & MAYOR CASTNER 

THRU:  ROB DUMOUCHEL, CITY MANAGER 

FROM:  BRYAN HAWKINS, PORT DIRECTOR 

DATE:  JANUARY 3 2023 

SUBJECT: HICKORY BERTH FENDER REPAIRS 

The Coast Guard (CG) leases berth space on the west side of the Pioneer Dock to moor their 225’ Cutter.  In the 
contract between the City and CG it was agreed that the Port would perform the maintenance on the floating camel 
fendering system.  As part of that agreement, a portion of the funds paid monthly by the Coast Guard is set aside in a 
separate city account for use in the event of any required maintenance or repairs.  City finance reports that this 
special account has a current available balance of approximately $170,000. 

When port maintenance staff conducted their most recent assessment of the berth, it was noted that the weld seams 
at the bottom of the camel slide pipes on 3 of the fender  units have rotted  away and need rebuilt (as shown in the 
photo below) 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   Additionally, the tabs that the   
   Camel slides rest on have been   
   likewise corroded and need   
   replacing: 

Page 4 of 7

Page 187 of 204



 

Each of the fenders is 35ft long and weighs approximately 30,000 lbs.  
There are a limited pool of available contractors who have the 
experience and equipment to complete such a job.   

 

Scope of Work includes: 
1) Unfasten the fenders from the dock 
2) Use a crane to pull the fenders off the pin piles and lay them on the 
dock 
3) Secure the pin piles while the welding is being done 
4) Repair the welds, and replace the resting tabs preferably with a flange 
5) Re-install the fenders 
 

 

 

Staff reached out to 4 local such agencies/individuals with the following scope of work outlined and details of the job.  
Of the 4, Homer Steel Fabricators and D&D Fabricators did not submit a quote, BP welding submitted a quote of 
$11,310 per fender, and Alaska Industrial Services(AIS) came in with a quote of  $8,000 per fender.  AIS had the lowest 
bid and has satisfactorily completed projects for the City in the past.    

The Coast Guard vessel is currently out, with its arrival back to the Hickory berth expected in May of 2023.  We would 
like to complete all repair work before its return, so that the contractor can have unimpeded access to the needed 
project areas. 

Recommendation 

Council approval of Ordinance 23-04 appropriating $24,000 from special account 415-0397 for Hickory berth fender 
repair and award of contract to lowest bidder, AIS, to complete the work. 

 

Attached Estimate from Alaska Industrial Services LLC 
  Estimate from BP Welding 

Page 5 of 7

Page 188 of 204



A finance charge of 1.38% per month will be charged on all past due invoices.  This equals 18% annually.

Alaska Industrial Services, LLC
PO Box 2684
Homer, AK  99603
+1 9073991060
alaskaindustrialservice@gmail.com

ADDRESS
City of Homer Port and Harbor
4311 Freight Dock Road
Homer, Alaska  99603

Quote 1009

DATE 10/25/2022 

EXPIRATION DATE 11/30/2022

PO #
Hickory Berth Fender

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Services- Job Rate Price per fender:
Disconnect fender from dock and 
place on top of dock.  Scarf old 
welds off guide rails and reeled.  
Install stops on bottom of guide 
pipes.  Pick and reinstall on pin and 
reattach to dock.

1 8,000.00 8,000.00T

SUBTOTAL 8,000.00

TAX 0.00

TOTAL $8,000.00

Accepted By Accepted Date

Page 6 of 7

Page 189 of 204



BP Welding
PO BOX 15213
Fritz Creek, AK 99603-6213
(907) 738-9936

City of Homer Harbormaster's Office
ATTN Aaron Glidden
4667 Homer Spit Rd Ste 3
Homer, AK 99603

E S T I M A T E

  Estimate # 0000031

Estimate Date 11/11/2022

Item Description Unit Price Quantity Amount

  Estimate for Coast Guard Hickory:
Unfasten fender from the dock,
Crane service to pull the fender off of the pin piles and lay it
on dock,
Secure the pin piles while welding being done
Repair the welds and replace the resting tabs with a 1/2"
flange and 3 gussets, hot stick galvanize,
Reinstall fender

125.00 32.00 4,000.00

  Materials and consumables : flange, hot gal-viz, PPE,
grinding discs, welding consumables, etc

560.00 1.00 560.00

  equipment rentals: crane service 2 days 6750.00 1.00 6,750.00

NOTES: This is an estimate for work done on one fender.

    Subtotal 11,310.00

Total 11,310.00

Amount Paid 0.00

Estimate $11,310.00

Page 7 of 7

Page 190 of 204



 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

CC-23-027 

 

Ordinance 23-04, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the FY23 Capital 

Budget by Appropriating $38,775 from the Port Reserves for the Purpose of Purchasing Two 
Additional Parking Pay Kiosks and UPSafety Parking Management Software Package. City 

Manager/Port Director. 

 

Item Type:  Ordinance 

Prepared For: Mayor and City Council 

Meeting Date: 23 Jan 2023 

Staff Contact: Bryan Hawkins, Port Director/Harbormaster 

Department: Port & Harbor 

Fiscal Impact: $38,775 

Attachments: Ordinance 23-04 

 

Summary Statement: 

Background/Project Updates 

The port has been working on many pieces of a large parking improvement project on the Spit to improve the 

parking lots, expand paid parking areas, and support better parking management. 

As one part of this project, City Council passed Ordinance 22-78(A) at their November 28 meeting, which 
approved the appropriation of $49,690 from the port reserves for the civil engineering design improvements 

for the Boat House Pavilion and Seafarer’s memorial parking areas, as well as the areas between Ramp 3 and 

4. Public works has since issued a task order to HDL, one of the City’s contracted engineers, to complete this 
design work and that portion of the project is currently in process.   With that portion moving ahead, staff are 
working on some of the other needed components for the project.   

Parking support components 

To stay on schedule, the 2 additional pay kiosks (one for Sea Farer’s memorial parking area and one between 

ramps 3 and 4) will need to be ordered soon to allow for shipping times and assure they arrive to Homer in 
time for the install.  The cost of the 2 kiosks is quoted at $22,870.75.   

The second support component needed is a way to manage the increased work load/enforcement 
requirement of doubling the Spit’s paid parking footprint.  It currently takes two dedicated parking 

enforcement officers to manage the summer parking season. Enforcement is done on foot, citations are 
written by hand, payments are made in person or over the phone individually, and late fee letters are created, 
tracked, and hand mailed by staff.  As we move forward with increased parking improvements and 
management, the current system of enforcement will become untenable. As with the pay kiosks, compatibility 
was the high priority guiding factor of these single source purchase quotes.  The City currently has ten(10) T2 

Page 191 of 204



Agenda Item Report 
Mayor and City Council 
January 23, 2023 

CC-23-027 

 
kiosks at an infrastructure investment of around $70-100K.  It was important for the Port that we find a 
compatible system.   

Staff researched several staffing and management software combinations and recommend implementing a 
parking management software called UPSafety that is completely compatible with our current T2 city pay 
kiosks.    Below are some of the main benefits: 

• Consolidates the data -  puts parking passes, citations, payments, etc. into one location, streamlining 
record keeping requirements and allowing for a faster response in the field   
  

• Frees up valuable resources -   In the current system, Police Dispatch supplies vehicle and registered 
owner information to parking enforcement officers issuing citations. Dispatch does this on top of their 

other emergency services duties.  The software system can provide that vehicle registration 

information and free up police time.  The software itself was actually developed by retired law 
enforcement, in part to address this admin burden U.S. wide. The Homer PD has reviewed the 

software and is supportive and excited about its capabilities.   
  

• Better Customer Interfaces - Has an online payment portal.  Customers will be able to purchase 

passes, pay for daily parking, and/or pay citations directly from their phones or computer devices. 
  

• Data analysis- Having the data in one place allows opportunity for better analysis of patterns and 

growth which will help with parking development in the future to find the best use of the limited 
space. 

 The training, software/hardware integration, and equipment package for the parking citation management 

system is $15,904.   In following years, the annual maintenance/support fee for the system is $7,176.   In this 
first year, the Port hope to not hire any additional parking enforcement officers.  Staff will test to see how 

much the management software assists the current two seasonal officers in managing the doubled, expanded 
area and examine results.  

 

Financial Impact: 

The total cost for both of the needed parking support components (2 kiosks and the management software) is 

$38,775.   As with the other components (design, engineering, and construction) of this overall Spit parking 
improvement project,  this cost would qualify for DOT’s approved use of parking revenues collected on these 

City/DOT shared land ownership lots that allows for managing agencies to pay themselves back for any 

improvements.   Using the parking study conducted by HDL for projected estimates, the Port Reserves would 

pay itself back for the whole project cost (of which this a part) in approx. 3 to 7 * seasons with the predicted 

revenues from the expanded/improved lots  

*dependent on the set cost of the daily parking fee rate (i.e. $5 per day,$10 per day, etc.)    

 

Staff Recommendation: 

Conduct public hearing and move to adopt Ordinance 23-04 by reading of title only for second and 

final reading. 

Page 2 of 4

Page 192 of 204



 

CITY OF HOMER 1 
HOMER, ALASKA 2 

City Manager/ 3 
Port Director 4 

ORDINANCE 23-04 5 
 6 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA, 7 
AMENDING THE FY23 CAPITAL BUDGET BY APPROPRIATING 8 
$38,775 FROM THE PORT RESERVES FOR THE PURPOSE OF 9 
PURCHASING TWO ADDITIONAL PARKING PAY KIOSKS AND 10 
UPSAFETY PARKING MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE PACKAGE.  11 

 12 
WHEREAS, Using the recommendations from the recent parking study provided by HDL 13 

Engineering Consultants, the port has been working on a multi phased spit parking project to 14 
improve parking lots, expand paid parking areas, and support better parking management; 15 
and 16 
 17 
 WHEREAS, The City currently has ten T2 brand pay station kiosks that it uses for its 18 
parking and camping needs and the Port wants to stay compatible with the existing 19 
infrastructure in regards to additional infrastructure purchases; and 20 
 21 

WHEREAS, Two additional pay kiosks are needed for the planned expanded paid 22 
parking areas as well as a better customer interface support software that can help with 23 
enforcement of the expanded paid parking footprint; and 24 
 25 
 WHEREAS, UPSafety has a comprehensive parking management and enforcement 26 
software, training and equipment package that is well recommended and that is also 27 
compatible with the City’s current T2 infrastructure; and  28 
 29 

WHEREAS, The total cost for these two kiosks is $22,870.75 and the UPSafety package 30 
costs $15,904 for a total cost of $38,775; and  31 
 32 
 WHEREAS, Revenues generated from these day use fee parking areas that adjoin the 33 
State Right-of-Way (ROW) may only be used for parking improvements and reimbursement for 34 
such improvements per AKDOT policy; and 35 
 36 
 WHEREAS, Revenues from parking areas adjoining State ROW shall be transferred to the 37 
Port Reserves at the end of each year budget close out to reimburse the enterprise fund for all 38 
infrastructure improvement expenditures tied to this parking improvement project. 39 
 40 
 NOW, THEREFORE, The City of Homer Ordains:   41 
 42 

Page 3 of 4

Page 193 of 204



Page 2 of 2 
ORDINANCE 22-04 
CITY OF HOMER 
 
 Section 1. The FY23 Capital Budget is hereby amended by appropriating $38,775 from 43 
the Port Reserves for the purpose of purchasing two parking pay kiosks and UPSafety parking 44 
management software package as follows: 45 
 46 
 Fund   Description     Amount 47 
 456-0380  Parking support    $38,775 48 
            49 
 Section 2. And hereby authorizes the City Manager to negotiate and execute the 50 
appropriate documents. 51 
 52 
 Section 3.  This is a budget amendment ordinance, is not permanent in nature, and shall 53 
not be codified. 54 
 55 
 ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA, this ___ day of ____________, 56 
2023. 57 
 58 
       CITY OF HOMER 59 
 60 

_____________________________ 61 
       KEN CASTNER, MAYOR  62 
ATTEST:  63 
 64 
_____________________________ 65 
MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK  66 
 67 
YES:  68 
NO:  69 
ABSTAIN:  70 
ABSENT:  71 
 72 
First Reading: 73 
Public Hearing: 74 
Second Reading: 75 
Effective Date:     76 

Page 4 of 4

Page 194 of 204



 

Memorandum 

TO:  Mayor Castner and Homer City Council 

FROM:  Rob Dumouchel, City Manager  

DATE:  January 18, 2023     

SUBJECT: City Manager’s Report for January 23, 2023 Council Meeting   

Port Expansion Charrette  
The City, working together with Corvus Design, hosted a port expansion charrette on January 16th. We held 
this event because the existing conceptual design is getting old and with the Army Corps’ General 
Investigation on the horizon, it was a good time to conduct some serious public engagement related to the 
design of the port expansion. While the original intention was to keep the work session relatively small, we 
ended up with nearly 40 participants which included a large number of individuals who make a living on the 
water, or supporting those who do. Corvus will be reviewing the information collected during the charrette 
and creating at two design concepts that we’ll be able to use to continue engaging the federal delegation, the 
State legislature, and the public. 
 
Volunteer Fire Calls for 2022 – 785! 
The Volunteer Fire Department exceeded our projections for 2022 and responded to 785 calls. The chart 
below shows what that growth looks like over the last seven years. 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

HVFD Calls per Year 2015 through 2022

Page 195 of 204



 
 
KPEDD Forum 
On January 6th (after I submitted my last report, but before our last Council meeting), I attended the Kenai 
Peninsula Economic Development District (KPEDD) Industry Outlook Forum. I was part of an hour-long 
Homer-focused panel moderated by Economic Development Commission chairperson Karin Marks. The 
conversation largely focused around housing, childcare, transportation, and the recruiting/retention of a 
local workforce.   
 
Juneau Trip 
At the end of January, I am traveling to Juneau with Port Director Bryan Hawkins and Special Projects 
Coordinator Jenny Carroll. Last year we learned the value of spreading our lobbying efforts throughout the 
session. This year, we’re going in early with staff and then returning in late February with a mix of staff and 
elected officials during the Alaska Municipal League winter conference. Depending on the outcome of those 
visits, we may make a third visit before the session closes out. That decision will hinge on the progress made 
in the first two visits and the perceived opportunities available to Homer. 
 
Hard Truths about the HERC 
There has been a theme to recent outreach related to the HERC’s redevelopment of pressuring the Council 
and Administration to move faster. That pressure, while understandable, has been difficult to turn into action 
because our problem isn’t enthusiasm, it’s money. I wrote the following with the intent of publishing it in the 
next City newsletter: 

The City organization, and the community, are enthusiastic about the idea of an improved recreation facility 
in Homer.  

It’s a hard idea to dislike. I would love to see a beautiful facility perched on the corner of Sterling Highway 
and Pioneer that draws residents and visitors into the downtown Pioneer corridor. A new facility, as 
envisioned by the community, would be a huge win for physical and mental health in the community. The 
right development on that corner is the difference between that area becoming the Pioneer Gateway, or the 
Pioneer Bypass Throughway.  

I’m hearing frustration from some community members regarding the speed of this project. I want to make it 
very clear that the barrier on the City-side isn’t ambition, motivation, or interest. It’s money. We can’t pay for 
a modern recreation and community-focused facility with enthusiasm and well-worded public comments. 
We need millions of dollars.  

For a large project, like the redevelopment of the HERC site, the common sources of funding include: grants, 
taxes, and private donations. While that makes it sound like we should simply find a healthy combination of 
the three and get to work, it’s not quite that easy. There are a few hard truths we have to face in understanding 
the real climate for development of the project. 

Hard Truth #1: Homer is not competitive for recreation-facility grants 

Homer is a relatively affluent community and the odds of some other government entity paying for 
our recreation-focused facilities is very low. The current once in a generation flow of federal funding 
post-COVID is interested in infrastructure like roads, water and sewer utilities, and broadband 
expansion. That funding is not directed towards recreational needs. Additionally, the City isn’t eligible 
for Community Development Block Grants which removes the one federal program that I believe 

Page 196 of 204



would be the best fit for this project. It is possible that the State of Alaska or the Federal delegation 
could come through on the City’s request for a very large earmark, but it is not likely. 

Hard Truth #2: Homer has too many tax exemptions to afford a recreation-facility 

Having extremely generous property tax exemptions, a very low sales tax cap, and not having a bed 
tax at all leaves literally millions of dollars per year in potential revenue on the table. Of the 
$1,419,649,200 in assessed real property value within Homer for 2022, only $830,163,200 was taxable. 
That difference reduces property tax income to the City of Homer by approximately $2.6 million. Of 
the $569,804,931 in reported sales in Homer during 2021, only $240,068,331 was taxable. In this case, 
that’s a difference of $15.9 million. And finally, the perennially controversial bed tax is a potential 
source of serious income, but it has never been implemented in Homer. Based on 2021 
hotel/motel/B&B numbers, revenues could range from $873,715 at Seward rates (4%) to $2,621,147 at 
Anchorage rates (12%). My point here is not to advocate for any specific tax policy, I just want to make 
it clear that we have made choices which reduce individual tax burdens while also reducing the 
revenues that pay for public services. Not fully taxing ourselves is a perfectly valid choice for a 
community to make, but we have to recognize its impacts on our ability to afford certain amenities. 

Hard Truth #3: Generous private benefactors aren’t somebody else, they’re us 

Is it possible a mystery benefactor could swoop in and fund the whole facility in exchange for naming 
rights or some kind of altruistic satisfaction? Absolutely. Should we bank on that? Not a good plan. 
More realistically, the redevelopment could be partially funded by a lot of us. There are lots of 
organizations and adults who want to see new recreation facilities in Homer. If those organizations 
and individuals want to see a project move faster, they need to reach into their wallets. At this time, 
we have no donors or even anchor tenants willing to commit funds. The only real cash flow generated 
by the current facility is the $3/person fee we charge adults for pickleball, basketball, and other gym 
activities. We’re never going to make a meaningful amount of money to put towards redevelopment 
with operations, the Community Recreation program tops out around $30,000 to $40,000 a year in 
revenue. That doesn’t even remotely pay for the likely debt service on a new and improved facility – 
not to mention the increased staffing required to run such a facility. There is an opportunity for 
someone, some family, or some business to make a legacy donation to get this project underway, 
however that funder has not, as of yet, materialized. 

If we can collectively accept these hard truths, it will be easier to have a realistic discourse on how we achieve 
our goals. Hammering on these hard truths is not meant to be a deterrent, but to serve as a reality check. If 
we want high quality recreation-focused facilities, we have to pay for them. We also have to remember that 
the City’s general fund has a lot of competing priorities impacting public safety. We have the tools and the 
funds exist in the community, but do we have the political will to ask ourselves and our neighbors to pay more 
to have more? Alternatively, is the community instead willing to accept less and pursue a smaller project on 
a less valuable parcel? HERC-advocates need to think about it, talk with the City Council, and engage their 
neighbors. We can do this together, if we’re all willing to give a little.  

 

Attachments:  January Employee Anniversaries 
Memorandum from Special Projects Coordinator Carroll Re: FY2023-24 Federal Infrastructure 
Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) Work Plan 
   

Page 197 of 204



 

Memorandum 
TO:  MAYOR CASTNER AND CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: Andrea Browning, HR Director 

DATE:  January 23, 2023 

SUBJECT: January Employee Anniversaries 

 

I would like to take the time to thank the following employees for the dedication, 
commitment and service they have provided the City and taxpayers of Homer over the 
years.   

Teresa Sundmark  Library 16 Years 
Tomasz Sulczynski  IT 15 Years 
Andrea Browning Admin 11 Years 
Brody Jones  Public Works 9 Years 
Jona Focht  Dispatch 8 Years 
Lynda Gilliland  Finance 5 Years 
Amy Woodruff Port 2 Years 
Rose Riordan  Port 1 Year 
    

   

 

 
 
 

Page 198 of 204



 

1 
 

 

Memorandum 
TO:  Mayor and City Council  
FROM:  Jenny Carroll, Special Projects and Communications Coordinator  
THROUGH: Rob Dumouchel, City Manager 
DATE:  January 17, 2023 
SUBJECT: FY2023-24 Federal Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) Work Plan 

I. Issue: This memo summarizes recommendations to the City of Homer (City) for a fiscal year 
2023-2024 Federal IIJA grant application and project development strategy. 

II. Background:   City staff from Administration, Public Works, Economic Development and 
Finance Departments worked with HDR Engineering under a Task Order to analyze City of 
Homer Legislative Priority projects (and other projects in the City’s FY24 Capital 
Improvement Plan) (CIP) for competitiveness under the Federal IIJA grant programs. This 
effort was an all-hands-on-deck, deep strategic dive into City projects. 

HDR developed recommendations based on the projects or bundled projects they 
determined are competitive for the types of IIJA funding currently available. HDR’s 
recommendations, strategies and specific application details were provided to City 
Council at a January 9, 2023 Worksession via a powerpoint presentation,  project specific 
write ups and an Excel workbook that aggregates activities to give a programmatic view 
and plans out application costs and potential match costs per project per year.   

Of the nine Legislative Priority projects, six provided a particularly strong match to IIJA 
grant programs and primarily form the basis for the work plan presented below.  The Multi-
Use Community Center project envisioned for the HERC site did not have a strong nexus 
to current Federal IIJA grant opportunities.  State and Federal appropriation requests for 
this project were recommended.  The Karen Hornaday Park (KHP) Improvements project 
also did not have a strong nexus. HDR directed us to state grant sources the City has 
traditionally sought for KHP; their project positioning recommendation is included in the 
work plan.  The A-Frame Water Transmission Line Replacement project was considered as 
part of a bundled look at Water System Improvements.  FEMA’s Hazard Mitigation Grant 
Program (HMGP) was recommended. The City is currently in the process of securing HMGP 
funding for the Raw Water Transmission Main, so seeking funding through this source is 
not currently part of the FY23-24 IIJA workplan. 

III. Work Plan: Based on HDR recommendations, administration has developed the following 
workplan. 

Page 199 of 204

https://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/sites/default/files/fileattachments/city_council/meeting/packets/76915/city_council_-_work_session_packet.pdf


 

2 
 

Streets, Sidewalks, Trails 

1. Depending on projects invited forward, the City will apply for Alaska Department of 
Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT&PF) Community Transportation Program 
and Transportation Alternative Program funding for projects the DOT&PF determined 
were eligible.  
 

Svedlund / Herndon Street Sidewalks  
Ben Walters Sidewalk  
Homer All Ages & Abilities Pedestrian Path (HAPP)  
Kachemak Drive Separated Pedestrian Pathway 

a. Applications are due February 24, 2023. 

b. Local match for successful applications is 9.03% of State costs to construct the 
improvement, plus a contingency fund of 50% on preconstruction phases and 
15% on the construction estimate.  The State has not yet provided the City with 
scoping and cost estimates.  

2. A Federal RAISE planning grant is underway to access planning and design funding to 
bring projects to 65% design. Once the projects are refined and partially designed, 
additional federal grant and formula funding for construction may be pursued. 

a. The application is due in February 2023. Award announcements are expected 
by mid-summer 2023. 

b. The project cost and application funding request is estimated at $900K-$1.2M. 
Match is not required. 

c. The following projects and concepts are included in the initial planning scope 
and may continue into design: 

Ben Walters Lane Sidewalk Facility  
Kachemak Drive Non-Motorized Pathway (State)  
Slope Stability – West Kachemak Drive Wetland Treatment System  
Svedlund / Herndon Street Sidewalks  
Main Street Sidewalk: Pioneer Avenue South to Ohlson Lane (State)  
Homer All Ages & Abilities Pedestrian Path (HAPP)  
Wayfinding & Streetscape Plan Implementation  

Page 200 of 204



 

3 
 

East Hill Bike Lane  
West Hill Road Bike Lane  
Homer Spit Trailhead Restroom  
Nick Dudiak Fishing Lagoon Accessible Ramp & Retaining Wall   
East Trunk Trail  
State Project: Ocean Dr. Reconstruction with Turn Lane.  
State Project: Homer Lake St. Rehabilitation  
Mobility Hubs  
Spit Parking / Tsunami Evacuation Structure  
Karen Hornaday Park Master Plan 
Ohlson / Bunnell Improvements 

Port & Harbor, Spit Erosion 

1. Economic analyses are required to inform the City’s final decisions on grant 
competitiveness of Port projects and to support applications.  

a. A preliminary benefit cost analysis (BCA) will determine which projects to 
potentially include in grant applications which require that proposed projects 
have a positive economic benefit.  

i. Conduct a preliminary BCA for the following projects with the goal of 
identifying a package of projects that provide a positive economic 
benefit according to the U.S. Department of Transportation (USDOT):  

Homer Harbor System 4 Float Replacement 
New Large Vessel Harbor (including Large Vessel Sling Lift, Phase 
1) 
Homer Spit Coastal Erosion Mitigation 
Ice Plant Upgrade 
Steel Grid Repair 
Wood Grid Replacement 
Homer Harbor Security Cameras at Ramp 1-5 Access Points 
Barge Mooring & Large Vessel Haul Out Repair Facility 

b. Conduct a full BCA for projects determined to be competitive in the preliminary 
BCA.  

Page 201 of 204



 

4 
 

i. This full BCA will support grant applications for FY23 and onwards.  

ii. Once completed, the BCA would need minor update for out years if 
supporting data changes or USDOT or Federal Emergency Management 
Administration BCA guidance is updated. 

c. An estimated cost for these complex analyses could cost up to $80K, however 
the overall cost could be lower based on results of the preliminary-level analysis. 

2. Apply for a FY23 Port Infrastructure Development Program grant (PIDP).  

a. Depending on BCA timing and PIDP requirements, the application would include 
projects identified in the full BCA or the Float 4 Replacement Project, Phases 1-
3. 

b. The application is due in April 2023. Professional services funds will be sought 
to contract for grant writing. A consultant firm allows staff to access subject 
matter experts and cover staff capacity gaps. A rough cost estimate for this 
application (not including BCA) might be around $38K. Costs could be lower 
depending on overlap in work with BCA. 

c. The application funding request will depend on results of the economic analysis. 
A match of 30% is suggested for a PIDP application.  

3. When program guidelines are released, staff review the Federal PROTECT program for 
project grouping eligibility and competitiveness. A BCA is expected as an application 
requirement.  Match requirements for PROTECT are unknown.  

4. The City will apply for State of Alaska Municipal Harbor Facility Grants Program funds 
as well.  These applications are due in August and can be completed in-house by staff. 

Airport Terminal Improvements 

1. Staff is developing the scope for an FAA Airport Terminal Program (ATP) project.  

a. Applications are due in fall 2023. 

b. City staff plan to lead project development to assure grant eligibility criteria are 
met. 

c. Results of coordination with DOT&PF and Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) 
will determine the City’s ability to apply in FY23 or FY24.  

Page 202 of 204



 

5 
 

d. Professional services from an aviation knowledgeable consultant may be 
required to provide technical assistance and a competitiveness review of the 
City’s application. 

e. The application will request under $3M in funding, and ATP requires a 5% (or 
$150,000) match. 

2. Partnership activities have been suggested to assess City eligibility for a Nationally 
Significant Federal Lands and Tribal Projects Program (NSFLTP) grant. NSFLTP may 
provide port-related funding as well as airport terminal improvements. 

Slope Stability 
1. The Slope Stability project consists of four components. 

 
Kachemak Drive Wetland Treatment System 
Beluga Slough & Bishops Beach Stormwater Treatment Systems 
Baycrest Storm Drain Conveyance System 
Beluga Lake Wetland Treatment System 

 

2. Phase 1 of the Slope Stability project consists of Kachemak Drive and Beluga Slough 
Treatment Systems. City staff recently learned that we will be awarded roughly $153K 
in 2023-2025 Alaska Clean Water Action grant funds for a portion of the Beluga Slough 
Stormwater Treatment System.  The amount of matching funds are still being 
determined, but will range from 13,600 to $39,600 depending upon final project scope.  
We are still awaiting a decision from NOAA at the end of January on a grant to partially 
support the Kachemak Drive Treatment System.    

3. Staff will review eligibility and merit requirements for a North American Wetlands 
Conservation Act grant to help fund the Beluga Slough and Bishops Beach Stormwater 
Treatment Systems, due in February 2024. 

4. Staff will continue to work on the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration 
(NOAA) Transformational Habitat Restoration and Coastal Resilience Grants 
opportunities and project development. 

5. A NOAA Oceans and Security Fund Program application is suggested as well. Consultant 
support may be needed to support an application. A 30% match is required. 

Page 203 of 204



 

6 
 

6. A State of Alaska (SOA) Clean Water State Revolving Fund application for slope stability 
is recommended, along with project development work to potentially improve 
eligibility for Green reserve funding. 

7. The estimated cost of the project ranges from $5.3M to $8.1M, depending on scope. 

Karen Hornaday Park 

1. Completing the Master Plan in FY23-24 is recommended to support project 
applications. Capital project funding needed/necessary/required/pick a word to 
complete a new Master Plan. 

2. City staff will seek traditional State of Alaska funding sources for public restroom 
construction and access projects, including the Land and Water Conservation Fund and 
State Recreational Trail Fund. 

 

Resiliency Projects - New Public Works and/or Fire Hall Facilities 

1. Continue City planning process to identify needs/land requirements/land acquisition 
for the Public Works Facility and/or the Fire Hall in FY23-24. 
 

2. Once land and conceptual design(s) complete, consider FEMA Building Resilient 
Infrastructure and Communities grant application and Rural Development loan funds. 

Page 204 of 204


	Agenda
	6.A. January 9, 2023 Unapproved Minutes
	6.B. Agenda Item Report - CC-23-014
	1402 Best Western Bidarka Inn Otter Room
	4795 KPB Non Objection
	HPD Non-Objection
	4795 Beluga Lake Lodge
	1402 KPB Non Objection

	6.C. Agenda Item Report - CC- 23-028
	12866 Uncle Herbs Renewal
	HPD Non Objection
	Planning Review

	6.D. Agenda Item Report - CC- 23-022
	Draft Agenda Winter Conference 2023

	6.E. Agenda Item Report - CC-23-016
	Ordinance 23-03
	STR Memo - GovOs
	Financial Supplement
	GovOS Report

	6.F. Agenda Item Report - CC-23-017
	Ordinance 23-06

	6.G. Agenda Item Report - CC- 23-018
	Ordinance 23-07
	Financial Supplement

	6.H. Agenda Item Report - CC-23-019
	Resolution 23-006
	Brush 1 replacement letter
	Caterpillar Loader and Grader Surplus Items

	6.I. Agenda Item Report - CC- 23-020
	Resolution 23-007
	AKISP_Final_MOU_and_Memo_01.06.2023

	6.J. Agenda Item Report - CC-23-021
	Resolution 23-008

	8.G. Memo from Port & Harbor Advisory Commission
	Corvus Design Overview Map w-Castner Edits 011823.pdf

	9.A. Agenda Item Report - CC-23-023
	Ordinance 22-22-72(S)
	Ordinance 22-72(S-2)
	Griswold Comments 010923
	HPD Non-Objection
	Griswold Comments 011823
	Memo re Ordinance 22-72(S)
	Memo 22-182 
	Memo 22-181

	9.B. Agenda Item Report - CC-23-024
	Ordinance 23-01

	9.C. Agenda Item Report - CC-23-025
	Ordinance 23-02
	Agenda Item Report - CC-23-002 
	Maps
	Plat
	Hillshade Map
	KPB Tax Assessment Info
	Title Report

	9.D. Agenda Item Report - CC-23-026
	Ordinance 23-03
	Memorandum Re: Hickory Berth Fender Repairs
	Estimates

	9.E. Agenda Item Report - CC-23-027
	Ordinance 23-04

	11.A. City Manager's Report
	01-23-23
	FY23-24 IIJA Work Plan memo_1-18-23


